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Chairman’s Statement
FERE

On behalf of the Board of Directors of Inspur International
Limited (the “Company”), | would like to present the financial
report of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively referred
to as the “Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2013.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

During the year under review, the Group completed the
disposal of the interests in IT component trading business and
focused on IT services business. The Group recorded turnover
from continuing operations of HK$1,300,980,000 (2012:
HK$1,161,560,000), representing an increase of 12% as
compared with last year. Net loss attributable to shareholders
from continuing operations was approximately HK$
150,487,000 (2012: loss of HK$152,162,000), representing
a slight improvement as compared with last year. The Group
realised gain on disposal of IT component trading business
of approximately HK$268,183,000. Net profit attributable
to shareholders for the year from continuing operations and
discontinued operations was approximately HK$115,959,000
(2012: loss of HK$99,369,000), representing a significant
increase as compared with last year.

Basic and diluted profit (loss) per share from continuing
operations and discontinued operations were HK13.81 cents
(2012: loss of HK11.09 cents). Basic and diluted loss per share
from continuing operations were HK17.65 cents (2012: loss of
HK18.08 cents).

BUSINESS REVIEW AND OUTLOOK

In 2013, facing the continuous unfavourable economic
conditions of the domestic and overseas markets, the Company
continued to pursue its specialized technology development
strategy and moved towards its transformation into an SaaS
cloud computing service provider. We concentrated more on
technological and product innovation and market expansion as
well as investing more resources on research and development
and marketing. Despite our efforts on stringent cost control and
standardization of software products, the Company continued
to record losses from continuing operations due to fierce market
competition.
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Looking forward to 2014, the Company will concentrate on
enlarging its business scale and continue its proactive market
expansion strategy by devoting more investments on marketing
and building up sales channels as well as improving its market-
oriented incentive scheme. As for product development, we will
stick with our approach of combining proprietary innovations
and enhanced cooperation with external parties in a bid to
enhance the level of standardization of our products, improve
the performance and functions of our existing products and
move forward to the development of a new generation of
products. We believe that the IT service business will continue
its fast development as the economic conditions improve. In
the future, the Company will stay abreast of market trends and
adjust its development directions accordingly. The Company will
continue to transform itself into an SaaS product, solution and
service provider and hopefully we can give shareholders a more
satisfactory return in the process.

APPRECIATION

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | would like to take this
opportunity to extend my sincere gratitude to our shareholders
for their continuous support. | would also like to thank the
entire staff for their valuable contribution to the Group during
the past year.

Wang Xingshan
Chairman

Hong Kong, 26 March 2014
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EEEFWR D

FINANCIAL REVIEW

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the revenue of
the Group from continued operation recorded an increase of
approximately 12.00% as compared with last year, gross profit
of the Group from continued operation recorded an increase of
approximately 4.71% as compared with last year, net loss from
continued operation recorded a decrease of approximately 1.1%
as compared with last year. The net profit from discontinued
operation recorded increase as compared with last year resulted
profit attributable to shareholders turnaround.

(1) Revenue from continuing operations

The Group recorded a revenue of HK$1,300,980,000
(2012: HK$1,161,560,000) representing an increase
of 12.00% as compared with last year. The revenue of
software development and solution in IT service for the
year was HK$1,106,708,000 (2012: HK$973,105,000),
representing a increase of 13.73% as compared with
last year;On the other hand, the software outsourcing
business in IT service was HK$194,272,000 (2012:
HK$188,455,000), representing an increase of 3.09%
as compared with last year. The revenue of sales of IT
peripherals and software was HK$458,712,000 (2012:
HK$480,953,000), representing a decrease of 6.58%
as compared with last year. The increase was mainly
attributable to software development, the revenue from
software development was HK$647,996,000 (2012:
HK$492,152,000), was recorded an increase of 31.67%
as compared with last year.

(2) Gross profit from continuing operations

Gross profit of the Group was HK$443,774,000 for the
year (2012: HK$423,811,000), representing an increase
of 4.71% as compared with last year. The Group's
consolidated gross profit margin was 34.11 % (2012:
36.49%) for the year decreased 2.38%. The year-to-year
decrease in gross profit margin was mainly due to low-
margin sales of software development.
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3)

(4)

(5)

Management Discussion and Analysis

Selling and distribution cost and
administrative expenses from continuing
operations

During the year, selling and distribution cost and
administrative expenses amounted to HK$655,632,000
(2012: HK$576,681,000), representing an increase of
13.69% as compared with last year. The increase was
mainly due to the increase in research and development
("R&D") costs and marketing expenses. In particular, the
staff cost of Company overall increased significantly which
was mainly due to more high-end professionals in R&D
and marketing aiming to strengthen the competitiveness
of the Company.

Other incomes and other gains and losses
from continuing operations

During the year, the other incomes and other gains and
losses increased from HK$69,978,000 in year 2012 to
HK$101,082,000 in current year which was mainly due
to the decrease in fair value charge in conversion option
derivatives embedded in redeemable convertible preferred
share from HK$21,257,000 in 2012 to HK$11,145,000
in 2013 and gain on disposal of assets related to digital
media business of HKD12, 471,000.

Profit attributable to shareholders

Net profit attributable to shareholders for the year from
continuing operations and discontinued operations
was approximately HK$115,959,000 (2012: loss of
HK$99,369,000), representing a significant increase as
compared with last year.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

EEENWE DN

(6)

Net loss attributable to shareholders from continuing
operations was approximately HK$ 150,487,000
(2012: loss of HK$152,162,000), representing a slight
improvement as compared with last year. The Company
incurred loss from continuing operation in 2013
mainly because: (1) the Company actively increased
its spending on R&D and marketing expenses, which
resulted in a significant year-on-year increase in selling
and distribution cost and administrative expenses of
approximately HK$78,951,000; (2) goodwill impairment
and long-term investment impairment for the year totaled
approximately HK$33,704,000 (2012: HK$63,915,000).
Our management recognised goodwill impairment of
the ERP business and impairment of investments in
associates mainly due to the much lower-than-expected
profit contribution and future economic benefits; and (3)
the Company recorded loss from continuing operations
because its gross profit margin decreased year on year
and the total increase in gross profit was insufficient to
cover the increased fees due to intensive competition. and
(4) the gain on disposal of discontinued operations in the
amount of HK$268,183,000.

Basic and diluted profit (loss) per share from continuing
operations and discontinued operations were HK13.81
cents (2012: loss of HK11.09 cents). Basic and diluted
profit (loss) per share from continuing operations were
HK17.65 cents (2012: loss of HK18.08 cents).

Financial resources and liquidity

As at 31 December 2013, shareholder’s equity of the
Group amounted to HK$1,938,151,000 (31 December
2012: HK$1,702,204,000). Current assets amounted
to HK$2,061,436,000, of which HK$897,467,000 was
bank deposits and cash balance which were mainly
denominated in Renminbi.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Current liabilities, including trade and bills payables,
other payables and accrued expenses amounted to
HK$634,612,000. The Group's current assets were around
3.25 times over its current liabilities (31 December 2012:
3.14 times).

As at 31 December 2013, the Group had no bank
borrowings.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EXPOSURE

All of the Group’s purchase and sales are mainly denominated in
United States Dollars and Renminbi. The Group has not used any
derivative instrument to hedge against its currency exposures.
The Directors believe that with its sound financial position, the
Group is able to meet its foreign exchange liabilities as and
when they become due.

CONTINGENT LIABILIITES

As at 31 December 2013, the Group had no material contingent
liabilities (31 December 2012: Nil).

CAPTIAL STRUCTURE

The Group finances its operations mainly from shareholder
equity, internal generated funds in year 2013.

On 24 September 2009, the Company entered into a
supplementary deed (“Supplementary Deed”) with the holder
of Preferred Shares, pursuant to which the Company and the
holder of Preferred Shares have agreed that during the period
from 1 October 2009 to 30 September 2011, a dividend at
an annual rate of 6% shall be paid to the holders of Preferred
Shares on a quarterly basis, (i) as to one third (1/3) thereof (i.e.
representing 2% per annum) by cash; and (i) as to two-thirds
(2/3) thereof (i.e. representing 4% per annum) by the allotment
of additional Preferred Shares (“Scrip Dividend”) in such number
to be calculated by dividing the amount of Scrip Dividend by

REERERA A

4

—ZFEHE

EEBENWR DN

RBBEA634,612,00087C 0 £
RESEMNERRENERE - Hi
R M ERAX - AEERR
HEENARBAEBEN325E(Z
T——_F#+-_A=+—H:3.14

&) e

R=B-=F+=A=+-0 &
£ 830 RIRITIEHK -

SN L B

AEBZRBRHEEHEEARTRA
R¥EFHE - AEBELEFERETAITET
A EEEER - EFZRL - X
SEMBARRBRZIBERT - AEEK
AIEMEREMINERE -

HAEE

R-E—=F+-A=+—"H AK&EH
TEEXIAREBEB(ZE——F+_-H
=t—H: #)-

BXRB

FER AEEEIBURFEN —F
—ZENNBELESERRELEEY
MES o

N-ZEZEAFNA-+WMAE » KAFHE
BEBRBEEATLAARN([HAEE
“) BRHARRREEREEARE
REE_ETNF+A—HBE=_Z——
FAA=ZTHHEREUFE6%AE
ERIFEANRMEE  WVEF=02—
(BIEBF2%) BRI Ri)=92
Z(ANEF4%)EBHIEEIMELRS
RTARKRE]D - BEZEZARRE
SRR ABRRBEITEE - UBRKRE
BIOTEETAREZREXI T AERIE



Management Discussion and Analysis

EEENWE DN

the issue price of scrip share. The issue price of scrip share shall
be the average closing price of the Ordinary Shares as shown
on the daily quotation sheet of the Stock Exchange for the 10
consecutive trading days immediately prior to such dividend
payment date. Each scrip share is convertible into one Ordinary
Share. Save for the number of Ordinary Shares to be converted,
the scrip shares rank para passu with Preferred Shares in all
respects. Further details regarding the terms of the issue of scrip
shares to the holders of Preferred Shares was set out in the
circular of the Company dated 15 October 2009.

On 31 October 2011, the Company entered into a
supplementary deed (“Supplementary Deed”) with the holder
of Preferred Shares, pursuant to which the Company and the
holder of Preferred Shares have agreed that the maturity date
of the preferred shares will extend for a further period of two
years commencing on 8 December 2011, a dividend at an
annual rate of 9% shall be paid to the holders of Preferred
Shares on a quarterly basis by cash. Further details regarding the
terms of the Preferred Shares was set out in the circular of the
Company dated 15 November 2011.0n 1 November 2011, the
Company have issued 415,873,000 ordinary shares pursuant to
the conversion of 83,174,600 Preferred Shares. On 8 December
2011, the Company have redeemed 95,056,686 Preferred
Shares pursuant to redemption notice.

On 17 November 2013, the Company have issued
280,241,365 ordinary shares pursuant to the conversion
of 56,048,273Preferred Shares. On 8 December 2013, the
Company have redeemed the retain Preferred Shares pursuant
to redemption notice.

On 31 December 2013, the principal amount of Preferred
Shares was Nil.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSAL

In January 2012, the Group dispose of the total equity of
Shandong Inspur E-Government software Limited to a related
company at a consideration of RMB23,000,000.

On 30 June 2013, the company has completed the disposal
of IT components trading business at a consideration of HK $
294,230,000. On 30 October 2013, the company has completed
the disposal of assets related to digital media business at a
consideration of RMB $ 30,000,000.

EMPLOYEE INFORMATION

As at 31 December 2013, the Group had 3,999 employees
(2012: 3,785).

Total employee remuneration, including directors’ remuneration
and mandatory provident fund contributions of continuing
operations, amounted to approximately HK$583,773,000 (2012:
approximately HK$504,655,000).

According to a comprehensive remuneration policy, which was
formulated by the Group and reviewed by the management,
employees are remunerated based on their performance and
experience. On top of basic salaries, discretionary bonus and
share options may be granted to eligible employees with
reference to the Group’s and the employee’s performance.
In addition, the Group provides mandatory provident fund,
medical and insurance schemes for employees. The Group also
offers continuous education and training programmes to the
management and other employees to enhance their skills and
knowledge.

On 10 December 2010, 12.02 million options granted under
2008 Share Option Scheme to our senior management and top
R&D employees to encourage our staff create and share value
without shareholders.

By the end of year, 12,020,000 options were vested but not
exercised.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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CHARGES ON ASSETS

As at 31 December 2013, none of the Group's assets was
pledged (31 December 2012: Nil).

BUSINESS REVIEW

In 2013, as domestic and foreign sentiment still remained
stagnant, pursuant to its specialized technology development
strategy, the Company has been developing itself into an
SaaS cloud computing service provider. By leveraging on its
advantages in the industry, innovative technology products of
cloud computing were introduced to increase the market share.
More investment was made in product development to optimize
the product portfolio and to enhance the core competitiveness
of the Group so as to consolidate its position in the niche
market of cloud computing.

1+ IT services business

The IT services business of the Group covers various
industries, including corporate governance and control,
telecommunication, pharmaceuticals, infrastructure,
taxation and finance, coal, manufacturing and utilities etc.
Mainly engaged in software and related services as well
as embedded systems, the Company provides integrated
IT services range from applications, IT consultancy,
assembling of systems, operation maintenance,
outsourcing and intelligent terminal products.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

IT services business mainly includes:

(1

Software and related services

In 2013, Inspur ERP fully implemented regional
industry market reform and optimized its ERP
operating model by sticking to the Group’ s
operational strategy of focusing on the monitoring
of high-end markets, leveraging on the parent
group’s advantage as a leading company in the
cloud computing market, and seizing favorable
opportunities brought forth by the increased
demand for management improvement from central
enterprises and the concern over information safety.
Besides deepening its foothold in dominant industries
such aspharmaceuticals, infrastructure, and grain
reserve etc, the Company strengthened regional
market development by establishing a new regional
market organization structure and a market-oriented
management system in terms of products, industries
and regional matrix. The Company also strengthened
product innovation and made proactive changes
and progress, thereby laying a solid foundation for
the continuous expansion and growth of the ERP
business.

Increasing investment in market development: the
Company established and improved its market map,
fully implemented customer designation system
and quickly replenished market force to speed
up the subversion of human resources structure
through methods such as the new employee training
camp. The Company deepened its foothold in
existing dominant industries, and further expanded
cooperation with SOE, such as China Grain Reserves,
China Railway etc. As the Company adopted
various measures to facilitate regional development,
strengthen pipeline construction and uniform sales
management system, its overall operating capacity
was further enhanced. In terms of marketing: By
establishing the conception of viewing the domestic
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Management Discussion and Analysis

EEENWE DN

market as a whole, the Company implemented
unified planning and organization for key regions
and industries to capture the market hot spots such
as information security, the change of applicable
taxes from business taxes to value-added taxes. In
this regard, the Company has successively organized
more than 30 special promotion events, which
effectively enhanced its brand influence and market
competitiveness. The Company established good
cooperative relationship with many state- owned
assets supervision and administration commissions
and finance departments at provincial and municipal
levels. As the pilot of XBRL corporate with the
Ministry of Finance in 2013, the Company expands
our pioneering advantages in terms of XBRL products
and laid a solid foundation for our further expansion.

Reinforcing research and development of new
products: with the combination of internal
independent and external outsourcing research
and development, the Company relied on technical
innovation to enhance its product competitiveness.
With quick response to new technologies, Inspur’s
software management business launched a series
of corporate applications in 2013, including Inspur
GS6.0, an all-value-chain management software
product for group entities which fully covers
corporate finance and business and draws wide
attention and preference from group level users.
The Company also launched the mobile application
development platform (IMP) and GS mobile
application package (IMAS) to improve the reaction
efficiency in enterprise operation management.
Integrated Inspur asset management products
and solutions were also launched. The Company
started to research and develop a new generation
of cloud computing products such as GSP7 and
GS7. By speeding up the research of management
accounting and the development of related
products, the Company took the lead in defining
and launching Inspur cloud computing new products
infinance,Inspur CRM, master data management and
mobile application etc.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

In 2013, with the development of mobile internet,
the overall performance of telecommunication
operators underwent a downtrend. The traditional
0SS companies were not only confronted with
transformation of business model and fierce price
competition among each other, but also faced
with accelerating entry of Internet and equipment
suppliers. The Company faced great difficulties in
the communication industry. On one hand, this was
due to cost control taken by telecommunication
operators. On the other hand, the standardization
level of the Company’s software products need yet
to be raised. Together with high product costs, the
competiveness of products was directly affected.
In the second half of 2013, LTE was launched on a
large scale and investment in communication industry
continued to maintain growth. With the launch of
LTE, network-oriented OSS will provide a key support
for network quality. The network management
system will usher in a qualitative change and
transformation. The business position of OSS will
become increasingly important.

In the future, the Company will further transform
to be a cloud computing and Saa$S supplier. The
Company will also explore market opportunities in
IT planning and integrated application for business
cloud computing technology. The Company will
continue to participate in the formulation of national,
local and industrial standards. The Company will
capitalize the opportunities in cloud computing
market and develop itself into a leading company in
the market by technology innovation with its internal
resources.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

EEENWmEOMN
(2) Embedded systems and related services

In terms of tax collection equipment, with the launch
of a pilot project for national structural tax reduction
policy and the policy of replacing the business tax
with a value-added tax, and the fast development of
online billing, the overall domestic market size for tax
collection cashier machines decreased significantly.
Under the circumstance that the market environment
experienced material changes, the Company would
strengthen the networked and intelligent functions
by the research and development of products, and
realize the new applications in Guangdong Sinopec,
with the combination of which, the tax collection
life cycle has been effectively extended. In respect of
the automatic rate-paying machine (“ARM") market,
ARM will be understood and recognized by more and
more tax payers and tax authorities, but it still faces
severe market competition. Online billing services
have become the Company’s new business direction.
There are 6 pilot projects for the application of
online billing system and are being implemented by
provincial tax authorities. Meanwhile, this business is
experiencing the difficult process of transformation.

In 2013, in the automatic financial terminal market,
the Company further improved the integrated
solutions for channel services, providing customers
with comprehensive solutions for various cooperative
channels which cover different subdivisions of bank
outlets, networks of off-bank service and various
banking enterprises. At present, the solution of
banking and medical automatic terminals, automatic
card-issuing machines and automatic ticketing
machines has entered into mass production; the
research and development for new product VTM has
commenced, and mass production of this product
has begun. Inspur’s medical banking terminals were
successfully included in the supplier list of National
Health and Family Planning Commission of the PRC.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

As for market expansion, apart from continuing to
develop the conventional automatic terminal and
automatic ticketing machines market, the Company
were active in developing new products market
and got some orders for medical banking systems
from Bank of China, China Construction Bank
and Agricultural Bank of China. Some orders for
automatic card-issuing machines were received from
various branches of Bank of China, Agricultural Balk
of China and China Construction Bank. Automatic
card-issuing machines and VTM were solely
shortlisted by the head office of China Everbright
Bank and recorded significant sales to all branches
throughout China. The launch of such new products
strengthened the Company’s competitiveness and
profitability in the financial equipment market. The
Company aims to further enhance its competitiveness
and profitability in the financial market through
exploration of existing customers and launching of
innovative products.

Software outsourcing business

In respect of the software outsourcing business,
the Group has mainly provided the IT outsourcing
("ITO") services (such as system application
development, embedded system development,
and quality assurance and testing), the business
process outsourcing (“BPO") services (such as data
processing, operation and maintenance outsourcing
and call center) as well as the product development
outsourcing (“PDO") services (such as development
of software products, semi-finished parts and
platform) for top 500 corporations and outstanding
IT companies in the world.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

EEENWE DN

In 2013, the IT outsourcing business in the leading
markets, such as the U.S., European and Japanese
markets, was adversely affected by the economic
situation. The scale advantage formed through
cooperation of large service outsourcing enterprises
in the industry made the competition in the industry
more intensive. Under this market environment, the
Company maintained close cooperation relationship
with strategic customers, such as Microsoft, FITEC,
NTT DAT, China Telecom and China Mobile, through
which the cooperation projects were gradually
expanded. The Company also sought to exploit
the domestic market potential and expanded the
business scale in the country. In 2013, the Company
further consolidated the marketing plan of “domestic
and overseas development”, pursuant to which
our overall business segments were rationalized by
increasing sales to Chinese domestic customers . This
plan effectively balanced the operating risks resulting
from any decrease in our international operations
and strengthened the Company’s ability to mitigate
risks.

Affected by the economic situation, the oversea
outsourcing is expected to decrease. However,
as the Company speed up its business upgrading
and transformation, the Company’s businesses
will be gradually changed to provision of all-
round services including business consultancy,
product development, product services and post-
maintenance, thereby generating profit and leading
to continuous improvement in our overall business.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BUSINESS PLANNING

In 2014, the Company will continue to implement an active
market expansion strategy. The Company will put more effort
in marketing and channel development, improve the market
incentive policy and further propel the activeness and motility
of various sales institutions. Focusing on the perfection and
improvement of core business modules, the Company will
increase the research and development of platforms, recruit key
technical leaders. Through the “sample-driven breakthrough”
strategy, the Company intends to drive breakthroughs in key
technologies and businesses including management accounting,
big data, cloud computing and project production. The
Company will actively promote cooperation and merger and
acquisition with external parties. With the courage to face all
challenges, the Company aims to take a dominant position in
relevant field of cloud computing.

REERERA A =

4

—ZFEHE

EEENWR DN

[GES: %

—MEF - RREEERERNTS
BRREE - £ T IRMISRAMEE
BERNNE - TEMSHEBEK - £
TREFHERBNBBIEMES ML
Emif#EITm : BHEENRERLER
BN T ERE - ERARKMAFE
e BXSIERRRMTEA - BB
[BRFBEN R IR - FEEE S
RER - BFtE - ERREFHE M
BT H) R o TEIBEBHINA ERG
B BrmEsERE  NFREEE
AHERBEREN BB -



Directors and Senior Management Profile

EEREREEEGHE

DIRECTORS

Mr. Wang Xingshan, aged 49, is the chairman of the Board
and the chief executive officer("CEQ")., expert in special
government grants from the State Council and an expert of
the general expert team for key projects in respect of advanced
manufacturing technology of the 863 Program under the
“Twelfth Five-Year Plan”. Mr. Wang graduated in Xian Jiaotong
University with a Master degree in computer and maths
sciences in 1987. In early 1990, Mr. Wang as a visiting scholar
conducted research relating to corporate management and
software engineering in the Japan Productivity Center. Mr.
Wang had worked in several departments of Inspur Group. Mr.
Wang has attained over 20 years' experience in the operation
and management of the IT industry in China, particularly in the
field of software and IT service, and has been devoted to the
innovation of ERP technology and innovation of management,
which has led the Company to move towards its transformation
to the leading cloud service provider in China. As a result of his
outstanding achievement he has been granted several awards,
various awards of which have been awarded by the State and
provincial governments , such as the “Top Ten Software Industry
Leader of China”, “China Management Institute Award” and
“Young and Middle-Aged Expert of Outstanding Contribution
of Shandong Province”.

Mr. Chen Dongfeng, aged 50, is the senior engineer. Mr. Chen
graduated from Shandong Industry University with a Bachelor
degree in computer science in 1984. Mr Chen joined the Inspur
Group in 1984, he had worked in several departments of the
Inspur Group. Currently, he is the General Manager of Inspur
Communication Information System Limited and a director of
a number of subsidiaries of the Inspur Group. Mr. Chen has
attained over 25 years' experience in the IT industry in the
mainland China, in particularly in the field of communication,
he was responsible for managing the joint venture between the
Group and Ericsson as well as the joint venture between the
Group and LG.
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Directors and Senior Management Profile

Mr. Sun Chengtong, aged 49, is the deputy general manager
of Inspur International and general manager of Inspur
(Shandong) Electronic Information Company Limited. He is a
senior engineer. He gained his Master Degree from the School
of Business Administration of Shandong University. Mr. Sun
worked in Bank of China in the 1990s and was responsible for
the development of banking software and the management of
banking business. He joined the Inspur Group in 2000. Mr. Sun
has over 20 years experience in the financial IT industry of the
PRC. He had organised and participated in various important
banking software development projects. Mr. Wu had extensive
experience in the financial IT sector and was awarded the
Second Prize for Excellent Computer Application in Shandong
Province(IU R &t W ERBEHF KR -F ). Mr. Sun was
appointed as an executive director with effect from 1 April
2012.

Mr. Dong Hailong, aged 36, was in charge of Trading of
IT components department. Mr. Dong graduated from
Southwest Jiaotong University with a Bachelor degree in
Telecommunication Engineering in 1999. Mr. Dong joined the
Company in 2002.
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Directors and Senior Management Profile
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Mr. Zhang Tigin, aged 63, an independent non-executive
Director ,a professor, who was awarded a doctorate degree
in Management Study, is entitled to government grants from
the State Council of the People’s Republic of China. Mr.
Zhang had been a deputy party secretary of vice-counselor of
Shandong Industry University and a standing member of CPC
committee and vice-counselor of Shandong University, a party
committee secretary of Shandong Economic University and a
PhD students’ instructor of Shandong University. Mr. Zhang is
an expert and over thirty years experienced in human resources
management and corporate restructuring and studies in the
field, who has received various awards from the State and
provincial government. Mr Zhang also has various engagements,
including, principal expert of the Research Institute of Human
Resources Development of Shandong* (LLE& AA EEEZ
Tft9CE M), honorable vice chairman of China Natural Dialectics
Institute* (FEI B ARG EMILE), chairman of Shandong
Natural Dialectics Institute* (LLIER B RFIZEAMITE), executive
deputy chairman of Shandong Higher Education Management
Science Institute* (ILEREASEHBEEBEREMITE), deputy
chairman of Shandong Productivity Council* (LLIER& A& /1 £
). He is also an independent director of Luxin Venture Capital
Group Co., Ltd* (BRI EEBRH AR AR, a company
listed on Shanghai Stock Exchange. Mr. Zhang resigned on 1
April 2014 as an independent non-executed Director.

Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis, aged 55, an independent non-
executive Director ,graduated from University of Toronto,
Canada in 1981 with bachelor’s degree in arts majoring in
economics and commerce and has obtained a master of
business administration degree from The Chinese University
of Hong Kong in 1987. He has over 20 years of banking,
investment, corporate finance and securities dealing experience
gained by working as a senior executive in a number of listed
local and PRC financial services companies. Mr. Wong is also an
independent nonexecutive director of two company listed on
the Main Board of the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong.
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Directors and Senior Management Profile

Ms. Dai Ruimin (FIm8), aged 63, an independent non-
executive Director ,was formerly a vice-director of the
Information Center of the Ministry of Human Resources and
Social Security of PRC. Currently Ms. Dai was a member the
Advisory Committee of the Chinese Academy of Governance
("ERTHEREFBEFEERZEE") and a member ofthe
Committee of National Standardization of Classification and
Code of Disciplines ("Bl D fBERIGIZENLZEE"). Ms. Dai
commenced to work in the area of personnel infomatisation
in the 1980s, and she was responsible for the general design
and layout of the country’s personnel management information
system, the development of the country’s personnel system
software, the building of personnel system database and civil
service database, and the development of information security
of human resource and social security system. Ms. Dai has
over 30 years' experience in the area of construction of human
resource information system and was awarded the first China
Standards Innovation and Contribution Award.

Mr. Samuel Y. Shen (“Mr.Shen”), aged 49, a non-executive
Director ,holds a Master’s degree in Computer Science from
University of California, Santa Barbara. Currently Mr. Shen is the
chief operation officer of Microsoft Asia-Pacific Research and
Development Group. As the senior leader of Microsoft in the
region, Mr. Shen is in charge of the strategy and direction for
Microsoft global development in Asia Pacific. Additionally, he
oversees Microsoft Cloud related development and deployment
in China as well as manages the joint-development ecosystem
efforts. Mr. Shen has a solid technical background and rich
experience in business operation and management. Mr. Shen
served as an independent non-executive director of Pansoft
Company Limited (a company listed on NASDAQ Stock Market
(Stock ticker: PSOF)).

Ms. Zhang, aged 52, an independent non-executive Director,
graduated from the School of Business of Renmin University of
China with a Ph.D degree in management studies in 2002. Ms.
Zhang is currently a Professor of Finance and a Ph.D supervisor
in the School of Business of Renmin University of China, and
she is engaged in research on IT and Management Integrations
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Directors and Senior Management Profile
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of Enterprise Group Control Strategy, Enterprise Group Fund
Management and Financial Resources, and Enterprise Risk
Management. Several research papers of Ms. Zhang have been
published in academic journals in PRC during the recent years,
such as Management World ((EI2 57 )), Accounting Research
((&5H#17E)), China Soft Science({FF Bl EXfLE2)), Finance &
Accounting((Bf 7 B2 € %51 )), and Economic Theory and Business
Management (A% 75 12 & B2 48 )% & 12 )).Ms. Zhang has been
appointed as an independent non-executive Director and a
member of the Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee
and Nomination Committee with effect from 1 April 2014.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Ms. Chan Wing, aged 43, company secretary of the Company.
She is a member of The Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the Chinese Institute of Certified Public
Accountants respectively. Prior to joining our company, Ms.
Chan served as a company secretary, authorized representative,
qualified accountant, chief financial officer and director of a
company listing on the main board of The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited.

Mr. Zoubo, aged 35, is the chief financial controller, authorised
representative and joint company secretary. Mr. Zou was
graduated from Huazhong University of Science and Technology
with a bachelor degree in management and law in 2001. Mr.
Zou joined the Group in 2006.

Mr. Wu Lizhong, aged 46, is the deputy general manager of
Inspur International and general manager of Shandong Inspur
Business System Company Limited. He is a senior economist.
He graduated from the College of Business and Economics
of Australian National University with a Master Degree in
Business Management. Before joining the Inspur Group in
1994, Mr. Wu had worked in several subsidiaries of the Group
and acted as director of certain subsidiaries. Mr. Wu is an
expert in computerisation of tax management and is the vice-
chairman of the Tax Control Device Committee of the China
Computer Industry Association(F Bl 5t & # i5 @ BT LB o
). His has won various national and provincial awards for his
achievements.
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Corporate Governance Report

The Board is pleased to present this Corporate Governance
Report for the year ended 31 December 2013.

The Board believes that good corporate governance practices
are essential for effective management and enhancement of
shareholders’ value and investors’ confidence.

The Company has taken a proactive approach in strengthening
corporate governance practices, increasing transparency and
sustaining accountability to shareholders through effective
internal control.

THE BOARD

The Company has adopted and complied with the principles set
out in the Code of Corporate Governance Practices (the “"CG
Code”) contained in Appendix 14 (for Main Board) of the Listing
Rules. In the opinion of the Board, the Company has complied
with all the code provision set out in the CG Code throughout
the year ended 31 December 2013 with the exception of:
(a) Under code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code, the roles of
chairman and chief executive officer (the “"CEQ") should be
separated and should not be performed by the same individual.
Mr. Wang Xingshan is both the Chairman and CEO of the
Company. This structure does not comply with code provision
A.2.1 of the CG Code. The Board considers that vesting the
roles of Chairman and CEO in the same person facilitates the
execution of the Company’s business strategies and maximizes
the effectiveness of its operation. (b) Under code provision A.6.7
of the CG Code, independent non-executive directors and other
non-executive directors should also attend general meetings and
develop a balanced understanding of the views of shareholders.
Independent non-executive Directors and non-executive were
unable to attend the annual general meeting as they were
obliged to be away for business trips. The Company will improve
its meeting scheduling and arrangement in order to ensure full
compliance with Code A.6.7 in future.
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The Board will continue to enhance the corporate governance
standards and practices of the Company as benefiting the
conduct and growth of its business and to regularly review
such standards and practices to ensure that they comply with
statutory and professional standards and align with the latest
developments. The key corporate governance principles and
practices are as follows:

The Board is responsible for establishing policies, strategies and
plans, providing leadership in creating value and overseeing the
Company's financial performance, evaluating the performance
of management on behalf of the shareholders. Directors are
charged with the task of promoting the success of the Company
and making the best interest of the Company. The day-to-day
management, administration and operation of the Company
are in charge by the executive directors and senior management
under the leadership of the Chief Executive Officer. The
Board has also delegated various responsibilities to the Board
Committees. Further details of these committees are set out in
this report.

The Board meets and discusses on regular basis when required
on the activities and development in the business of the Group.
During the financial year ended 31 December 2013, the Board
held seven meetings. The attendance of the directors at the
board meetings are as follows:

Directors” attendance at Board meetings

Directors Number of attendance
Mr. Wang Xingshan 717
Mr. Chan Dongfeng 717
Mr. Sun Chengtong 6/7
Mr. Dong Hailong 6/7
Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis 717
Mr. Zhang TiQin 5/7
Ms. Dairuin 6/7
Mr. Samuel Y Shen 717
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Board Minutes are kept by the Company Secretary of the
Company and are sent to the Directors for records and are open
for inspection by the Directors.

Directors have timely access to all relevant information as well
as the advice and services of the Company Secretary and senior
management, with a view to ensuring compliance with Board
procedures and all applicable laws and regulations. Any director
may request independent professional advice in appreciate
circumstances at the Company’s expense, upon reasonable
request made to the Board.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
(IICEOII)

Mr. Wang Xingshan is both the Chairman and CEO of the
Company. He has executive responsibilities and provides
leadership to the Board so that the Board works effectively and
discharges its responsibilities and that all key and appropriate
issues are discussed by the Board in a timely manner. Also,he
is daily operational decisions and performance of management
of the Group. The Board also comprises Independent Non-
Executive Directors who bring strong independent judgment,
knowledge and experience to the Board. As noted below, all
the Audit Committee members are Independent Non-Executive
Directors. This structure is to ensure a sufficient balance of
power and authority in place within the Group.

BOARD COMPOSITION

Now the Board comprises three Executive Directors, being Mr.
Wang Xingshan, Mr. Chen Dongfeng and Mr. Sun chengtong
and Non-Executive Director Mr. Dong Hailong and Samuel Y
Shen and three Independent Non-Executive Directors, being Mr.
Zhang TiQin, Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis and Ms. Dai Ruimin.

The Board members have no financial, business, family or other
material/relevant relationships with each other. Such balanced
board composition is formed to ensure strong independence
exists across the Board. The biographies of the Directors are set
out in Directors and Senior Management Profile section to the
annual report, which demonstrates a diversity of skills, expertise,
experience and qualifications.
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The Company has received annual confirmation of
independence from the three Independent Non-Executive
Directors in accordance with Rule 3.13 of the Main Board
Listing Rules. The Board has assessed their independence and
concluded that all the Independent Non-Executive Directors are
independent within the definition of the Listing Rules.

APPOINTMENTS, RE-ELECTION AND REMOVAL

The Board has established a Nomination Committee (the “NC").
The committee consists of one Executive Director, Mr. Wang
Xing Shan, with two Independent Non-Executive Directors,
Mr. Zhang Ti Qin and Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis with effect of
1 April 2012. The primary purpose of the NC is to review the
structure, size and composition (including the skills, knowledge
and experiences) of the Board on a regular basis and make
recommendations to the Board regarding any proposed
changes. The Committee identified suitable individual qualified
to become board members and makes recommendation to
the Board on relevant matters relating to the appointment
or reappointment of directors if necessary, in particular,
candidates who can add value to the management through
their contributions in the relevant strategic business areas and
which appointments will result on the constitution of strong and
diverse Board.

The procedure and process of appointment, re-election and
removal of director are laid down in the Company’s Articles of
Association (the “Articles of Association”). According to the
Articles of Association, all directors of the Company are subject
to retirement by rotation at least once every three years and at
each annual general meeting, one third of the Directors for the
time being shall retire from office for rotation. Besides, any new
director appointed by the Board to fill a casual vacancy or as an
addition to the existing Board shall submit himself/herself for re-
election by shareholders at the next following annual general
meeting.

The meetings of the NC was held twice during the year.
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RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS

Every newly appointed director is ensured to have a proper
understanding of the operations and business of the Group and
that he is fully aware of his responsibilities under statute and
common law, the Listing Rules, applicable legal requirements
and other regulatory requirements and the business and
governance policies of the issuer. The Directors are continually
updated with legal and regulatory developments, business and
market changes and the strategic development of the Group to
facilitate the discharge of their responsibilities.

The Independent Non-Executive Directors take an active role in
board meetings, contribute to the development of strategies
and policies and make sound judgment on issues of strategy,
policy, performance, accountability, resources, key appointments
and standard of conduct. They will take lead where potential
conflicts of interests arise. They are also members of various
board committees and scrutinize the overall performance of the
Group in achieving agreed corporate goals and objectives, and
monitoring the reporting of performance.

DIRECTORS' SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed issuers (the “Model Code")
set out in Appendix 10 of Main Board Listing Rule as its own
code of conduct regarding Directors’ securities transactions.
Having made specific enquiries to all Directors, all Directors
confirmed that they have complied with the requirement set
out under the Model Code throughout the period ended
31December 2013.

SUPPLY OF AND ACCESS TO INFORMATION

In respect of regular board meetings, an agenda and the
accompanying board papers are sent in full to all Directors
at least 3 days before the intended date of a meeting. Board
papers are circulated to the Directors to ensure they have
adequate information before the meeting for the ad hoc
projects.
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The Management has the obligation to supply the Board
and its committees with adequate information in a timely
manner to enable it to make informed decisions. Where any
director requires more information than is volunteered by the
Management, each director has separate and independent
access to the issuer’s senior management to make further
enquires if necessary.

All Directors are entitled to have unlimited access to the board
papers and relevant materials. Such information is prepared
to enable the Board to make an informed decision on matters
placed before it.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

The Company established a remuneration committee.

The committee consists of one Executive Director, Mr. Wang
Xing Shan, with two Independent Non-Executive Directors, Mr.
Zhang Ti Qin and Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis with effect of 1
April 2012.

The principal duties of the remuneration committee are to make
recommendations to the Board on the policy and structure for
the remuneration of the Directors and senior management,
and to consider and approve remuneration for the directors
and senior management by reference to corporate goals and
objectives. The committee shall meet at least once a year if
necessary. No meeting of remuneration committee was held in
the year.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

The Management provides such explanation and information
to the Board so as to enable the Board to make an informed
assessment of the financial and other information put before
the approval by the Board.
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The Directors acknowledge their responsibility to prepare
financial statements for each financial year which give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group and in
presenting the quarterly results, interim and annual financial
statements and announcements to shareholders. The Directors
aim to present a balanced and understandable assessment of
the Group'’s, position and prospects. The Board is not aware of
any material uncertainties relating to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt upon the Group’s ability to continue
as a going concern, the Board therefore continues to adopt the
going concern approach in preparing the accounts.

The Board acknowledges its responsibility to present a balanced,
clear and understandable assessment in the Company’s annual
and interim reports, other price-sensitive announcement and
other financial disclosures required under the Listing Rules, and
reports to the regulators.

The Company applied the principles and complied with all the
code provisions set out in the CG Code throughout the year
ended 31 December 2013, During the year 2013, the Board,
through performed by the external firm, has conducted a review
of the effectiveness of the Group's internal control system
covering all material financial, operational and risk management
functions. These reports are reviewed and appropriate actions
are taken.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee currently comprises all three Independent
Non-Executive Directors of the Company, Mr. Zhang Tigin, Ms.
Dai Ruimin and Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis as the members, who
among themselves possess a wealth of management experience
in the financial profession and commercial sectors.

Directors’ attendance at Audit Committee
meetings

Number

Directors of attendance

Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis

(Chairman of the Audit Committee) 3/3
Mr. Zhang Ti Qin 3/3
Ms. Dai Ruimin 3/3
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The Audit Committee meets the external auditors at least once a
year to discuss any areas of concerns during the audits without
the presence of the management. The Audit Committee
reviews the interim and annual reports before submission to
the Board. The Committee focuses not only on the impact of
the changes in accounting policies and practices but also on the
compliance with accounting standards, the Listing Rules and the
legal requirements in the review of the Company’s interim and
annual reports.

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

During the year, the remuneration paid to the Company’s
auditors, Messrs Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, is set out as follows:

Fee paid/payable

HK$'000
Services rendered
Audit services 2,000
Other consultancy fee Nil

COMMUNICATIONS WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Company’s annual general meeting provides a good
opportunity for communication between the Board and
the Company’s shareholders. Chairman of the Board and
Committees are normally present to answer queries raised by
shareholders. External auditors also attend the annual general
meeting every year. Notice of the annual general meeting and
related papers are sent to shareholders at least 20 clear business
days before the meeting.

VOTING BY POLL

At the 2013 annual general meeting, the procedures for
demanding a poll by the shareholders were incorporated in an
annual general meeting circular. The procedures for demanding
a poll by shareholders and for conducting a poll were also
explained by the chairman at the annual general meeting.
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The directors have pleasure in presenting their annual report
and the audited consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2013.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The principal
activities of the Group are software development and provision
of outsourcing software services. Trading of IT components is
classify discontinued operation.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

For the year ended 31 December 2013, the five largest
customers accounted for approximately 24.50% of the
Group's total turnover. The five largest suppliers accounted
for approximately 26.31% of the Group’s total purchases. In
addition, the largest customer accounted for approximately
9.06% of the Group's total turnover while the largest supplier
accounted for approximately 9.85% of the Group's total
purchases.

Except for Inspur Group Limited (“Inspur Corporation”), the
substantial shareholder of the Company, and its subsidiaries
(together referred to as “the Inspur Group”), none of the
directors, their associates or any shareholders (which, to
the knowledge of the directors, own more than 5 % of the
Company'’s issued share capital) had any interest in the Group's
five largest customers and suppliers. Sales to and purchases
from the Inspur Group amounted to approximately 0.83% and
0.06% respectively of the total sales and total purchases of the
Group for the year ended 31 December 2013.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movement during the year of the Company’s share
capital are set out in note 32 to the consolidated financial
statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2013
are set out in the consolidated Income Statement on page 55.
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FINAL DIVIDENDS

At the Annual General Meeting (“AGM") of the Company
to be held on 30 May 2014 (“Forthcoming AGM"), the
Board of Directors (the “Board”) will recommend a final
dividend of HK$0.03 per share with aggregated amount of
HK$27,050,000 (2012: HK$ 0.03 per share) for the year ended
31 December 2013. Subject to the approval of shareholders at
the Forthcoming AGM, the final dividend will be payable on 27
June 2014 to shareholders whose name appears on the register
of members of the Company on 5 June 2014.

PURCHASE, SALES OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED
SECURITIES

During the year ended 31 December 2013, neither the Company
nor any of its subsidiaries had purchased, sold or redeemed any
of the Company’s listed shares.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s Memorandum and Articles of Association, or the
laws of the Cayman Islands, which would oblige the Company
to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEME

Details of the Group’s retirement benefit scheme are set out in
note 42 to the consolidated financial statements.

SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries are set out in note 45
to the consolidated financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements during the year in the property, plant
and equipment of the Group are set out in note 16 to the
consolidated financial statements.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Particulars of the Group's related party transactions are set out
in note 43 to the consolidated financial statements, certain of

which also constitute connected transactions under Chapter

14A of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”). The

connected transactions are as follows:

1.

On 8 April 2004, the Company and the Inspur Group
entered into a trademark licence agreement (the
“Trademark Licence Agreement”) which allowed the
Group to use the trademark “Lang Chao” in Hong Kong,
Taiwan and the People’s Republic of China free of charge.

Further details of such continuing connected transaction
were disclosed in the Company’s prospectus dated 20
April 2004 (the “Prospectus”).

The independent non-executive directors have reviewed
the above connected transaction and confirmed that
the above transaction was in accordance with the
relevant agreement governing the terms that are fair and
reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of the
Company as a whole.

On 12 January 2009, the Company entered into a new
framework agreement (“New Framework Agreement”)
with Inspur Group Limited, substantial shareholder, which
integrate the current continuing connected transactions
with Inspur Group Limited and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as “Inspur Group”) under five categories of
activities which are in line with the current business model
of the Group. The major terms set out as follow:

A Supply Transactions

On 11 September2012, the Company and IPG
entered into the Supplemental Agreement , The
maximum annual caps under Supply Transactions will
not exceed HK$425,000,000and HK$467,000,000
for each of the financial year ended 2012 and 2013
respectively.
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Further details of such continuing connected
transaction were disclosed in the Company’s circular
dated 3 October 2012 (the “Circular”) and 11
September 2012 announcement .

The aggregate transactions under Supply
Transactions for the year ended 31 December 2013
amounted to approximately HK$352,341,000.

The Directors (including the independent non-
executive directors) have reviewed the above
continuing connected transactions for the year ended
31 December 2013 and confirmed that the Supply
Transactions were (i) in the ordinary course and
usual course of the Group's business; (ii) on terms
no less favourable to the Group than terms available
to independent third parties who are not connected
persons of the Group as defined in the Listing Rules;
and (iii) in accordance with the relevant agreement
governing the Supply Transactions on terms that
are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
shareholders of the Group as a whole.

Selling Agency Transactions

The Group appoints Inspur Group to act as selling
agent in the sale of the products and services of
the Group. In return, the Inspur Group will receive
a commission of 1% of the total sales value of the
products and the services. The maximum annual caps
of the value of transactions under Selling Agency
Transactions will not exceed RMB 333,000,000
RMB 366,000,000 adn RMB 400,000,000 for each
of the financial year ended 31 December 2011,
2012 and 2013 respectively. The expected maximum
amounts of commissions to be paid by the Group to
the Inspur Group will not exceed RMB 3,330,000 *
RMB 3,660,000 and RMB 4,000,000 for each of the
financial year ended 31 December 2011, 2012 and
2013 respectively.
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Further details of such continuing connected
transaction were disclosed in the Circular dated 29
July 2011.

The aggregate transactions under Selling Agency
Transactions for the year ended 31 December 2013
amounted to RMB 209,784,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$262,690,000) and the related
commission amounted to RMB 1,768,000 (equivalent
to approximately HK$2,214,000).

The Directors (including the independent non-
executive directors) have reviewed the above
continuing connected transactions for the year
ended 31 December 2013 and confirmed that the
Selling Agency Transactions were (i) in the ordinary
course and usual course of the Group's business;
(ii) on terms no less favourable to the Group than
terms available to independent third parties who
are not connected persons of the Group as defined
in the Listing Rules; and (iii) in accordance with the
relevant agreement governing the Selling Agency
Transactions on terms that are fair and reasonable
and in the interests of the shareholders of the Group
as a whole.

Purchase Transactions

The Group will purchase the computer hardware
and software products by the Group from the Inspur
Group. The price per unit of the computer products
and components purchased from Inspur Group will
be agreed between parties with reference to the then
prevailing markets prices of such computer hardware
and software products at the relevant time.

The maximum annual caps under supply Transactions
will not exceed HK$160,000,000, HK$176,000,000
and HK$193,000,000 for each of the financial year
ended 31 December 2011 and 2012 and 2013
respectively.

Further details of such continuing connected
transaction were disclosed in the Circular dated 29
July 2011.
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The aggregate transactions under Purchase
Transactions for the year ended 31 December 2013
amounted to HK$108,311,000.

The Directors (including the independent non-
executive directors) have reviewed the above
continuing connected transactions for the year ended
31 December 2013 and confirmed that the Purchase
Transactions were (i) in the ordinary course and
usual course of the Group's business; (ii) on terms
no less favourable to the Group than terms available
to independent third parties who are not connected
persons of the Group as defined in the Listing Rules;
and (jii) in accordance with the relevant agreement
governing the Purchase Transactions on terms that
are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
shareholders of the Group as a whole.

Common Services Transactions

The Inspur Group shall provide office, water, heat,
electricity and vehicles for use (“Common Services”)
by the Group. The expenses to be charged will
be agreed upon between the parties and shall be
determined based on normal commercial terms
through arm’s length negotiation or on terms no less
favourable than he terms available from independent
third partis for provision of similar services. The
maximum annual amount of the expenses payable to
Inspur Group for each of the three years ending 31
December 2013 is RMB13,000,000,RMB 14,300,000
and RMB 15,730,000 respectively.

Further details of such continuing connected
transaction were disclosed in the Circular dated 29
July 2011.

The use of Common Services for the year ended
31 December 2013 amounted to approximately
RMB9,910,000.
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The Directors (including the independent non-
executive directors) have reviewed the above
continuing connected transactions for the year ended
31 December 2013 and confirmed that the Common
Services Transactions were (i) in the ordinary course
and usual course of the Group’s business; (ii) on
terms no less favourable to the Group than terms
available to independent third parties who are
not connected persons of the Group as defined in
the Listing Rules; and (iii) in accordance with the
relevant agreement governing the Common Services
Transactions on terms that are fair and reasonable
and in the interests of the shareholders of the Group
as a whole.

Processing Transactions

Inspur Business System Company Limted (“Inspur
Business”) has appointed Inspur Cheeloo Company
Limited (“Inspur Cheeloo”) to provide services of
procurement of raw materials of and assembling and
manufacturing tax-collection cashier machines at
processing fee calculated at 5% of the value of the
raw materials (the “Cashier Machines Purchases”)
and thesaid rate is comparable to the rates in the
market. In general, Inspur Business will pay the price
of the taxcollection cashier machines (including the
processing fee) within 30 days after receipt of the
goods. Inspur Business and Inspur Group agreed that
the maximum annual caps of the Cashier Machines
will not exceed RMB182,000,000, RMB200,000,000
and RMB220,000,000 for the year ended 31
December2011, 2012 and 2013 respectively.
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Further details of such continuing connected
transaction were disclosed in the Circular dated 29
July 2011.

The aggregate amount under Processing Transactions
for the year ended 31 December 2013 amounted to
approximately RMB24,280,000.

The Directors (including the independent non-
executive directors) have reviewed the above
continuing connected transactions for the year
ended 31 December 2013 and confirmed that the
Processing Transactions were (i) in the ordinary
course and usual course of the Group’s business; (ii)
on terms no less favourable to the Group than terms
available to independent third parties who are not
connected persons of the Group as defined in the
Listing Rules; and (iii) in accordance with the relevant
agreement governing the Processing Transactions
on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the
interests of the shareholders of the Group as a
whole.

Entrusted loan

The Group entered into an entrusted loan framework
agreement on 23 August 2013, pursuant to which
the Group agree to provide Entrustment Loans to
Inspur Electronic Information Industry Co., Limited
CREEFEMEZFERH BRAR]) through financial
institutions. The maximum amount (including the
accrued interest) at any time outstanding under
the Framework Agreement shall not exceed
RMB500,000,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$630,000,000). Further details of such continuing
connected transaction were disclosed in the Circular
dated 5 October 2013.

The aggregate transactions under Entrusted loan
for the year ended 31 December 2013 amounted to
RMB400,000,000.
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The Directors (including the independent
nonexecutive Directors) have reviewed the above
continuing connected transactions for the year
ended 31 December 2013 and confirmed that the
continuing Transactions were (i) in the ordinary
course and usual course of the Group's business;
(i) on terms no less favourable to the Group than
terms available to independent third parties who
are not connected persons of the Group as defined
in the Listing Rules; and (iii) in accordance with the
relevant agreement governing the Entrusted Loan
Transactions on terms that are fair and reasonable
and in the interests of the shareholders of the Group
as a whole.

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Group
disposed of Inspur (HK) Electronic, a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Group to Inspur Electronic Information
(Hong Kong) Co., Limited, a fellow subsidiary of the
Company for a cash consideration of HK$294,230,000.

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Group
disposed the assets of the digital media business to
Inspur Cheeloo, a fellow subsidiary of the Company for
a cash consideration of RMB30,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$37,430,000).

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Group
rental properties to a fellow subsidiary of the Company,the
rental income of HK $ 322,000.

REERERA A =

4

—ZFEHE

Directors’ Report
EEEWE

EE(PREBIFERTES)
EEMEZE T —=F1+_
A=+—RALFEZ il ##
BRERS  WHERAFER
STOERAEBRE — K
EAHRETT (NIRRT BRASE
EEEVFE=&E(IWIELTH
AlIFffE 2 AEEB@EAT )4
T2 GFHETT R i) RBHE
BELERERR G2 BB HE
BT MZERFBATE

BANAREERRERBR -

HIE—FT—=F+=-"HA=+—HL
FE AEEMARFNRAEE
MEBARIRMETFEE(EE)SE
RARHEARAEENZEMBER
AORBM(BEB)ET BeREA
294,230,000/ 7T °

BHIE—ZET—=%+=-HA=+—8H
EFE AEBERARQBHR
SEWNBRARRBER LS
WEBEBEE BaeREAR
A B #30,000,000 7T(48 % 7 4
37,430,000787T) °

HEt-—ZT—=F+-_HA=+—H1t
FE -AEERARFTANRAEE
MBARIHMEYSE  HEaBAR
322,000 7T °



Directors’ Report
BEEEWE

The Company has complied with the disclosure

requirements prescribed in Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules with respect to the above connected transactions

and continuing connected transactions. In addition,
Pursuant to Rule 14A.38 of the Listing Rules, the Board
has engaged the auditors of the Company to perform

certain procedures on the aforesaid continuing connected
transactions. Based on the work performed, the auditors
of the Company have provided a letter to the Board
confirming that the aforesaid continuing connected

transactions:

(i)  have been approved by the Directors;

(i) were entered into in accordance with the pricing

policies of the Company;

(i)  were entered into in accordance with the terms of

the relevant agreements governing such transactions;

and

(iv)  did not exceed the annual cap amounts.

A copy of the auditor’s letter has been provided by the
Company to the Stock Exchange.
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DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

As at 31 December 2013, the Company’s reserves available for
distribution are set out as below:

Special reserve BRI

Share premium arayinal=|
Preferred shares equity reserve BERRAFEE
Share option reserve FEIRRERR

Rt (EE)

Accumulated profits (losses)

Under the Companies Law, Cap. 22 (Law 3 of 1961, as
consolidated and revised) of the Cayman Islands, the share
premium of the Company may be distributed subject to the
provision of the Company’'s Memorandum and Articles of
Association and provided that immediately following the
date on which the dividend is proposed to be distributed, the
Company will be in a position to pay off its debts as and when
they fall due in the ordinary course of business. This share
premium account may also be distributed in the form of fully
paid bonus shares.

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the
date of this report were:

Mr. Wang Xingshan
Mr. Chen Dongfeng
Mr. Dong Hailong
Mr. Sun Chengtong
Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis
Mr. Zhang Tigin
(resigned on 1 April 2014))
Mr. Samuel Y Shen
Ms. Dai Ruimin
Ms. Zheng Rui Jun
(appointed on 1 April 2014))
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the directors has a service contract with the Company
which is not determinable by the Group within one year
without payment of compensation, other than the statutory
compensation.

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

No contract of significance to which the Company, any of its
holding companies, fellow subsidiaries or subsidiaries was a
party and in which a director of the Company had a material
interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of
the year or at any time during the year.

DIRECTORS' AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN THE
SHARES OF THE COMPANY

As at 31 December 2013, the interests and short positions of
the directors and the chief executive and their associates in
the shares and underlying shares of the Company or any of its
associated corporations, as recorded in the register required
to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO"), or as otherwise
notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited pursuant to the Model Code contained in the Listing
Rules were as follows:

(a) Long positions in the shares of the Company

Name of director Capacity
BEEpnS 56

Dong Hailong Beneficial owner
Eigme EmEBA
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(b) Long positions in the underlying shares of (b) AR BIRALTE T EBIEEA
equity derivatives of the Company RHFE
Options in the Company (Unlisted and physically settled RAAGHBREGEETREYR
equity derivatives) WHRALTETR)
Number of
Description of underlying  Subscription
Name of director  Capacity equity derivates shares price per
EEpA 14 RALTE L) ) share
TAENFHE HWEE BRABE
(Note) HK$
(M31) BT
Wang Xingshan Owner Share Option 1,000,000 3.41
FHEIL BEA fERE
Chen Dongfeng Owner Share Option 800,000 3.41
PRERJEL BEA fERE
Dong Hailong Owner Share Option 400,000 3.41
Eers /2SN fERE
Sun Chengtong Owner Share Option 800,000 3.41
gl BEA iR
Wong Lit Chor Owner Share Option 40,000 3.41
=AU BEA fERE
Note (1):  On 10 December 2010,The share options were MisE(1): M-_ZTE—T&E+-F+
granted to director under the Share Option Scheme. H: BRECRIEERE

AERTES

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2013, none B FEE RoBE—=E+—
of the directors or the chief executive or its associates had B=4+—0 HBEftslssTH
any interests or short positions in any shares or underlying ABXBETBE A+TRRATRK
shares of equity derivatives of the Company or any of its (FABE 2 NI RR Ak IR AR AT T A
associated corporations. FIRRIR A B (AR R A -
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 December 2013, the register of substantial
shareholders maintained by the Company pursuant to Section
336 of the SFO shows that, the following shareholders other
than the directors of the Company had notified the Company of
relevant interests in the issued capital of the Company.

(a) Long position in shares and underlying
shares of the Company

Ordinary shares of HK$0.002 each of the Company

Name of shareholder Type of Interests
BRRER BB ERER

Inspur Group Limited Corporate (Note 1)
RAEEAR AR GG D)

Inspur Overseas Investment Limited  Beneficial owner (Note 1)
REEIMTERRAR] BEmEAAMEET)
Wang Yu Kun Beneficial owner

FTFE EnEEA

Note 1: Inspur Group Limited is taken to be interested

in 288,478,000 shares due to its indirect 100%
shareholdings in the issued share capital of Inspur
Overseas Investment Limited.

As at 31 December 2013, no persons have any other relevant
interests or short positions in shares or underlying shares of
equity derivatives of the Company.
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RZE—=F+=-A=+—8 ' ARQF
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(a) RARBR M KR AEERGH

R
AR B G IREE 0.002 B T & B
S

Percentage

of the issued

Number of share capital of
issued ordinary the Company

shares held (NN
E=F =N BRITRA
TEREE ZED
288,478,000 31.99%
288,478,000 31.99%
64,744,000 7.18%
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MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration
of the whole or any substantial part of the business of the
Company were entered into or existed during the year.

SHARE OPTIONS

Details of the Company’s share option schemes are set out in
note 33 to the consolidated financial statements.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Other than the option holdings disclosed above, at no time
during the year was the Company, its holding company, or
any of its subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries, a party to any
arrangements to enable the directors of the Company to acquire
benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures
of, the Company or any other body corporate.

COMPETING INTEREST

During the year ended 31 December 2013, none of the
directors, chief executive, initial management shareholders or
its substantial shareholders of the Company or their respective
associates (as defined in the Listing Rules) had any interests
in a business which competes with or may compete with the
business of the Group.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit committee comprises three independent non-
executive directors, Zhang Tigin Wong Lit Chor, Alexis and Ms
Dai Ruimin. Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis is the chairman of the
audit committee. The primary duties of the audit committee
are to review and supervise the financial reporting process and
internal control systems of the Group.
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Directors’ Report
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Up to the date of approval of these consolidated financial
statements, the audit committee has held three meetings
and has reviewed the Company’s draft annual and interim
financial reports and consolidated financial statements prior
to recommending such reports and consolidated financial
statements to the Board for approval.

The Group’s audited results for the year ended 31 December
2013 have been reviewed by the audit committee, which was of
the opinion that the preparation of such results complied with
the applicable accounting standards and requirements and that
adequate disclosures have been made.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Group has complied with the applicable code provisions set
out in the Code of Corporate Governance Practices (the “Code”)
contained in Appendix 14 of Listing Rules for Main Board
throughout the period ended 31 December 2013, save as:

(@) Under code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code, the roles of
chairman and chief executive officer (the “CEO") should
be separated and should not be performed by the same
individual. Mr. Wang Xingshan is both the Chairman and
CEO of the Company. This structure does not comply with
code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code. The Board considers
that vesting the roles of Chairman and CEO in the same
person facilitates the execution of the Company’s business
strategies and maximizes the effectiveness of its operation.

(b)  Under code provision A.6.7 of the CG Code, independent
non-executive directors and other non-executive directors
should also attend general meetings and develop a
balanced understanding of the views of shareholders.
Independent non-executive Directors and non-executive
Directors were unable to attend the annual general
meeting as they were obliged to be away for business
trips. The Company will improve its meeting scheduling
and arrangement in order to ensure full compliance with
Code A.6.7 in future.
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INDEPENDENCE OF INDEPENDENT
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company confirmed that annual confirmations of
independence were received from each of the Company’s
independent non-executive directors pursuant to Rule 3.13 of
the Listing Rules and all independent non-executive directors are
considered to be independent.

CODE OF CONDUCT REGARDING SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed issuers (the “Model Code”)
set out in Appendix 10 of Main Board Listing Rule as its own
code of conduct regarding Directors’ securities transactions.
Having made specific enquiries to all Directors, all Directors
confirmed that they have complied with the requirement set
out under the Model Code throughout the period ended 31
December 2013.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up
by the Remuneration Committee on the basis of their merit,
qualifications and competence.

The emoluments of the directors of the Company are decided by
the Remuneration Committee, having regard to the Company’s
operating results, individual performance and comparable
market statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an
incentive to directors and eligible employees, details of the
scheme are set out in note 33 to the consolidated financial
statements.
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SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float

throughout the year ended 31 December 2013.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

The register of members of the Company will be closed during

the following periods:

(i)

(ii)

The register of members will be closed from 28 May 2014
to 30 May 2014 (both dates inclusive), during which
period no transfer of shares will be effected. In order to
qualify to attend and vote at the AGM, all transfers of
shares accompanied by the relevant share certificates must
be lodged with the Hong Kong branch share registrar
of the Company, Computershare Hong Kong Investor
Services Limited, at 17 Floor,1712-1716 room, Hopewell
Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong for
registration no later than 4:30 p.m. on 27 May 2014.

The register of members will be closed from 5 June 2014
to 6 June 2014 (both dates inclusive), during which period
no transfer of shares will be effected. In order to qualify
for the proposed final dividend, all transfers of shares
accompanied by the relevant share certificates must
be lodged with the Hong Kong branch share registrar
of the Company, Computershare Hong Kong Investor
Services Limited, at 17 Floor,1712-1716 room, Hopewell
Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong for
registration no later than 4:30 p.m. on 4 June 2014.
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AUDITOR

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting to
reappoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as the auditor of
the Company. There has been no change in the auditor of the
Company since its incorporation on 29 January 2003.

On behalf of the Board
Wang Xingshan
CHAIRMAN

26th March 2014
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Independent Auditor’s Report
B 3 B BT R

Deloitte.

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF INSPUR
INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

REAEFR AR E

(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Inspur
International Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 55 to
216, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2013, and the consolidated
statement of profit or loss, consolidated statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated statement
of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give
a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal
control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our
opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed
terms of engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit
in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.
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Independent Auditor’s Report
B 3 B BT R

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31
December 2013, and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

26 March 2014
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Continuing operations
Revenue
Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other income

Other gains and losses

Administrative and
other operating expenses

Selling and distribution
expenses

Amortisation of other
intangible assets

Finance costs

Impairment loss on goodwill

Impairment loss on investment
in an associate

Share of profit of an associate

Share of loss of a joint venture

Loss before tax
Income tax expense

Loss for the year
from continuing operations

Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss

NOTES
B 5
BEEEEK
A 7
$HEE A
EF
H U A 9
H bl s R Eia 9
TTIER N E b 2@ B
THE KR HAR
Hih A E
B K A 11
ERESN RN ki 20
&N R E RERIE
23
JE (1 B 2 N =03 )
JE(R& &R RIER
BB AR B
FriS i sz 10
SIESEETE 2 FNETE
11
REE B AR A & —E-=ZFEHRE

mEBER
For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE_ T =F+_A=+—HLFE

2013 2012
—_E—= —E——4F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FET
(restated)

(4EEJl)

1,300,980 1,161,560
(857,206) (737,749)
443,774 423,811
93,533 90,925
7,549 (20,947)
(357,127) (300,799)
(298,505) (275,882)
(5,568) (14,505)
(4,974) (6,101)
(14,491) (63,915)
(19,213) —
9,018 13,627
(4,938) (237)
(150,942) (154,023)
(1,282) (4,189)
(152,224) (158,212)




Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss
REBRRER

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE-—T-=Ft+-A-+—ALEE

NOTES 2013 2012
L —E-=F —T_fF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET
(restated)
(#4CESI)
Discontinued operation ERIEERK
Profit for the year from REEKRIEED
discontinued operation F 5 F 38 268,183 58,843
Profit (loss) for the year F RN (E18) 115,959 (99,369)
Profit (loss) for the year attributable N2 1% A A &L
to owners of the Company FRmA(EE)
— from continuing operations — REFFELE XS (150,487) (152,162)
— from discontinued operation —RKEERIEER 268,183 58,843
Profit (loss) for the year attributable N2 R A AFE(L
to owners of the Company FRmA(EE) 117,696 (93,319)
Loss for the year attributable FEFE IR 2R B
to non-controlling interest FRNEE (1,737) (6,050)
115,959 (99,369)
Earning (loss) per share BEREFNEE
From continuing and discontinued REFELER
operations BRI ERR TS 15
— Basic — HK HK13.81 cents  (HK11.09 cents)
13.81 &l (11.09 #&4L)
— Diluted — 8 HK13.81 cents  (HK11.09 cents)
13.81 &l (11.09 #&1L)
From continuing operations REFHESE TS 15
— Basic — HAK (HK17.65 cents) (HK18.08 cents)
(17.65 L) (18.08 7#1ll)
— Diluted —#E (HK17.65 cents) (HK18.08 cents)

(17.65 &4lL) (18.08 71l

e INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED Annual Report 2013



Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
ReBREREM2ERER

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE_T-—F{t-A=-t-HLEE

2013 2012
—E—= T4
HK$°000 HK$000
FET FET
Profit (loss) for the year F 5 H (B8 ) 115,959 (99,369)
Other comprehensive income (expense):  Hft 2z (FAX) :
Item that will not be reclassified TEHEN T EEEm
to profit or loss: H)EE -
Exchange differences arising from translation — #& & 2K E ¥ MmES
to presentation currency R R 50,217 10,585
Total comprehensive income (expense) FRNE2EREH(FX)
for the year 4a%E 166,176 (88,784)
Total comprehensive income (expense) G2 E W (Fx)
for the year attributable to: 4
— Owners of the Company . WNETE ¥ =N 167,746 (82,743)
— Non-controlling interests — IR (1,570) (6,041)
166,176 (88,784)
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

e MR &R
At 31 December 2013
R-ZZB-=F+-A=+—H

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment

Investment property

Prepaid lease payments
Goodwill

Other intangible assets
Available-for-sale investments
Interest in an associate
Interest in a joint venture

Current assets
Inventories
Trade and bills receivables

Prepaid lease payments
Prepayments, deposits
and other receivables

Amounts due from customers
for contract work

Entrusted loan receivable

Amount due from ultimate
holding company

Amounts due from fellow subsidiaries

Taxation recoverable
Pledged bank deposits
Bank balances and cash

FRBEE
YE
B
BEME
AN EERR
kS
Hip & E
AL EZRE
i UNSIb
BENEIER

MENEE
A
B 5 IR
K EW R
FAfR L A &%
BNFRE - #2E
Ko B At FE U
AR
Y EF &K
TigHEE
R ZRFTER
S alile
NGIE¢
HACESL]
= PNCIE ¢
QEEEAE
EEMRITIFK
RITHEBR NIRRT

INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

NOTES 2013 2012
LiEs3 —2-= —E—C—F
HK$°000 HK$°000
FHET TET
16 242,710 121,349
17 10,839 —
18 39,652 38,146
19 — 14,188
21 16,669 21,122
22 23,433 22,693
23 122,848 128,489
24 118,077 122,629
574,228 468,616
25 28,271 148,309
26 295,702 250,563
18 929 874
78,632 64,223
27 32,987 39,761
28 509,585 —
31a 9,423 11,965
31a 192,689 150,217
95 1,241
29 15,656 14,786
29 897,467 1,184,761
2,061,436 1,866,700
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

Current liabilities
Trade and bills payables

Other payables, deposits received
and accrued expenses

Amounts due to customers

for contract work
Amount due to ultimate holding company
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries
Deferred income — government grant

Redeemable convertible preferred shares

Derivative financial instruments
Taxation payable

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

e MR R &R
At 31 December 2013
W-2-=Ft-A=t-8

NOTES 2013 2012
hg=a —F—= —T——F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET FET
i IE=RE
B 5 R

PEINES 30 188,779 192,276
HAthpEATARK

BEdizE K&

FEET R 265,575 174,896
EREFEH

Ti2HEE 27 104,823 85,443
JE A B AR AR

NAEIEE 31b 3,102 3,221
ANIEESE b

NSIE 5] 31b 54,536 26,885
EIEWA — BUAT

i 34 11,220 3,903
0] f& [0 A] #2 A%

BRI 35 — 64,961
PTESBMTA 35 = 30,857
FEI B IR 6,577 11,717

634,612 594,159
MENE B 1,426,824 1,272,541
REERMBDEE 2,001,052 1,741,157

R BB BB IR A A —E-—CZEEHE



Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
HmEMBERRE

At 31 December 2013
R-ZZB-=F+-A=+—H

NOTES 2013 2012
=g —F—= —T——F
HK$'000 HK$ 000
FET FET
Non-current liabilities EmBEE
Deferred income — government grant EEWA —
X #66 B 34 40,403 16,735
Deferred tax liabilities FEEMIBERE 36 18,402 19,140
58,805 35,875
1,942,247 1,705,282
Capital and reserves AR K &
Share capital AR AR 32 9,015 8,455
Reserves (G 1,929,136 1,693,749
Equity attributable to owners ZANCIEZ Z SN
of the Company JE A s 1,938,151 1,702,204
Non-controlling interests IEVE I 4,096 3,078
Total equity WA 1,942,247 1,705,282

The consolidated financial statements on pages 55 to 216 were FHNESSHEEF 216 AMGREMBEHRE
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on KEEFGHEREER_Z—MOF=

26 March 2014 and are signed on its behalf by: AZ+ABHE IHTINESKRKE
EeEE:
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
EF EF

@ INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED Annual Report 2013



Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
RERREBHRE

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T-=F+-A=-+—ALEE

Attributable to owners of the Company

LIGE N1
Preferred
shares  Share Non-
equity ~ option controling
Share  Shae  Other  Specal  reserve  reserve Translation  Retained inferests
aptal  pemium  resene  resene  BER BRE  resene  pofs  Tol  EEE Towl
Bh RfEE GERE GREE RERE 0 BE ENRE gmE® 0 o B &
SO0 K50 HSO HSO RSO MO MO HKSOD HKSOR HKSOR0 RSO
fér  fér  fEr  FEr 7T T TEr AT HEr i Fr
(Notea) ~ (Noteb)
(Mte)  (Haxb)
At January 2012 R-E-2E-f-H 8415 88815 - 9 B3 044 19190 TALM5 1834635 4450 1,839,087
Lossfor the year FRER - - - - - - - B39 @339 6050 (99369
Fuchange iferences asing o tslaon BEELE EE = = = — — - 1056 - 105 91055
Totalcomprehensie ncome (expenses)forthe year Em2Ea FR a8 - - = = =056 @39 @) M) (878
Erere ofshareoptons ffcERE 015 = = = = = - 1% - 1%
Recoqnion ofequity-ete s based payments ETRRESE LR
xfiZ3E = = = = - = - -
Release upon disposal of a subsdry - - - - - - 068 208 - - -
Dividend paid note 14) (it 14) - - - - - - = (50489 (0489 - (5049
Contrbutions from non-contoling ntetests WRER - - - - - = = = - 3% 380
Acouistion of prtl interestn a subsidiay ote 37) WENBAASAER(NE) = - e = = = = - ™o (188)
At 31 December 2012 e S g o | 845 860071 (2634 9 BM 6B 00449 59705 1702004 3078 1,705,280
Proftloss for the year = = = = = = - 8%  176% (1737 115959
Bxchange diferences arising on transaton - - - - - - 5000 - 500 17 501
Totalcomprefenive income (epenses) for theyear EmAENG(Ry 88 - - = = = — S0 % 16206 (1570) 166176
lsuanceof shates Upon conversion TREELRELAR
of redeemable convertble preferred shares 50 93006 - - - - - - 956 - 9356
Dividend paid note 14) = = = = = = - (539 (25369 - (536)
Contributions rom non-controling inerests - - - - - - - - - 1% 258
At 31 December 2013 9015 9301 (63 9 B N 25049 6903 1938151 40% 190471
Notes: LhEs:
(@)  Other reserve was resulted from the acquisition of partial interest (a) EHAbFEHERBEWKRBEH B QR D E
in a subsidiary. Details of the acquisition are set out in note 37. 7 o WHBFFIBE M EE37 -
(b)  The special reserve of the Group represents the difference (b) AEBFKEHEEWNBAFRGEE

between the nominal value of the shares of the subsidiaries and
the nominal amount of the Company’s shares issued for the
acquisition at the time of the reorganisation prior to the listing of

the Company's shares in 2003.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

HERTREB®RR

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE-—T-=Ft+-A-+—ALEE

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit (loss) for the year
Adjustments for:
Income tax
Share of profit of an associate
Share of loss of a joint venture
Entrusted loan interest income
Interest income
Interest expenses
Dividend income from available-
for-sale investments
Amortisation of other intangible assets
Gain on disposal of other intangible asset

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment

Depreciation of investment property
Net (gain) loss and written off on disposal
of property, plant and equipment

Allowance for bad and doubtful debts
Reversal of allowance for bad
and doubtful debts

Expense recognised in profit or loss in respect

of equity-settled share-based payments

Write-down of inventories

Deferred income — government grant
recognised in profit or loss

(Gain) loss on disposal of a subsidiary

Gain on disposal of digital media business

Fair value change in convertible option
derivatives embedded in redeemable
convertible preferred shares

Impairment loss on goodwill

Impairment loss on investment of an associate

Impairment loss on amounts due
from customers for contract work

INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

EEET
4 Py R (B9
5T 5 & B

FTiS#t
FE 5Bt 22 B g A
eI a2 RRIER
ZEERMBWA

I BUA

MEFX
AEHEREELEZ
BB A

H b & B 1
HEEMELEE

Z Wz

WE - BELRETE
REMEFE
HENE - BE
PELPAC 6P 5
7 BR S M
RERE R
RERBERE

FRIR IR A 45 E AR D
MRS
R HXZ
FE MR
RIBEER ZEEWA
— B
HERBRARZ
(Uezs) BB
HE BB ER 2
Yo zs
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FHET
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(2,000)
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321

(645)
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HK$000
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
SHEBEERERRK

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T-=F+-A=-+—ALEE

2013 2012
—E—= T4
HK$000 HK$000
FET FET
Operating cash flows before movements LEESEHAIEE
in working capital Be&h=s (33,925) 7,909
Decrease (increase) in inventories TR (M) 2,871 (52,335)
Increase in trade and bills receivables B SRR R EWEE
il (139,131) (51,103)
(Increase) decrease in prepayments, deposits ~ FEfIFIE « & &
and other receivables i Ath & W BR X
(3Z0) R A (15,260) 2,145
Decrease in amounts due from customers EREFEHIRE
for contract work ER A 1,703 6,688
Increase in amounts due JE W [ £ [ Bf /B 12 R
from fellow subsidiaries FREBIE N (30,495) (45,197)
Decrease in amount due from immediate EWEZIER AR
holding company HERD — 33,896
Decrease in amount due from ultimate JE W B 424 AR A ]
holding company RER D 4,450 5,892
Increase in trade and bill payables O RNER R
FEAT AR AN 43,005 31,117
Increase in other payables, deposits received ~ HihJEERF - B S
and accrued expenses K REETF 2N 87,878 35,305
Increase in amounts due to customers BNEFEHIRE
for contract work FAEBIE N 17,158 48,190
Increase in amount due to ultimate JER R AAER A A
holding company RERIE AN 271 20
Increase in amounts due to fellow subsidiaries & 1<t & 5= [ Fff 8 12 7]
TRERLE N 19,797 6,655
Receipts of deferred income W BUGE E YA
— government grant — U B 39,751 19,867
Cash (used in) generated from operations EIE(FTR)FTSR & (1,927) 49,049
Income taxes paid ETFTEH (5,640) (23,925)
NET CASH (USED IN) FROM EEEK(FTA)RE
OPERATING ACTIVITIES & RE (7,567) 25,124
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

HERTREB®RR

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE-—T-=Ft+-A-+—ALEE

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property, plant
and equipment
Entrusted loan to
a fellow subsidiary
Net cash from disposal
of a subsidiary
Proceeds from disposal
of assets of digital
media business
Interest received
Withdrawal of pledged
bank deposits
Proceeds from disposal
of property, plant
and equipment
Payment for leasehold land
Dividend received
from available-
for-sale investments
Advances to fellow
subsidiaries
Repayment from
non-controlling interest
of a subsidiary

(Advances to) repayment from
ultimate holding company

Placement to pledged
bank deposits

Proceeds from disposal
of other intangible asset

NET CASH USED
IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES

REXRE

BEME BB
B

RIEEIEN =N
ZERFEER
HEME AT
PSR & %5

HE B B 7%
BEZREHRA

2 UFLE
RIEERRITER

HEME - BB KRG

E 3R
BEHRB A E
BREZEE

BT REE
(E=FNC]
ERl=PNCIE =2l

g5 A< ‘oo £
R IE K

(BT REERAR])
RARPEI A RIE K
FRE R

RITIFHK
hEREMELEE
PSSR

REXBHMA
REeEFE

78 £hH

(SN

INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

1A

2013 2012

NOTES —Eg—= —E——-F
P aE HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET
(158,870) (58,753)

(507,585) —

39 233,257 20,478
37,430 —

26,922 31,731

5,569 9,599

408 870
— (39,317)

— 1,840
(51,147) (4,392)

— 20

(1,597) 1,401
(6,055) (24,385)

— 5,652
(421,668) (55,256)
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
SHEBEERERRK

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T-=F+-A=-+—ALEE

2013 2012
NOTES =E8-= —E—C—F
iz HK$000 HK$'000
FET FHET
FINANCING ACTIVITIES MERL
Interest paid to redeemable ) 7] & [e] AT # %
convertible preferred shares holder BEBRIFAA
SRS (6,412) (4,659)
Dividend paid to ordinary shareholders A & 38 AR
BANKE (25,365) (50,489)
Payment for redemption of redeemable f& [0 7] & [2] 7] #
convertible preferred shares REBER 2R (11,959) o
Repayment to fellow subsidiaries BEREE
Bt A RIFRIE — (287)
Repayment to ultimate holding company {88 &I/
N AEIFIE (474) (1,586)
Repayment to non-controlling interest BEMBAA
of a subsidiary FEIEAR TR TR IR — (3,177)
Advance from fellow subsidiaries EE S
IR 151,799 —
Acquisition of partial interest in a subsidiary 4z E& 1B A &
B D 37 — (1,843)
Proceeds from exercise of share options 1T B AR A
FR1S3/IA — 1,296
Capital injection from other shareholder ()ENCIEE
of a subsidiary REREE 2,588 3,876
NET CASH FROM (USED IN) MEXBHE
FINANCING ACTIVITIES (FFR)REFE 110,177 (56,869)
NET DECREASE IN CASH ReRBREEEY
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS A REE (319,058) (87,001)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FHRER
AT BEGINNING OF THE YEAR BHEZEEY 1,184,761 1,263,720
EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE SMNEE RS
RATE CHANGES ZEE 31,764 8,042
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FREER
AT END OF THE YEAR ReEEY
Bank balances and cash RITHEBRES 897,467 1,184,761
R BB BB IR A A —E-—CZEEHE @



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MEBRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013

HEZ

Z—=F+-fF=+—HIFE

GENERAL

The Company is a public limited company incorporated in
the Cayman Islands and its shares are listed on the Main
Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”). In the opinion of the directors of the
Company, Inspur Overseas Investment Limited, a company
incorporated in the British Virgin Islands (“BVI”) and Inspur
Group Limited, a company established in the People’s
Republic of China (“PRC") are the immediate holding
company and ultimate holding company, respectively. The
addresses of the registered office and principal place of
business of the Company are disclosed in the introduction
to the annual report.

The functional currency of the Company is Renminbi
("RMB"). For the convenience of the consolidated financial
statements users, the consolidated financial statements
are presented in Hong Kong Dollar (“HKD"), as the
Company'’s shares are listed on the Stock Exchange.

The Company is an investment holding company. The
principal activities of the subsidiaries (together with
the Company, referred as the “Group”) are software
development and provision of software outsourcing
services. The Group was also engaged in trading of
computer components which was discontinued in current
year (see note 38).

INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

—REH
ARBA/RHASHSEMAIZAR
RERRA  EERDEFBHAR
SHARAB(EBRA])ERE
e ARREZRS  ERBRK
HE((RBRXERS ) EMKZA
REDREIMIEBR AR REHR
FEARLME (T ) KIZE AR
RAEBEERAFT DRI AEERER
NE|REREER AR o RRBIMGE
M EE & B R WENF
WoIF °

ARBINPEEE/RARE(AR
% 1) o ARAR B BAD E B XA
E - BHEEEMEHRROER
% HeMBHmRAET(ET])

E ]I

RARABEEERAF - TEHEB
ARE(BEARB GBI AE®E]) E
BEBAREREREHREGEINE
RIS - NEE BT EHIBHR
5 BRAFEDRIEGE2EK
F£38) o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MR REE

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T-=F+-A=-+—ALEE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2. AN REBIIEEY
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING BHREER( BRHKR
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") HEH )
Application of new and revised HKFRSs PRAET RIEET B BB
REZEA
The Group has applied the following new and revised RAFE  AEBE GREA T
HKFRSs issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified HEASETMAR((EESFMA
Public Accountants (“HKICPA") for the first time in the g ) EM T MBI BB
current year. WELER o
Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to ERAMBREEN —TENEER
HKFRSs 2009 - 2011 Cycle (BFIK) “T-—FHEe
BEIERE &S
ZEENE
Amendments to HKFRS 7 Disclosures ~ Offsetting Finandial EEMBREED RE-SREENSH
Assets and Financial Liabilities FTH(BATR) BENEEEH
Amendments to Consolidated Financial BEMEREEN RAMBRE -
HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11 Statements, Joint F10% BANE AERHREE
and HKFRS 12 Arrangements and Disclosure GEEAENTR  REMEROER
of Interests in Other Entities: EEMEREEDN  BEED
Transition Guidance F12R(BATA)
HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial BENBREEDN GARBRE
Statements £10%
HKFRS 11 Joint Arrangements ERAMBREEN  AERH
1%
HKFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in BAMBREEN EREAMEEMNES
Other Entities Z12%
HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement ERBREEN AYEHE
F13%
HKAS 19 Employee Benefits 36 ;ﬂL?—E'J 195 EEEH
(Revised 2011) (ZB——FFE7)
HKAS 27 Separate Financial Statements BREIERE 2T BUMERE
(Revised 2011) (ZZ——5KE7)
HKAS 28 Investments in Associates EAEHERZ 8% REANAR
(Revised 2011) and Joint Ventures (Z2——FLEFT) AELANRE
Amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation of ltems of BECHENE 1R HM2ENAER
Other Comprehensive Income (BFIK) 25
HK(IFRIC) - Int 20 Stripping Costs in the Production Phase FE(ERRERE BARSEEER
of a Surface Mine REZBE)-RE ZHENA

£205
REE B AR A & —E-=ZFEHRE



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MEBRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013

HEZ

Z—=F+-fF=+—HIFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

Except as described below, the application of the new and
revised HKFRSs in the current year has had no material
impact on the Group's financial performance and positions
for the current and prior years and/or on the disclosures
set out in these consolidated financial statements.

New and revised Standards on consolidation,
joint arrangements, associates and
disclosures

In the current year, the Group has applied for the first
time HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11, HKFRS 12 and HKAS 28 (as
revised in 2011) together with the amendments to HKFRS
10, HKFRS 11 and HKFRS 12 regarding the transitional
guidance. HKAS 27 (as revised in 2011) is not applicable
to these condensed consolidated financial statements as it
deals only with separate financial statements.

The impact of the application of these standards is set out
below.

INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

2. RAFEIREETERY

&2 A ([ &R M
HEA ) ()
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

Impact of the application of HKFRS 10

HKFRS 10 replaces the parts of HKAS 27 Consolidated and
Separate Financial Statements that deal with consolidated
financial statements and SIC-Int 12 Consolidation — Special
Purpose Entities. HKFRS 10 changes the definition of
control such that an investor has control over an investee
when a) it has power over the investee, b) it is exposed,
or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement
with the investee and ¢) has the ability to use its power to
affect its returns. All three of these criteria must be met
for an investor to have control over an investee. Previously,
control was defined as the power to govern the financial
and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits
from its activities. Additional guidance has been included
in HKFRS 10 to explain when an investor has control over
an investee.

The directors of the Company reviewed and assessed
whether they have control over all the existing subsidiaries
in accordance with the requirements of HKFRS 10. The
directors concluded that there is no impact on the Group's
control over the subsidiaries after the application of HKFRS
10 and all the subsidiaries continue to be consolidated in
the Group's consolidated financial statements.

REE B R A A =
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e MR M

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T-=F+-A=-+—ALEE

2. RAFEIREETERY
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MEBRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE-—T-=Ft+-A-+—ALEE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

Impact of the application of HKFRS 11

HKFRS 11 replaces HKAS 31 Interests in Joint Ventures,
and the guidance contained in a related interpretation,
SIC-Int 13 Jointly Controlled Entities — Non-Monetary
Contributions by Venturers, has been incorporated in
HKAS 28 (as revised in 2011). HKFRS 11 deals with how
a joint arrangement of which two or more parties have
joint control should be classified and accounted for. Under
HKFRS 11, there are only two types of joint arrangements
— joint operations and joint ventures. The classification
of joint arrangements under HKFRS 11 is determined
based on the rights and obligations of parties to the joint
arrangements by considering the structure, the legal
form of the arrangements, the contractual terms agreed
by the parties to the arrangement, and, when relevant,
other facts and circumstances. A joint operation is a joint
arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control
of the arrangement (i.e. joint operators) have rights to
the assets, and obligations for the liabilities, relating to
the arrangement. A joint venture is a joint arrangement
whereby the parties that have joint control of the
arrangement (i.e. joint venturers) have rights to the net
assets of the arrangement. Previously, HKAS 31 had three
types of joint arrangements — jointly controlled entities,
jointly controlled operations and jointly controlled assets.
The classification of joint arrangements under HKAS
31 was primarily determined based on the legal form
of the arrangement (e.g. a joint arrangement that was
established through a separate entity was classified as a
joint venture).

INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

2. RAFEIREETERY

&2 A ([ &R M
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

Impact of the application of HKFRS 11

(continued)

The initial and subsequent accounting of joint ventures
and joint operations are different. Investments in joint
ventures are accounted for using the equity method
(proportionate consolidation is no longer allowed).
Investments in joint operations are accounted for such that
each joint operator recognises its assets (including its share
of any assets jointly held), its liabilities (including its share
of any liabilities incurred jointly), its revenue (including its
share of revenue from the sale of the output by the joint
operation) and its expenses (including its share of any
expenses incurred jointly). Each joint operator accounts for
the assets and liabilities, as well as revenues and expenses,
relating to its interest in the joint operation in accordance
with the applicable standards.

The directors of the Company reviewed and assessed
the classification of the Group's investments in joint
arrangements in accordance with the requirements of
HKFRS 11. The directors concluded that the Group's
investments which were classified as jointly controlled
entity under HKAS 31 should be classified as joint venture
under HKFRS 11 and continue to be accounted for using
the equity method.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T-=F+-A=-+—ALEE

2. RAFEIREETERY
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MEBRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013

HEZ

Z—=F+-fF=+—HIFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

Amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation of
ltems of Other Comprehensive Income

The amendments to HKAS 1 introduce new terminology
for statement of comprehensive income and income
statement. Under the amendments to HKAS 1, a statement
of comprehensive income is renamed as a statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income and an
income statement is renamed as a statement of profit
or loss. The amendments to HKAS 1 retain the option to
present profit or loss and other comprehensive income
in either a single statement or in two separate but
consecutive statements. However, the amendments to
HKAS 1 require additional disclosures to be made in the
other comprehensive section such that items of other
comprehensive income are grouped into two categories:
(a) items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit
or loss; and (b) items that may be reclassified subsequently
to profit or loss when specific conditions are met. Income
tax on items of other comprehensive income is required
to be allocated on the same basis - the amendments do
not change the existing option to present items of other
comprehensive income either before tax or net of tax. The
amendments have been applied retrospectively, and hence
the presentation of items of other comprehensive income
has been modified to reflect the changes.

INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

2. RAFEIREETERY
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement

The Group has applied HKFRS 13 for the first time in
the current year. HKFRS 13 establishes a single source
of guidance for, and disclosures about, fair value
measurements. The scope of HKFRS 13 is broad:

o the fair value measurement requirements of HKFRS
13 apply to both financial instrument items and non-
financial instrument items for which other HKFRSs
require or permit fair value measurements; and

o the fair value measurement requirements of HKFRS
13 apply to both financial instrument items and
non-financial instrument items for which other
HKFRSs require or permit fair value measurements;
and disclosures about fair value measurements,
except for share-based payment transactions that
are within the scope of HKFRS 2 “Share-based
Payment”, leasing transactions that are within the
scope of HKAS 17 “Leases”, and measurements that
have some similarities to fair value but are not fair
value (e.g. net realisable value for the purposes of
measuring inventories or value in use for impairment
assessment purposes).
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MEBRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement (continued)

HKFRS 13 defines the fair value of an asset as the price
that would be received to sell an asset (or paid to transfer
a liability, in the case of determining the fair value of
a liability) in an orderly transaction in the principal (or
most advantageous) market at the measurement date
under current market conditions. Fair value under HKFRS
13 is an exit price regardless of whether that price is
directly observable or estimated using another valuation
technique. Also, HKFRS 13 includes extensive disclosure
requirements.

HKFRS 13 requires prospective application. In accordance
with the transitional provisions of HKFRS 13, the Group
has not made any new disclosures required by HKFRS 13
for the 2012 comparative period (please see note 6 for the
2013 disclosures). Other than the additional disclosures,
the application of HKFRS 13 has not had any material
impact on the amounts recognised in the consolidated
financial statements.

INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MR REE

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T-=F+-A=-+—ALEE

2. RAFEIREETERY
BREER ([ FRMBE®R
HEA ) ()

E PEAR{E 1o AR A RUBYFTRT B
RIERI BB REZER

AR B3 IR TR IA T 2 AR R
RAETREIN T RASNE ] BB RIS 7R

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective

The Group has not early applied the following new and
revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet

effective: HEER
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments’ BEMBREERFS, SRIA
HKFRS 14 Requlatory Deferral Accounts® BRI BEEER AR
F14%
Amendments to HKFRS 9 Mandatory Effective EAMBREENRT BANBREED
and HKFRS 7 Date of HKFRS 9 REBMBREED  FORMBHIEEN
and Transition Disclosures! FTH (BAIX) BN BERS
Amendments to Investment Entities? e il REE®
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE-—T-=Ft+-A-+—ALEE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (continued)

Available for application — the mandatory effective date will
be determined when the outstanding phases of HKFRS 9
are finalised.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2014.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July
2014.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July
2014, with limited exceptions

Effective for first annual HKFRS financial statements
beginning on or after 1 January 2016.

HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments”

HKFRS 9 issued in 2009 introduces new requirements for
the classification and measurement of financial assets.
HKFRS 9 was subsequently amended in 2010 includes
the requirements for the classification and measurement
of financial liabilities and for derecognition, and further
amended in 2013 to include the new requirements for
hedge accounting.

INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

2. RAFEIREETERY

&2 A ([ &R M
HEA ) ()

E SR M1 8] R A M BV F T B

IR BB B EEL

(&)

v IR - RN AR
FEEABORRERBERTR AR -

’ eSSy SRS € il ki
AR AR

’ R-T-MEL - A E &R FE
AR A

‘ R-E-MEL ARG EERRCER
HREAR - WEAROFIMER -

’ e Sy S S B € il A
FEABUBREENGBRREN -

BERMBREENF IR
mTA ]

R-ZZNFEM 2 EBM B RS
ERFEIRIIESBMEEN BN
BZHME - BER-T—ZTFLK
BRI BERMBHREENEIRE
RERERAESIBLFTEARE
IFHERRE AR -T-=FFEE
AT BRI G MRTE o

Annual Report 2013



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” (continued)

Key requirements of HKFRS 9 are described as follows:

All recognised financial assets that are within
the scope of HKAS 39 “Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement” to be subsequently
measured at amortised cost or fair value. Specifically,
debt investments that are held within a business
model whose objective is to collect the contractual
cash flows, and that have contractual cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on
the principal outstanding are generally measured at
amortised cost at the end of subsequent accounting
periods. All other debt investments and equity
investments are measured at their fair values at the
end of subsequent reporting periods. In addition,
under HKFRS 9, entities may make an irrevocable
election to present subsequent changes in the fair
value of an equity investment (that is not held for
trading) in other comprehensive income, with only
dividend income generally recognised in profit or
loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MEBRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” (continued)

e  With regard to the measurement of financial
liabilities designated as at fair value through profit
or loss, HKFRS 9 requires that the amount of
change in the fair value of the financial liability that
is attributable to changes in the credit risk of that
liability is presented in other comprehensive income,
unless the recognition of the effects of changes
in the liability’s credit risk in other comprehensive
income would create or enlarge an accounting
mismatch in profit or loss. Changes in fair value of
financial liabilities attributable to changes in the
financial liabilities” credit risk are not subsequently
reclassified to profit or loss. Under HKAS 39, the
entire amount of the change in the fair value of the
financial liability designated as fair value through
profit or loss was presented in profit or loss.

The new general hedge accounting requirements retain
the three types of hedge accounting. However, greater
flexibility has been introduced to the types of transactions
eligible for hedge accounting, specifically broadening the
types of instruments that qualify for hedging instruments
and the types of risk components of non-financial items
that are eligible for hedge accounting. In addition, the
effectiveness test has been overhauled and replaced with
the principle of an ‘economic relationship’. Retrospective
assessment of hedge effectiveness is also no longer
required. Enhanced disclosure requirements about
an entity’s risk management activities have also been
introduced.

The directors do not anticipate that the adoption of HKFRS
9 in the future will have material impact on amounts
reported in respect of the Group's financial assets and
financial liabilities.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

Amendments to HKAS 32 “Offsetting
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities”

The amendments to HKAS 32 clarify existing application
issues relating to the offset of financial assets and financial
liabilities requirements. Specifically, the amendments clarify
the meaning of ‘currently has a legally enforceable right of
set-off’ and ‘simultaneous realisation and settlement’.

The directors of the Company do not anticipate that the
application of these amendments to HKAS 32 will have a
significant impact on the Group’s consolidated financial
statements as the Group does not have any financial assets
and financial liabilities that qualify for offset.

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012
Cycle

The Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle
include a number of amendments to various HKFRSs,
which are summarised below.

The amendments to HKFRS 2 (i) change the definitions
of ‘vesting condition” and ‘market condition’; and (ii)
add definitions for ‘performance condition” and ‘service
condition” which were previously included within the
definition of ‘vesting condition’. The amendments
to HKFRS 2 are effective for share-based payment
transactions for which the grant date is on or after 1 July
2014.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MEBRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE-—T-=Ft+-A-+—ALEE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012
Cycle (continued)

The amendments to HKFRS 3 clarify that contingent
consideration that is classified as an asset or a liability
should be measured at fair value at each reporting date,
irrespective of whether the contingent consideration is a
financial instrument within the scope of HKFRS 9 or HKAS
39 or a non-financial asset or liability. Changes in fair value
(other than measurement period adjustments) should be
recognised in profit and loss. The amendments to HKFRS
3 are effective for business combinations for which the
acquisition date is on or after 1 July 2014.

The amendments to HKFRS 8 (i) require an entity to
disclose the judgements made by management in applying
the aggregation criteria to operating segments, including
a description of the operating segments aggregated
and the economic indicators assessed in determining
whether the operating segments have ‘similar economic
characteristics’; and (ii) clarify that a reconciliation of the
total of the reportable segments’ assets to the entity’s
assets should only be provided if the segment assets are
regularly provided to the chief operating decision-maker.

The amendments to the basis for conclusions of HKFRS
13 clarify that the issue of HKFRS 13 and consequential
amendments to HKAS 39 and HKFRS 9 did not remove
the ability to measure short- term receivables and payables
with no stated interest rate at their invoice amounts
without discounting, if the effect of discounting is
immaterial.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012
Cycle (continued)

The amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 remove
perceived inconsistencies in the accounting for
accumulated depreciation/amortisation when an item of
property, plant and equipment or an intangible asset is
revalued. The amended standards clarify that the gross
carrying amount is adjusted in a manner consistent
with the revaluation of the carrying amount of the asset
and that accumulated depreciation/amortisation is the
difference between the gross carrying amount and the
carrying amount after taking into account accumulated
impairment losses.

The amendments to HKAS 24 clarify that a management
entity providing key management personnel services to a
reporting entity is a related party of the reporting entity.
Consequently, the reporting entity should disclose as
related party transactions the amounts incurred for the
service paid or payable to the management entity for the
provision of key management personnel services. However,
disclosure of the components of such compensation is not
required.

The directors do not anticipate that the application of the
amendments included in the Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle will have a material effect on the
Group's consolidated financial statements.

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2011-2013
Cycle

The Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle
include a number of amendments to various HKFRSs,
which are summarised below.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MEBRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE-—T-=Ft+-A-+—ALEE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2. ERAFHITRLETE B

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2011-2013
Cycle (continued)

The amendments to HKFRS 3 clarify that the standard
does not apply to the accounting for the formation of all
types of joint arrangement in the financial statements of
the joint arrangement itself.

The amendments to HKFRS 13 clarify that the scope of
the portfolio exception for measuring the fair value of a
group of financial assets and financial liabilities on a net
basis includes all contracts that are within the scope of,
and accounted for in accordance with, HKAS 39 or HKFRS
9, even if those contracts do not meet the definitions of
financial assets or financial liabilities within HKAS 32.

The amendments to HKAS 40 clarify that HKAS 40 and
HKFRS 3 are not mutually exclusive and application of
both standards may be required. Consequently, an entity
acquiring investment property must determine whether:

(@) the property meets the definition of investment
property in terms of HKAS 40; and

(b) the transaction meets the definition of a business
combination under HKFRS 3.

The directors do not anticipate that the application of the
amendments included in the Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle will have a material effect on the
Group's consolidated financial statements.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of the other new and revised Standards and
Interpretations issued but not yet effective will have no
material effect on amounts reported in the consolidated
financial statements and/or disclosures set out in these
consolidated financial statements of the Group.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA. In
addition, the consolidated financial statements include
applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
and by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain
financial instruments, which are measured at fair values,
as explained in the accounting policies set out below.
Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the
consideration given in exchange for goods.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date,
regardless of whether that price is directly observable or
estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating
the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group takes into
account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into account
when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement
date. Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure
purposes in these consolidated financial statements
is determined on such a basis, except for share-based
payment transactions that are within the scope of HKFRS 2,
leasing transactions that are within the scope of HKAS 17,
and measurements that have some similarities to fair value
but are not fair value, such as net realisable value in HKAS
2 or value in use in HKAS 36.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MEBRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE-—T-=Ft+-A-+—ALEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based
on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value
measurements are observable and the significance of the
inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which
are described as follows:

o Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities that
the entity can access at the measurement date;

o Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices
included within Level 1, that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

o Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset
or liability.

The principle accounting policies adopted are set out
below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and entities
controlled by the Company and its subsidiaries. Control is
achieved when the Company:

o has power over the investee;

° is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee; and

o has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an
investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there are
changes to one or more of the three elements of control
listed above.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Basis of consolidation (continued)

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group
obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when the
Group loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income
and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income from
the date the Group gains control until the date when the
Group ceases to control the subsidiary.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting
policies into line with the Group’s accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income,
expenses and cash flows relating to transactions
between members of the Group are eliminated in full on
consolidation.

Allocation of total comprehensive income to non-
controlling interests

Total comprehensive income and expense of a subsidiary
is attributed to the owners of the Company and to the
non-controlling interests even if this results in the non-
controlling interests having a deficit balance.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Basis of consolidation (continued)

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in
existing subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries that do not result in the Group losing
control over the subsidiaries are accounted for as equity
transactions. The carrying amounts of the Group's interests
and the non-controlling interests are adjusted to reflect
the changes in their relative interests in the subsidiaries.
Any difference between the amount by which the non-
controlling interests are adjusted and the fair value of the
consideration paid or received is recognised directly in
equity and attributed to owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, a gain or
loss is recognised in profit or loss and is calculated as the
difference between (i) the aggregate of the fair value
of the consideration received and the fair value of any
retained interest and (ii) the previous carrying amount
of the assets (including goodwill), and liabilities of the
subsidiary and any non-controlling interests. All amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income
in relation to that subsidiary are accounted for as if the
Group had directly disposed of the related assets or
liabilities of the subsidiary (i.e. reclassified to profit or loss
or transferred to another category of equity as specified/
permitted by applicable HKFRSs). The fair value of any
investment retained in the former subsidiary at the date
when control is lost is regarded as the fair value on initial
recognition for subsequent accounting under HKAS 39,
when applicable, the cost on initial recognition of an
investment in an associate or a joint venture.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is carried
at cost less any accumulated impairment losses, if any, and
is presented separately in the consolidated statement of
financial position.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is
allocated to each of the relevant cash-generating units
(or groups of cash-generating units) that is expected to
benefit from the synergies of the combination.

A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been
allocated is tested for impairment annually or more
frequently whenever there is an indication that the unit
may be impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition
in a reporting period, the cash-generating unit to which
goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment
before the end of that reporting period. If the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit is less than its carrying
amount of the unit, the impairment loss is allocated first to
reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to
the unit and then to the other assets of the unit a pro rata
on the basis based on the carrying amount of each asset
in the unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised
directly in the profit or loss. An impairment loss recognised
for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit, the
attributable amount of goodwill is included in the
determination of the amount of profit or loss on disposal.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Investments in an associate and a joint
venture

An associate is an entity over which the Group has
significant influence. Significant influence is the power to
participate in the financial and operating policy decisions
of the investee but is not control or joint control over
those policies.

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties
that have joint control of the arrangement have rights to
the net assets of the joint arrangement. Joint control is the
contractually agreed sharing of control of an arrangement,
which exists only when decisions about the relevant
activities require unanimous consent of the parties sharing
control.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates and joint
ventures are incorporated in these consolidated financial
statements using the equity method of accounting. The
financial statements of associates and joint ventures
used for equity accounting purposes are prepared using
uniform accounting policies as those of the Group for like
transactions and events in similar circumstances. Under
the equity method, an investment in an associate or a joint
venture is initially recognised in the consolidated statement
of financial position at cost and adjusted thereafter to
recognise the Group’s share of the profit or loss and other
comprehensive income of the associate or joint venture.
When the Group's share of losses of an associate or joint
venture exceeds the Group's interest in that associate or
joint venture (which includes any long-term interests that,
in substance, form part of the Group’s net investment in
the associate or joint venture), the Group discontinues
recognizing its share of further losses. Additional losses are
recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred
legal or constructive obligations or made payments on
behalf of the associate or joint venture.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Investments in an associate and a joint
venture (continued)

An investment in an associate or a joint venture is
accounted for using the equity method from the date on
which the investee becomes an associate or a joint venture.
On acquisition of the investment in an associate or a joint
venture, any excess of the cost of the investment over
the Group's share of the net fair value of the identifiable
assets and liabilities of the investee is recognised as
goodwill, which is included within the carrying amount of
the investment. Any excess of the Group's share of the net
fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities over the
cost of the investment, after reassessment, is recognised
immediately in profit or loss in the period in which the
investment is acquired.

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine
whether it is necessary to recognise any impairment loss
with respect to the Group’s investment in an associate
or a joint venture. When necessary, the entire carrying
amount of the investment (including goodwill) is tested
for impairment in accordance with HKAS 36 Impairment
of Assets as a single asset by comparing its recoverable
amount (higher of value in use and fair value less costs
of disposal) with its carrying amount. Any impairment
loss recognised forms part of the carrying amount of
the investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss is
recognised in accordance with HKAS 36 to the extent that
the recoverable amount of the investment subsequently
increases.
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e MEBRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Investments in an associate and a joint
venture (continued)

The Group discontinues the use of the equity method
from the date when the investment ceases to be an
associate or a joint venture, or when the investment (or
a portion thereof) is classified as held for sale. When the
Group retains an interest in the former associate or joint
venture and the retained interest is a financial asset, the
Group measures the retained interest at fair value at that
date and the fair value is regarded as its fair value on initial
recognition in accordance with HKAS 39. The difference
between the carrying amount of the associate or joint
venture at the date the equity method was discontinued,
and the fair value of any retained interest and any
proceeds from disposing of a part interest in the associate
or joint venture is included in the determination of the
gain or loss on disposal of the associate or joint venture.
In addition, the Group accounts for all amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income in relation to
that associate or joint venture on the same basis as would
be required if that associate or joint venture had directly
disposed of the related assets or liabilities. Therefore, if a
gain or loss previously recognised in other comprehensive
income by that associate or joint venture would be
reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the related
assets or liabilities, the Group reclassifies the gain or
loss from equity to profit or loss (as a reclassification
adjustment) when the equity method is discontinued.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Investments in an associate and a joint
venture (continued)

The Group continues to use the equity method when an
investment in an associate becomes an investment in a
joint venture or an investment in a joint venture becomes
an investment in an associate. There is no remeasurement
to fair value upon such changes in ownership interests.

When the Group reduces its ownership interest in an
associate or a joint venture but the Group continues to
use the equity method, the Group reclassifies to profit or
loss the proportion of the gain or loss that had previously
been recognised in other comprehensive income relating
to that reduction in ownership interest if that gain or loss
would be reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of
the related assets or liabilities.

When a group entity transacts with an associate or a joint
venture of the Group (such as a sale or contribution of
assets), profits and losses resulting from the transactions
with the associate or joint venture are recognised in the
Group’s consolidated financial statements only to the
extent of interests in the associate or joint venture that are
not related to the Group.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ma

Bt %5 R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE-—T-=Ft+-A-+—ALEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable
for goods sold and services provided in the normal course
of business, net of discounts, returns and sales related
taxes.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the
goods are delivered and titles have passed, at which time
all the following conditions are satisfied:

o the Group has transferred to the buyer the significant
risks and rewards of ownership of the goods;

e  the Group retains neither continuing managerial
involvement to the degree usually associated with
ownership nor effective control over the goods sold;

° the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

J it is probable that the economic benefits associated
with the transaction will flow to the Group; and

e the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the
transaction can be measured reliably.

Revenue from a contract to provide services is recognised
by reference to the stage of completion of the contract.
The stage of completion of the contract is determined as
follows:

o installation fees are recognised by reference to the
stage of completion of the installation, determined
as the proportion of the total time expected to install
that has elapsed at the end of the reporting period;

o servicing fees are recognised by reference to the
proportion of the total cost of providing the service;
and

o revenue from time and material contracts is
recognised at the contractual rates as labour hours
and direct expenses are incurred.

INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

FESHBE®)

WA FERD

WARE Wk IR E 2 A FER
B HERAERGERTHRES
an M PR AR AENERITIN - RE
FHERBHAZ BB TR -

EmHERARERTERMARE
EEBRITSMAE NG RE

=7
s -

e FAEBECHKEREBREZE
RNER N EHREETET

« AKBEWRRE-REES
HEM HEERBEER
HES BRI I

o WASEREEMAIFEHETE

e HEXZHEBMIEENmRA
%ﬁk$ﬁl &

s AHXZEAIRELEZK
REESR] SEHIGETE o

KERBEHZIWARREZEGLT
PEERFER - ARTRERR T
BITAERE :

. ?*%@%%t“*%tf
BR T %W&F&@i
ERPEEEFRALERE
(CREREE T AT A=At )
RE 5

RIBEBELSZHMREHERSE
LR Z L PIFER K&
e BEFERERAGHZWA

BEIRREENEERAX
BE K ﬁg o ©

Annual Report 2013



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Revenue recognition (continued)

Revenue from provision of consultancy and software
development services, software outsourcing and
commission income are recognised when services are
provided.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when
it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to
the Group and the amount of income can be measured
reliably. Interest income from a financial asset is accrued
on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding
and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the
rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash
receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to
that asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the
Group’s rights to receive payment have been established
(provided that it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the Group and the amount of revenue can be
measured reliably).

Value Added Tax (“VAT") refund is recognised as income
when the Group's rights to receive the VAT refund has
been established.

The Group's accounting policy for recognition of revenue
from operating leases is described in the accounting policy
for leasing below.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including leasehold
land (classified as finance leases) and building held for
administrative purposes other than properties under
construction as described below are stated in the
consolidated financial position at cost less subsequent
accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated
impairment losses, if any.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost
of items of property, plant and equipment other than
properties under construction and less their estimated
residual values over their estimated useful lives, using the
straight line method. The estimated useful lives, residual
values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end
of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in
estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

Properties in the course of construction for production,
supply or administrative purposes are carried at cost, less
any recognised impairment loss. Costs include professional
fees, the amortisation of prepaid lease payments provided
during the construction period and, for qualifying assets,
borrowing costs capitalised in accordance with the Group'’s
accounting policy. Such properties are classified to the
appropriate categories of property, plant and equipment
when completed and ready for intended use. Depreciation
of these assets, on the same basis as other property assets,
commences when the assets are ready for their intended
use.

If an item of property, plant and equipment becomes
an investment property because its use has changed
as evidenced by end of owner-occupation, the transfer
does not change the carrying amount of the property
transferred and it does not change the cost of that
property for measurement or disclosure purpose.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item
of property, plant and equipment is determined as the
difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and is recognised in the profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals
and/or for capital appreciation. Investment properties
include land held for undetermined future use, which is
regarded as held for capital appreciation purpose.

Investment properties are initially measured at cost,
including any directly attributable expenditure Subsequent
to initial recognition, investment property is stated at
cost less subsequent accumulated depreciation and any
accumulated impairment losses. Depreciation is recognised
so as to write off the cost of investment property over
their estimated useful lives and after taking into account
of their estimated residual value, using the straight-line
method.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or
when the investment property is permanently withdrawn
from use and no future economic benefits are expected
from its disposals. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition
of the property (calculated as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset) is included in the profit or loss in the period in which
the property is derecognised.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Costs of inventories are calculated
using the first-in, first-out method. Net realisable value
represents the estimated selling price for inventories less
all estimated costs of completion and costs necessary to
make the sale.

Government grants

Government grants are not recognised until there is
reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with the
conditions attaching to them and that the grants will be
received.

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss on
a systematic basis over the periods in which the Group
recognises as expenses the related costs for which
the grants are intended to compensate. Specifically,
government grants whose primary condition is that the
Group should purchase, construct or otherwise acquire
non-current assets are recognised as deferred income
in the consolidated statement of financial position and
transferred to profit or loss on a systematic and rational
basis over the useful lives of the related assets.

Government grants that are receivable as compensation
for expenses or losses already incurred or for the purpose
of giving immediate financial support to the Group with
no future related costs are recognised in profit or loss in
the period in which they become receivable.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Software development contracts

Where the outcome of a software development contract
can be estimated reliably, revenue and costs are recognised
by reference to the stage of completion of the contract
activity at the end of the reporting period, measured based
on the proportion that contract costs incurred for work
performed to date relative to the estimated total contract
costs, except where this would not be representative of
the stage of completion. Variations in contract work,
claims and incentive payments are included to the extent
that the amount can be measured reliably and its receipt is
considered probable.

Where the outcome of a software development contract
cannot be estimated reliably, contract revenue is
recognised to the extent of contract costs incurred that
it is probable will be recoverable. Contract costs are
recognised as expenses in the period in which they are
incurred.

When it is probable that total contract costs will exceed
total contract revenue, the expected loss is recognised as
an expense immediately.

Where contract costs incurred to date plus recognised
profits less recognised losses exceed progress billings,
the surplus is shown as amounts due from customers
for contract works. For contracts where progress billings
exceed contract costs incurred to date plus recognised
profits less recognised losses, the surplus is shown as
amounts due to customers for contract works. Amounts
received before the related work is performed are included
in the consolidated statement of financial position, as a
liability, as advances received. Amounts billed for work
performed but not yet paid by the customers are included
in the consolidated statement of financial position under
trade receivables.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Research and development expenditure

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an
expense in the period in which it is incurred.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are
recorded in the respective functional currency (i.e. the
currency of the primary economic environment in which
the entity operates) at the rates of exchanges prevailing on
the dates of the transactions. At the end of the reporting
period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the translation of monetary items,
are recognised in profit or loss in the year in which they
arise.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group's entities
are translated from their functional currencies into the
presentation currency of the Company (i.e. HKD) using
exchange rates prevailing at the end of the reporting
period. Income and expenses are translated at the average
exchange rates for the year, unless exchange rates
fluctuate significantly during the period, in which case, the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of transactions are
used. Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity
under the heading of translation reserve (attributed to non-
controlling interests as appropriate). On deconsolidation of
a group entity which is not a foreign operation, exchange
differences were accumulated in the translation reserve
arising from translating the assets and liabilities of the
relevant entity into the presentation currency of the
Group, will be transferred directly to retained profits.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time
to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added
to the cost of those assets until such time as the assets
are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.
Investment income earned on the temporary investment
of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs
eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in
the period in which they are incurred.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before taxation’ as
reported in the consolidated statement of profit or loss
because it excludes items of income and expense that are
taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes
items that are never taxable and deductible. The Group’s
liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MEBRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE-—T-=Ft+-A-+—ALEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Taxation (continued)

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax base used in the computation of taxable
profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised
for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets
are generally recognised for all deductible temporary
difference to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which those deductible
temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other
than in a business combination) of other assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable
profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
an associate, and interest in a joint venture, except where
the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary
difference and it is probable that the temporary difference
will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax
assets arising from deductible temporary differences
associated with such investments are only recognised to
the extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient
taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of the
temporary differences and they are expected to reverse in
the foreseeable future.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Taxation (continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
the end of the reporting period and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits
will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be
recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the
liability is settled or the asset is realised, based on tax rate
(and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the
reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount
of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss,
except when it relates to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case,
the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.
Where current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial
accounting for a business combination, the tax effect is
included in the accounting for the business combination.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Intangible assets
Intangible assets acquired separately

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are
acquired separately are carried at costs less accumulated
amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses.
Amortisation for intangible assets with finite useful lives
is recognised on a straight-line basis over their estimated
useful lives. The estimated useful life and amortisation
method are reviewed at the end of each reporting
period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being
accounted for on a prospective basis.

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when
no future economic benefits are expected from use or
disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an
intangible asset are measured at the difference between
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset and are recognised in the profit or loss in the period
when the asset is derecognised.

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination
are recognised separately from goodwill and are initially
recognised at their fair value at the acquisition date (which
is recognised as their cost).

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets with
finite useful lives are carried at cost less accumulated
amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses.
Amortisation for intangible assets with finite useful lives
is recognised on a straight line basis over their estimated
useful lives.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Impairment losses on tangible and
intangible assets other than goodwill (see
the accounting policy in respect of goodwill
above)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets
with finite useful lives to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered an impairment
loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount
of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent
of the impairment loss, if any. When it is not possible to
estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset,
the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the
cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. Where
a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be
identified, corporate assets are also allocated to individual
cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated
to the smallest group of cash-generating units for which
a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be
identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs
to sell and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future
cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-generating
unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating unit) is
reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Impairment losses on tangible and
intangible assets other than goodwill (see
the accounting policy in respect of goodwill
above) (continued)

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit)
is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable
amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset (or a cash-generating unit) in prior years. A
reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as income
immediately.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on
the consolidated statement of financial position when a
group entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets
and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are
added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial
assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial
recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in
profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets

The Group'’s financial assets comprise loans and receivables
and available-for-sale financial assets. The accounting
policies are set out below. The classification depends
on the nature and purpose of the financial assets and is
determined at the time of initial recognition.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. Subsequent to initial recognition,
loans and receivables (including trade and bills receivables,
deposits and other receivables, amounts due from fellow
subsidiaries and ultimate holding company, Entrusted
loan receivable, pledged bank deposits and bank balances
and cash) are carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less any identified impairment losses (see
accounting policy on impairment loss on financial assets
below).

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial assets and of allocating
interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the debt instrument, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis
for debt instruments.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that
are either designated or not classified as financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables or
held-to-maturity investments.

Available-for-sale equity investments that do not have a
guoted market price in an active market and whose fair
value cannot be reliably measured and derivatives that are
linked to and must be settled by delivery of such unquoted
equity instrument are measured at cost less any identified
impairment losses at the end of the reporting period (see
accounting policy on impairment loss on financial assets
below).

Dividends on available-for-sale equity instruments are
recognised in profit or loss when the Group's right to
receive the dividend is established.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Financial assets (continued)
Impairment of financial assets

Loans and receivable and available-for-sale financial assets
are assessed for indicators of impairment at the end of
the reporting period. Financial assets are considered to
be impaired where there is objective evidence that, as a
result of one or more events that occurred after the initial
recognition of the financial asset, the estimated future
cash flows of the financial assets have been affected.

For all financial assets, objective evidence of impairment
could include:

o significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

o breach of contract, such as default or delinquency in
interest or principal payments; or

o it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.

For certain categories of financial asset, such as trade
receivables, assets that are assessed not to be impaired
individually are, in addition, assessed for impairment on
a collective basis. Objective evidence of impairment for
a portfolio of receivables could include the Group’s past
experience of collecting payments, an increase in the
number of delayed payments in the portfolio past the
average credit period and observable changes in national
or local economic conditions that correlate with default on
receivables.

For loans and receivables, the amount of the impairment
loss recognised is measured as the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted at the financial
asset’s original effective interest rate.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

For available-for-sale financial assets carried at cost,
the amount of the impairment loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the current market rate of return for a
similar financial asset. Such impairment loss will not be
reversed in subsequent periods.

The carrying amount of the loans and receivables is
reduced by the impairment loss directly for all financial
assets with the exception of trade receivables, where
the carrying amount is reduced through the use of an
allowance account. Changes in the carrying amount of the
allowance account are recognised in profit or loss. When
a trade receivable is considered uncollectible, it is written
off against the allowance account. Subsequent recoveries
of amounts previously written off are credited to profit or
loss.

For loans and receivables, if in a subsequent period, the
amount of impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment losses was recognised, the previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed through profit or
loss to the extent that the carrying amount of the asset at
the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed what
the amortised cost would have been had the impairment
not been recognised.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Financial instruments (continued)
Financial liabilities and equity instrument

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity
are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity
in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and
an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a
residual interest in the assets of the Group after deducting
all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the
Company are recognised at the proceeds received, net of
direct issue costs.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating
interest expense over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments (including all fees and points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial liability, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest
basis.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instrument (continued)

Redeemable convertible preferred shares (”Preferred
Shares”)

Preferred Shares issued by the Company that contain both
the liability and equity components are classified separately
into respective liability and equity components on initial
recognition. Conversion option that will be settled by the
exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another financial
asset for a fixed number of the Company’s own equity
instrument is classified as an equity instrument.

On initial recognition, the fair value of the liability
component is determined using the prevailing market
interest rate of similar non-convertible debts. The
difference between the proceeds of the issue of the
Preferred Shares and the fair value assigned to the liability
component, representing the embedded conversion option
for the holder to convert the Preferred Shares into equity,
is included in equity (Preferred shares equity reserve).

In subsequent periods, the liability component of the
Preferred Shares is carried at amortised cost using
the effective interest method. The equity component,
representing the option to convert the liability component
into ordinary shares of the Company, will remain in
preferred shares equity reserve until the embedded option
is exercised (in which case the balance stated in preferred
shares equity reserve will be transferred to share premium).
Where the option remains unexercised at the expiry date,
the balance stated in preferred shares equity reserve will
remain in the preferred shares equity reserve. No gain
or loss is recognised in profit or loss upon conversion or
expiration of the option.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instrument (continued)

Redeemable convertible preferred shares (“Preferred
Shares”) (continued)

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the Preferred
Shares are allocated to the liability and equity components
in proportion to the allocation of the gross proceeds.
Transaction costs relating to the equity component are
charged directly to equity. Transaction costs relating to the
liability component are included in the carrying amount of
the liability portion and amortised over the period of the
Preferred Shares using the effective interest method.

Redeemable convertible preferred shares with modified
terms (“New Preferred Shares”)

New Preferred Shares issued by the Company that
contain both liability and conversion option components
are classified separately into respective items on initial
recognition. Conversion option that will be settled
other than by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash
or another financial asset for a fixed number of the
Company’'s own equity instruments is a conversion
option derivative. At the date of issue, both the liability
and conversion option components are recognised at
fair value. In subsequent periods, the liability component
of the New Preferred Shares is carried at amortised cost
using the effective interest method. The conversion option
derivative is measured at fair value with changes in fair
value recognised in profit or loss.

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the New
Preferred Shares are allocated to the liability and
conversion option components in proportion to their
relative fair values. Transaction costs relating to the
conversion option derivative is charged to profit or loss
immediately. Transaction costs relating to the liability
component are included in the carrying amount of the
liability portion and amortised over the period of the New
Preferred Shares using the effective interest method.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MEBRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instrument (continued)

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including trade and bills payables,
other payables and accrued expenses and amounts due
to ultimate holding company and fellow subsidiaries
are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest method.

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire,
or when it transfers the financial assets and substantially all
the risk and reward of ownership of the asset to another
entity.

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum
of the consideration received and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is
recognised in profit or loss.

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only
when, the Group's obligations are discharged, cancelled or
expire. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid
and payable is recognised in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating lease.

The Group as lessor

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are
recognised as receivables at the amount of the Group’s net
investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated
to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant periodic
rate of return on the Group’s net investment outstanding
in respect of the leases. Rental income from operating
leases is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis
over the term of the relevant lease.

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on
a straight line basis over the relevant lease terms, except
where another systematic basis is more representative
of the time pattern in which economic benefits from the
leased asset are consumed.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MEBRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE-—T-=Ft+-A-+—ALEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Leasing (continued)
Leasehold land and building

When a lease includes both land and building elements,
the Group assesses the classification of each element as
a finance or an operating lease separately based on the
assessment as to whether substantially all the risks and
rewards incidental to ownership of each element have
been transferred to the Group, unless it is clear that both
elements are operating leases in which case the entire
lease is classified as an operating lease. Specifically,
the minimum lease payments (including any lump-sum
upfront payments) are allocated between the land and the
building elements in proportion to the relative fair values
of the leasehold interests in the land element and building
element of the lease at the inception of the lease.

To the extent the allocation of the lease payments can be
made reliably, interest in leasehold land that is accounted
for as an operating lease is presented as “prepaid lease
payments” in the consolidated statement of financial
position and is amortised over the lease term on a straight-
line basis. When the lease payments cannot be allocated
reliably between the land and building elements, the
entire lease is generally classified as a finance lease and
accounted for as property, plant and equipment.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Share-based payment transactions

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions
Share options granted to employees of the Group

The fair value of services received determined by reference
to the fair value of share options granted at the grant date
is recognised as an expense on a straight line basis over
the vesting period, with a corresponding increase in equity
(share option reserve).

At the end of the reporting period, the Group revises its
estimates of the number of options that are expected to
ultimately vest. The impact of the revision of the original
estimates during the vesting period, if any, is recognised
in profit or loss such that the cumulative expense reflects
the revised estimate, with a corresponding adjustment to
share option reserve.

When the share options are exercised, the amount
previously recognised in share option reserve will be
transferred to share premium. When the share options are
forfeited after the vesting date or are still not exercised at
the expiry date, the amount previously recognised in share
option reserve will be transferred to retained profits.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MEBRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013

HEZ

Z—=F+-fF=+—HIFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Share-based payment transactions (continued)

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions
(continued)

Share options granted to employees of the Group
(continued)

In relation to share options granted before 1 January
2005, the Group chose not to apply HKFRS 2 “Share-based
payments” with respect to share options granted after 7
November 2002 and vested before 1 January 2005, the
financial impact of share options granted is not recorded
in the consolidated financial statements until such time as
the options are exercised, and no charge is recognised in
profit or loss in respect of the value of options granted.
Upon the exercise of the share options, the resulting
shares issued are recorded as additional share capital at
the nominal value of the shares, and the excess of the
exercise price per share over the nominal value of the
shares is recorded as share premium. Options which lapse
or are cancelled prior to their exercise date are deleted
from the register of outstanding options.

Retirement benefits costs

Payments to the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme and
other retirement benefit schemes managed by the PRC
government are charged as an expense when employees
have rendered service entitling them to the contributions.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the
reporting period, that have a significant risk of causing
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities within the next financial year, are discussed
below.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (continued)

Estimated impairment of property, plant
and equipment and other intangible assets

Determining whether property, plant and equipment
and other intangible assets relating to the software
development and solution are impaired requires an
estimation of the recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of fair value less cost to sell and
value in use. The Group performed impairment assessment
by estimating the value in use of the cash-generating unit
in which the property, plant and equipment and intangible
assets are attributable to, which approximately the fair
value less cost to sell. The value in use calculation requires
the Group to estimate the future cash flows expected
to arise from the cash-generating units and a suitable
discount rate in order to calculate the present value. The
discount rate represents the rate that reflects the current
market assessment of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset for which the future cash flow
estimates have not been adjusted. Where the actual future
cash flows are less than expected or where there are
events or changes in facts or circumstances which resulted
in a revision of estimated cash flows, further material
impairment loss or reversal of impairment loss may arise.
The carrying amounts of property, plant and equipment at
31 December 2013 were approximately HK$242,710,000
(2012: HK$121,349,000). The carrying amounts of other
intangible assets at 31 December 2013 were approximately
HK$16,669,000 (2012: HK$21,122,000). No impairment
loss was recognised for property, plant and equipment
and other intangible assets for both years.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

HEZ

Z—=F+-fF=+—HIFE

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (continued)

Estimated impairment of trade receivables,
amounts due from ultimate holding
company andfellow subsidiaries, and
entrusted loan receivable

When there is objective evidence of impairment loss,
the Group takes into consideration the estimation of
future cash flows. The amount of the impairment loss is
measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future cash
flows (excluding future credit losses that have not been
incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate (i.e. the effective interest rate
computed at initial recognition). Where the actual future
cash flows are less than expected, a material impairment
loss may arise. As at 31 December 2013, the carrying
amount of trade receivable is HK$295,702,000 (net of
allowance for doubtful debts of HK$34,791,000) (2012:
carrying amount of HK$250,563,000, net of allowance
for doubtful debts of HK$18,850,000). Additionally,
as at 31 December, 2013, the carrying amounts of
amounts due from ultimate holding company and fellow
subsidiaries are HK$9,423,000 (2012: HK$11,965,000)
and HK$192,689,000 (HK$150,217,000), respectively. As
at 31 December, 2013, the carrying amount of entrusted
loan receivable is HK$509,585,000 (2012: Nil).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (continued)

Estimated impairment of amounts due from
customers for contract work

Revenue and profit recognition on contracts to provide
service are recognised by reference to the stage of
completion of the contract activity at the end of reporting
period, which is measured as total contract costs incurred
for work performed to date relative to estimated total
contract costs to be incurred upon completion of the
contract.

In estimating the total contract costs, management
considers the actual costs incurred for similar completed
contracts as well as market prices of raw materials,
subcontract labor costs and other related costs that
will affect the estimation of budget cost, based on past
experience and current market information.

As market conditions keep changing, actual costs incurred
upon completion of the project may differ significantly
from that initially estimated, which would affect the
amounts due from customers for contract work, contract
revenue and profit recognised in the period in which such
changes take place. As at 31 December 2013, the carrying
amount of the amounts due from customers for contract
work is HK$32,987,000 (2012: HK$39,761,000).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
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CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT 5. EXRABER
The Group's policy is to maintain a strong capital base REBNBRREERRREERE
so as to maintain creditor and market confidence and W BREEAKTSHASEESR
to sustain future development of business. The Group's BOEZFRREBNER - K&
overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year. ErREREERFRE o
The capital structure of the Group consists of equity AEBEARBEHEBERAR G
attributable to owners of the Company, comprising issued BEAERGER(BEDEITRAE
share capital, reserves and retained profits. MR B F) ) A Ak o
The directors of the Company review the capital structure RAAREFREBEEEHARZ &7
on a continuous basis taking into account the cost of BEARBRRISER ERNGERE -
capital and the risks associates with each class of capital. REBEEE I HBER  ~EEEH
Based on recommendations of the directors, the Group IRTRR B~ BITHAR (D REBEIT OB
will balance its overall capital structure through the [B] A #2 IR B S AR Sk AT AR B4R T 56
payment of dividends, new share issues as well as the issue i EENBEOREERB T ERE
of redeemable convertible preferred shares or convertible BARGEE -
notes to strategic investors or the redemption of the
existing debt.
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 6. RITH
(a) Categories of financial instruments (a) M T E%ER
2013 2012
—E—= —E=——4F
HK$000 HK$'000
FET FET
Financial assets TRLEE
Available-for-sale investment AHEEERE 23,433 22,693
Loans and receivables (including cash ERRERER(BE
and cash equivalents) RekBFeEEY) 1,940,724 1,648,819
Financial liabilities TR BE
Amortised cost b3 =) N 334,713 353,477
Fair value through profit or loss RO ERS ABR
— Derivative financial instruments —PTESRI A — 30,857
INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED ~ Annual Report 2013



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T-=F+-A=-+—ALEE

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 6. €T A%
(b) Financial risk management objectives (b) Bt EIEEEBEREK
and policies K

The Group's major financial instruments include
trade and bills receivables, other receivables,
entrusted loan receivable, amounts due from
ultimate holding company and fellow subsidiaries,
pledged bank deposits and bank balances and
cash, trade and bills payables, other payables and

AEBZTESRTABHE
BIRUEFRRERERE -
Hibh U R - BIRETE
F BREREERAR LA
SEMBARMNNRE S
MIBITIF R ERITAER R IR

AN

accrued expenses, amounts due to ultimate holding T EIORMNERRENSE
company and fellow subsidiaries and redeemable B HiENRERERH

convertible preferred shares. Details of these financial
instruments are disclosed in respective notes. The
risks associated with these financial instruments and
the policies on how to mitigate these risks are set
out below. The management manages and monitors
these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are
implemented on a timely and effective manner.

X EBAREEERAR LA
SEKME AR RE R E
B AT A B ST A - X F & R
TEHBREWMERE - T
NEINEZECRT AR
Z B\ B oA B AR 5% 5 R
ZHE EEEEENEE
ZEE R TR A
REVEE R °

Market risk ™5 E ke
Currency risk Em b
The Group collects most of its revenue in HK$ and RAEEBARHESBA A K
RMB and incurs most of the expenditures as well as BARARAXHAUETREARK

capital expenditures in HK$ and RMB. The directors
consider that the Group’s foreign currency exchange
risk is insignificant as the majority of the Group’s
transactions are denominated in functional currency
of each individual group entity.

The Group currently does not have a foreign currency
hedging policy. However, the management monitors
foreign exchange exposure and will consider hedging
significant foreign currency exposure should the
need arise.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE-—T-=Ft+-A-+—ALEE

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 6. €T A%
(b) Financial risk management objectives (b) Bt EIEEEBEREK
and policies (continued) R(®)
Market risk (continued) miG AR (&)
Currency risk (continued) Eim e (&)
The carrying amounts of the Group's foreign REHmAE - NREBLAINE
currency denominated monetary assets and liabilities FTECEREERBENE
at the reporting date are as follows: EERT :
Assets Liabilities
BE afE
2013 2012 2013 2012
=—FE—= —E—_—_fF | ZB—=F —T—_—F
HK$000 HK$°000 HK$000 HK$ 000
FETT FET FET FET
Relative to RMB: HEARE :
HK$ BT 1,462 1,624 — 64,961
Relative to HK$: BT
United States E([ZExTl)
Dollars(“US$") 140,014 71,488 — —
Japanese Yen HE(THE])
("JPY") 3,912 12 — —

@ INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED Annual Report 2013



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives

and policies (continued)
Market risk (continued)
Sensitivity analysis

For the entities of which their functional currency is
HK$ while holding assets denominated in US$, the
directors consider that, as HK$ is pegged to US$, the
Group is not subject to significant foreign currency
risk from change in foreign exchange rate of HK$
against US$ and hence only consider the sensitivity
of the change in foreign exchange rate of HK$
against currencies other than US$. The sensitivity
analysis includes only outstanding monetary items
which are denominated in relevant foreign currencies
and adjusts its translation at the year end for a 5%
change in the relevant foreign currencies exchange
rates. A positive number below indicates an increase
in post-tax profit (loss) for the year where the
relevant foreign currencies strengthen 5% against
the functional currency of each group entities. For
a 5% weakening of the relevant foreign currencies
against the relevant foreign currencies, there would
be an equal and opposite impact on the post-tax
profit (loss) for the year and the balances below
would be negative. 5% (2012: 5%) is the sensitivity
rate used by management in the assessment of the
reasonably possible change in foreign exchange

rates.

Increase in post-tax profit F BRI A
for the year & n

(2012: (Increase) decrease in (ZE——F : FRKRH%Z
post-tax loss for the year) B (EMm)RD)

HK$ impact BT E

JPY impact HEZZ

REE B R A A =

e MR M

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T-=F+-A=-+—ALEE

£RTITE®)
(b) BIEEREEEZERK

B ()
A ()
EAIT

MeeEBEBTMmEEUE
T EMNEECERAE -
AR ITHEETLEN X
REAEBRBTLEETLH
BN B 2= 8% &) BT 34 SN BB 2L B
WAREK - WEZRBTH
EITLAINE M 7 B R F B A
BRE -BRESWERE
AAERINEIIENREEE
MIE  WESFREEH
18 B 5% 18 78 51 1B R g
LETHRERE - Txﬁfw\
E@E%@Eﬁimlifw%l\ﬁ%
AEEEERREEHE
5% T {5 Bk 75 14 0 1 (518 ) 18
jJu c AR - BREBEINEEE
EEREEBEESY
EIJEWIHR&/ MEsE) g
ZHEIYK UWTHEBREEE
Hob%(ZFE—ZF :5%)
MRS Lt R 2B E E AT ET
{HINEIE Ry A IR EIE -

& 3t
EQ s\iﬁ:

L‘

2013 2012
—E—= —EB——fF
HK$000 HK$'000
FET FET

61 (2,468)
6 132

4



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE-—T-=Ft+-A-+—ALEE

6.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives

and policies (continued)
Market risk (continued)
Interest rate risk

The Group's fair value interest rate risk relates
primarily to fixed rate entrusted loan receivable. The
Group is also exposed to cash flow interest rate risk
in relation to variable-rate bank balances.

The Group's cash flow interest rate risk primarily
related to its bank balances carried at prevailing
market rate. In addition, the Group has concentration
of interest rate risk on its floating rate bank balances
which expose the Group significantly towards the
change in the People’s Bank of China’s interest rate.

The Group currently does not have an interest rate
hedging policy. However, the management monitors
interest rate exposure and will consider hedging
significant interest rate exposure should the need
arise.

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined
based on the exposure to the variable-rate bank
balances in the PRC. The analysis is prepared
assuming the PRC bank balances outstanding at
the end of the reporting period were outstanding
for the whole year. A 100 basis points (2012: 100
basis points) increase or 50 basis points (2012: 50
basis points) decrease is used, which represents
management’s assessment of the reasonably possible
change in interest rates.

INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives

and policies (continued)
Market risk (continued)
Interest rate risk (continued)

If interest rates had been 100 basis points (2012:
100 basis points) higher or 50 basis points (2012:
50 basis points) lower and all other variables were
held constant, the Group’s post-tax profit for the
year ended 31 December 2013 would increase
by HK$5,134,000 (2012: post-tax loss would
decrease by HK$9,373,000) and decrease by
HK$2,568,000 (2012: post-tax loss would increase
by HK$4,686,000), respectively.

Other price risk

The Group is exposed to price risk through its
available-for-sale investments. However, the range of
reasonable fair value estimates is so significant that
the directors of the Company are of the opinion that
their fair values cannot be measured reliably.

REE B R A A =

4

e MR M

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T-=F+-A=-+—ALEE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MEBRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE-—T-=Ft+-A-+—ALEE

6.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives

and policies (continued)

Credit risk

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in the
event of the counterparties’ failure to perform their
obligations as at 31 December 2013 and 2012 in
relation to each class of recognised financial assets
is the carrying amount of those assets as stated in
the consolidated statement of financial position. In
order to minimise the credit risk, the management
of the Group has delegated a team responsible for
determination of credit limits, credit approvals and
other monitoring procedures to ensure that follow-
up action is taken to recover overdue debts. In
addition, the Group reviews the recoverable amount
of each individual trade and bills receivable, amounts
due from ultimate holding company and fellow
subsidiaries at the end of the reporting period to
ensure that adequate impairment losses are made
for irrecoverable amounts. The Group’s trade and
bills receivables as at 31 December 2013 are due
from a large number of customers, spread across
diverse industries. The management closely monitors
the subsequent settlement of the customers and
does not grant long credit period to them. In this
regard, the directors of the Company consider that
the Group's credit risk is significantly reduced.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MR REE

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T-=F+-A=-+—ALEE

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 6. TEMTR®)
(b) BAF5EBRE IR B R R

(b) Financial risk management objectives

and policies (continued)

Credit risk (continued)

The Group has concentration of credit risk on trade
receivables from ultimate holding company and
certain fellow subsidiaries. The ultimate holding
company and certain fellow subsidiaries are within
software development and solution segment and
located in PRC.

The Group's bank balances are deposited with banks
with high credit ratings and the Group has limited
exposure to any single financial institution.

Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group
monitors and maintains adequate cash and cash
equivalents by continuously monitor forecast and
actual cash flows and matching the maturity profiles
of certain financial assets (including trade and bills
receivables, entrusted loan receivable, amounts
due from ultimate holding company and fellow
subsidiaries, pledged bank deposits and bank
balances and cash) and certain financial liabilities
(including trade and bills payables, other payables
and accrued expenses, amounts due to ultimate
holding company and fellow subsidiaries).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MEBRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE-—T-=Ft+-A-+—ALEE

6.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 6. TRITH®)
(b) Financial risk management objectives (b) Bt EIEEEBEREK
and policies (continued) R(E)
Liquidity risk (continued) REBESEK(E)
The following table details the Group's remaining TRAINAEEEITEES A
contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial BEERMGEERBNHT
liabilities based on the agreed repayment dates. The EREIEER - ZREIR
table has been drawn up based on the undiscounted BArAEEmEBEPRTE
cash flows of financial liabilities based on the earliest RenERcEANKAH
date on which the Group can be required to pay. mE - BRERANBEEAEHSE
The table includes both interest and principal cash ME °
flows.
Total
Weighted  Repayable carrying
average  on demand Total  amountat
effective ~ orless than 6 months undiscounted  31.12.2013
interest rate 3 months 3 months to 1 year cashflows H-Z-=%
WETHS  BEREE  to6months AEA 1toSyears  AfEEE tZA=t-H
BRAE FOR=ER  ZEAER E-F -Z1f RELE ZHEESE
% HKS'000 HKS 000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS 000 HKS 000
% FAT FAT FET FAT FAT FET
2013 2=
Trade and bills payables ~ EAEREHRENZIE = 146,065 2,293 19,421 = 188,779 188,779
Other payables and AthERRE
accrued expenses REEHRR = 65,719 = 2,577 = 88,296 88,206
Amount due to ultimate RS
holding company BRARE = 3,102 = = = 3,102 3,102
Amounts due to ENREENE
fellow subsidiaries NAFE - 54,536 = = = 54,536 54,536
269,422 23293 41,998 — 334,713 334,713

INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR M

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T-=F+-A=-+—ALEE

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 6. €T A%
(b) Financial risk management objectives (b) Bt EIEEEBEREK
and policies (continued) (&)
Liquidity risk (continued) REBESEK(E)
Total
Weighted Repayable aaying
average  on demand Total amount at
effective or less than 6 months undiscounted  31.12.2012
interest rate 3 months 3 months to 1 year ahflons RZF-Z%
MEFY  HEXEE  to6months ~NER  1toSyears  AfTREE TZA=T-H
ERHx FOR=ER  ZEER E-F  —RRf  REEE BEESE
% HKS 000 HK$000 HK$ 000 HKS 000 HK$000 HK$ 000
% FET AT FET FET AT FET
2012 -F-
Tradeand bils payables ~ EZEMEARENEE = 137,493 4730 7461 = 192,276 192,276
Other payables and AthERTE
accrued expenses RIS = 61,498 4484 152 = 66,134 66,134
Amount dueto ultimate  [EfHHEA
holding company BRAFNE = 31 = = = 301 30
Amounts due o ERRSEHE
fellow subsidiaries RAlFE = 26,885 = = = 26,885 26,885
Redeemable convertible ~ WEEEIATAR
preferred shares ExR 90 = = 69,751 = 69,751 64,91
229,097 51,806 71,364 — 358,267 353477
No liquidity analysis for its derivative financial liabilities is MRZEMET AV EELESG LR
presented as there were no contractual cash flows arising ERE MEZIITESRBEN
from these derivative instruments. MENE R DT ©
R BB BB IR A A ZE-CZFERS



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MEBRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE-T=F+-R=1+—HILFE

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 6. @I A®E)
(c) Fair value measurement of financial (c) eMIEzAFEEFE
instruments

FEFREEMEENQF
EFENEREENDTE

rEERNHB »eREERS
BEBENRSERPLEE

each reporting period. The following table gives WAFEFE - TREHREA
information about how the fair values of these BN EEZEeREER
CHABATELERME
FE KPR e A SR )&

Fair value of the Group’s financial assets that
are measured at fair value on a recurring basis

Some of the Group’s financial assets and financial
liabilities are measured at fair value at the end of

financial assets and financial liabilities are determined
(in particular, the valuation technique(s) and inputs

used). BE e
Relationship of
unobservable
Valuation Significant inputs to
techniques and unobservable fair value
Fair value as at Fairvalue  keyinputs inputs FERE
Financial assets WUAT RS hierarchy ~ fEEHER EATTBE ABEHEAYE
tHEE HATE AYEER TEGAHE BAHE HEE
17.11.2013 31.12.2012
“g-Zf -Z-Cf
t-A+tH +=A=t-A
HKS$'000 HK$ 000
TR AL
Derivative financial 42,002* 30,857 Level3 Binomial Tree Pricing  Share price volatiity of 42.08%,  The higher the volatility the
instrument in F= model, the key inputs taking into account the historical higher the fair value.
the consolidated are: the underlying share  share price of the Company.
statement of price, exercise price, B ) ) ‘ o
S fisk free interest rate wadend yield of 3.46%, taking The higher the d\vwden.d
‘ . into account management's  yield the lower the fair
N share price volatility and, )
REMBMRE dhidendyeld experience and knowledge of  value.
WiTEERIA the dividend to be paid.
SEARERE T ko R REGA ATELE
EHAEEA - HH FATHELRE -
BE flEE EE
BHE REKBR  REKARAE346% HR BEKEREA AT
REMEE - EREHRTINREME EHE-
BRAE -
@ Derivative financial instrument in the consolidated * BREMBRAKRNITESRTIA

statement of financial position represents conversion option
derivatives. Such option was exercised on 17 November
2013. The Fair value of such option at 17 November 2013,
date of conversion, amounted to HK$42,002,000.

INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(c) Fair value measurement of financial

instruments (continued)

There is no transfer between the different levels of
the fair value hierarchy for the period.

The directors of the Company consider that the
carrying amounts of financial assets and financial
liabilities recorded at amortised cost in the
consolidated financial statements approximate their
fair values.

Included in other gains and losses set out in note 9,
a loss of HK$11,145,000 (2012: HK$21,257,000)
is related to financial assets and financial liabilities
designated as at fair value through profit or loss held
in 2013.

Fair value measurements and valuation
processes

The board of directors of the Company has engaged
independent professional qualified valuers, to
determine the appropriate valuation techniques and
inputs for fair value measurements.

REE B R A A =
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MEBRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE-—T-=Ft+-A-+—ALEE

6.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(c) Fair value measurement of financial

instruments (continued)

Fair value measurements and valuation
processes (continued)

In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability,
the Group uses market-observable data to the extent
it is available. Where Level 1 inputs are not available,
the Group engages the third party qualified valuers
to perform the valuation. The board of directors
of the Company works closely with the qualified
external valuers to establish the appropriate valuation
techniques and inputs to the model. The Chief
Financial Officer reports the findings to the board of
directors of the Company every half year to explain
the cause of fluctuations in the fair value of the
assets and liabilities.

Information about the valuation techniques and
inputs used in determining the fair value of various
assets and liabilities are disclosed above.

Reconciliation of Level 3 fair value
measurements

The derivative financial instrument in the
consolidated statement of financial position is under
Level 3 fair value measurements.

INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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6.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MR REE

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T-=F+-A=-+—ALEE

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(c) Fair value measurement of financial

instruments (continued)

Reconciliation of Level 3 fair value

measurements (continued)

Opening balance
Total losses in profit or loss
Settlements

At 31 December

FUEH
BREReE
]
R+t—A=1t—8H

Fair value losses on derivative financial instrument

are included in ‘other gains and losses'.

REVENUE

Continuing operations

is as follows:

Revenue from software

development contracts
— Sales of IT peripherals and software

— Software development

Revenue from software

outsourcing contracts

REE B R A A =

Revenue represents revenue arising on software
development contracts and software outsourcing
contracts. An analysis of the Group’s revenue for the year

£RTITE®)

() ERMITHEZ A FEFE

(&)

BZRDAFEFEHERCE)

2013 2012
—_E—= —E——4F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET TATT
30,857 9,600
11,145 21,257
(42,002) =

— 30,857

TEEMTIAZRAFEER
P AT E s MR A -

A

FEREXER

WARREHREZEROREMFINEE
KELBRA - REBARFZHRA

AN
2013 2012
—E—= —E——4F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET TBT
(restated)
(#FEZl)
HMERAES LA
—HETEAZER
PREN s 458,712 480,953
— R 647,996 492,152
M A KU
194,272 188,455
1,300,980 1,161,560
E-=ZFEHE @



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ma

Bt %5 R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE-—T-=Ft+-A-+—ALEE

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Information reported to the board of directors, being
the chief operating decision maker, for the purposes
of resource allocation and assessment of segment
performance focuses on types of services provided. No
operating segments identified by the chief operating
decision maker have been aggregated in arriving at the
reportable segments of the Group.

Specifically, the Group's reportable and operating
segments under HKFRS 8 “Operating Segments” are as
follows:

1. Software development and solution
2. Software outsourcing

An operating segment regarding the trading of computer
components was discontinued in the current year. The
segment information reported below does not include
any amounts for these discontinued operations, which are
described in more detail in note 38.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MR REE

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T-=F+-A=-+—ALEE

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Segment revenues and results

The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue and
results from continuing operations and reportable and

operating segment.

For the year ended 31 December 2013

Continuing operations

Segment revenue
Segment (loss) profit

Other income,
gains and losses
Share of results of
an associate
Share of loss of
a joint venture
Impairment loss on
investment in
an associate
Central administrative
costs
Interest expenses

Loss before tax
(continuing operations)

7 EUA
7 B8 (1R ) A
Hi A - Wzt K& E

FE(EHEE N A&

FERX

PRIATE IR (BB X T5)

REE B R A A

8. AHFER(®E)

DEWARFE

TXHINAREE LA ZHREEN TR

BN ZWARFTERER

A e

% B 7

HBE—_F—=F1+_H=+—HIF

FE

FECEXER

Software

development

and solution Software

HHB®E  outsourcing Consolidated
MERT R BHHNe me
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000
FET FET FET
1,106,708 194,272 1,300,980

(130,192) 12,396 (117,796)

(5,796)
9,018

(4,938)

(19,213)

(7,243)

(4,974)

(150,942)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MEBRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE-—T-=Ft+-A-+—ALEE

8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 8. ZHWEHRH)
Segment revenues and results (continued) D EBURA R AR ()
For the year ended 31 December 2012 (restated) BE_F——FF+_H=1—HiF

FE (KEZ)

Continuing operations BESEEK

Software
development

and solution Software
% outsourcing Consolidated
MERRF 2 BN ma
HK$000 HK$ 000 HK$000
FET FET FET
Segment revenue DEBUTA 973,105 188,455 1,161,560
Segment (loss) profit D E(EE) T (169,599) 4,477 (165,122)
Other income, Halg A - e REE
gains and losses 8,367
Share of results of eGSR & A Rl Al
an associate 13,627
Share of loss of e & &N REE
a joint venture (237)
Central administrative R R AT AR AR
costs (4,557)
Interest expenses FMERX (6,101)
Loss before tax BRERIEB (FELEER)
(continuing operations) (154,023)
Note: All of the segment revenue reported for both years was 7 LEFESBERAHKEIN
from external customers. ERFHEWRA ©

@ INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED Annual Report 2013



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
Segment revenues and results (continued)

The accounting policies of the operating segments are
the same as the Group’s accounting policies described in
note 3. Segment profit (loss) represents the profit mainly
earned by/loss from each segment without allocation
of other income, gains and losses including mainly net
foreign exchange gain/loss and interest income, fair value
change in conversion option derivatives embedded in
redeemable convertible preferred shares, gain or loss on
disposal of property, plant and equipment, share of profit
of an associate and share of loss of a joint venture, central
administration costs including directors’ remuneration and
interest expenses. This is the measure reported to the chief
operating decision maker for the purposes of resource
allocation and performance assessment.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A ISR M A

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE-—T-=Ft+-A-+—ALEE

8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Segment assets and liabilities

The following is an analysis of the Group’s assets

and

liabilities by operating and reportable segment.

At 31 December 2013

ASSETS
Segment assets

Property, plant and equipment
Investment property

Interest in an associate
Interest in a joint venture

Bank balances and cash
Prepaid lease payments

Other unallocated assets

Consolidated total assets

LIABILITIES
Segment liabilities

Taxation payable
Deferred tax liabilities
Other unallocated liabilities

Consolidated total liabilities

M - BB R
BREME

BN R
BEATER
RITHEH A
BNHEERIE
Hit R L& E

e RIR
EERIBEE
Hip R DAL EE

rAREER

INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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THEEREE

IXHIIARERE ] 2 HEE D

]

DZEEREBERDN ©

R-EFE—=Ff+—H=4+—H
Software
development
and solution Software
BHBE%E  outsourcing Consolidated
FERE R LI gEINC) e
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000
FE FET FET
1,047,093 94,570 1,141,663
240,402
10,839
122,848
118,077
874,788
40,581
86,466
2,635,664
633,908 14,765 648,673
5,582
12,063
27,099
693,417
Annual Report 2013



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Segment assets and liabilities (continued)

At 31 December 2012 (restated)

ASSETS
Segment assets

Property, plant and equipment
Interest in an associate
Interest in a joint venture
Bank balances and cash
Pledged bank deposits
Prepaid lease payments
Assets relating to

discontinued operation
Other unallocated assets

Consolidated total assets

LIABILITIES
Segment liabilities

Taxation payable

Redeemable convertible
preferred shares

Derivative financial
instrument

Deferred tax liabilities

Liabilities relating to
discontinued operation

Other unallocated liabilities

Consolidated total liabilities

I ER S G
YN 5
RERAIER
RITEBRERS
BEEFRITER
BNHEER
BRIEXGHABEE

FERTIR
A 8 [ AT A AR 8 SE iR

TESMITE
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T-=F+-A=-+—ALEE

8. AH{ER(E)
PHEERARBE)

N —E— —Ff— f=+—H(#E
)

Software
development

and solution Software

Mm%
AT R
HK$'000
FET

Consolidated
R

HK$'000
FET

outsourcing
RS
HK$'000
FET

562,717 42,300 605,017

64,623
128,489
122,629

1,184,761

14,786

39,020

158,536
17,455

2,335,316

430,293 11,715 442,008

11,717
64,961

30,857
19,140

39,014
22,337

630,034
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MEBRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE-—T-=Ft+-A-+—ALEE

8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 8. oEERE
Segment assets and liabilities (continued) PHEEREBEMH)
For the purposes of monitoring segment performances RERDBRARDEHEEIR

and allocating resources between segments:

o all assets are allocated to operating segments, other
than property, plant and equipment for Group
administrative purpose, interest in an associate,
interest in a joint venture, bank balances and cash,
pledged bank deposits, prepaid lease payments and
other assets including taxation recoverable, certain
non-trade portion of amounts due from related
parties, prepayments and deposits.

o all liabilities are allocated to operating and reportable
segments, other than taxation payable, redeemable
convertible preferred shares, derivate financial
instruments, deferred tax liabilities and other
liabilities including certain non-trade portion of
amounts due to related parties and other payable in
relation to corporate administrative costs.
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MR BB k& E - RBE
NE R RNAERQAE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Other segment information

For the year ended 31 December 2013

Continuing operations

Amounts included in the measure of segment profit or

segment assets:

Additions to property,
plant and equipment
Depreciation of property,
plant and equipment
Amortisation of other

intangible assets
Impairment loss

on goodwill
Impairment loss on

amounts due from

customers for

contract work
Write-down of inventories
Allowance for bad and

doubtful debts

RENF - BER&E

nF - BERXENE

RIS

AERERSE

RREFAOTERE

RERRE

e MR M

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T-=F+-A=-+—ALEE

HBER (E)

L fth > S E R

R EFE— = H=+—HIF
FE

\] H)

B

FREREXEK

ArESBEMNI N BEERFT AN
R

Software
development
and solution Software
BHEEEN  outsourcing Total Unallocated Consolidated
BARR BHHE Rt R )
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000
T T T FEr FEr
5,598 831 6,429 152,441 158,870
25,586 810 26,396 263 26,659
1,862 3,706 5,568 — 5,568
14,491 — 14,491 — 14,491
6,105 — 6,105 — 6,105
7,638 — 7,638 — 7,638
26,912 — 26,912 — 26,912
—E-CZFERE

REE B R A A



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ma

Bt %5 R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE-—T-=Ft+-A-+—ALEE

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 8.
Other segment information (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (continued)

Amounts regularly provided to the chief operating decision
maker but not included in the measure of segment profit
or segment assets and not allocated to any operating and

DEHER ()
Htt o & E# ()

) =F+-A=1+—HI
i&*(%)

FERLERRETHAERHER
EI’E%T:L /mf‘J_JZA*Eéqﬁﬁflfﬁﬁ
AB W ES B EF(LE K] 2,

reportable segment. DERFRIELRAT °
HK$°000
FAET

Interest in an associate RN 122,848
Interest in a joint venture BERNAIRER 118,077
Share of profit of an associate E (R RN RlR A 9,018
Share of loss of a joint venture E(hE & AFIEE (4,938)
Impairment loss on investment in B AR E R EEE

an associate (19,213)
Finance costs B TSR AR (4,974)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Other segment information (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2012 (restated)

Continuing operations

Amounts included in the measure of segment profit or

segment assets:

Additions to property,
plant and equipment
Depreciation of property,
plant and equipment

Amortisation of other
intangible assets
Impairment loss on goodwill
Impairment loss on
amounts due from
customers for
contract work
Write-down of inventories
Allowance for bad and
doubtful debts

e MR M

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T-=F+-A=-+—ALEE

2 EBE R ()

Hft o & E# ()

B2 —F+A=F—HI
i&“(é&“ﬁzﬂ)
ArESBEMNE N BEERTT AN

;IE.

Software
development
and solution Software
HHFEM  outsourcing Total  Unallocated  Consolidated
BARR BHINE &t KoK )
HK$000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000
FET FET FET FET FET
NENE  BERZE
13,776 915 14,691 44,343 59,034
nE - BER
RENE 25,681 1,607 27,288 424 27,712
HnEREE
i 10,799 3,706 14,505 — 14,505
HEREEE 63,915 — 63,915 — 63,915
BREEANTIRIE
3,788 = 3,788 — 3,788
FEHR 1,39 — 1,396 — 1,39
REREE
2,697 737 3434 — 3434
R BB BB IR A A —E-—CZEEHE



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A ISR M A

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE-—T-=Ft+-A-+—ALEE

8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
Other segment information (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2012 (restated)
(continued)

Amounts regularly provided to the chief operating decision
maker but not included in the measure of segment profit
or segment assets and not allocated to any operating and
reportable segment.

Interest in an associate /N
Interest in a joint venture SENRER
Share of profit of an associate FEAG B N B
Share of loss of a joint venture E{hE & ARIEE
Finance costs IR I

Geographical information

The Group’s operations are currently carried out in the
PRC (excluding Hong Kong), the country of domicile, and
Hong Kong except for some services rendered by the
provision of outsourcing software development services
division which are located in other regions.

DEHER ()
Hft o & E# ()

2] —F+A=F—HI
FE ( é&“ﬁzﬂ) (&)

* EEEREE AR AR
HEH RTINS BEESL R
A B85 i B A G R ] 2
SEHEMT o

HK$'000
FET
128,489
122,629
13,627
(237)
(6,101)

h & & R

AEERKETEER - T2
REB)RBERERS  HEM
FESNE AR BEPIER R 105 T AR %S
R E MR o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
Geographical information (continued)

Information about the Group’s revenue from continuing
operations from external customers is presented based on
location of markets, or customer irrespective of the origin
of the services. Information about the Group’s non-current
assets by geographic location of assets:

e MR M

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T-=F+-A=-+—ALEE

8. AHER(®E)
h & 75 B ()

7 B4 T 45 M o B S BT
(T RBIORM) 819 2 S RS
SEEEIAZBR - AEERE
EFTENE 815 2 R B AR M
WA

Revenue from

external customers

Non-current assets

REIBEFHEA kRBEE
2013 2012 2013 2012
—_=E—= —_F—= —B—=F —F—=
HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$000
FETT FET FET FET
(restateq)
(4 EZ)
Hong Kong BB = = 19,707 20,298
The PRC (excluding s
Hong Kong), (country (T~ BE
of domicile) BB
(FrEEd) 1,151,147 1,017,915 526,983 425,378
Others Hih 149,833 143,645 4,105 247
1,300,980 1,161,560 550,795 445,923
Note: Non-current assets excluded those relating to available-for- T ERBEEAEEAHEER
sale investments. & o
Information about major customer FEXFER
Continuing operations BESEEK
No individual customer accounted for over 10% of the FA - BERERBRFREEREGA
Group's total revenue during both years. EEBUKEE 10% KA E -
REBEIBEERA A —E-—CZEEHE



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MEBRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE-—T-=Ft+-A-+—ALEE

9. OTHER INCOME AND OTHER GAINS AND 9.

HtgA - s K &R

LOSSES
2013 2012
2= T4
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET
Continuing operations FEREEK (restated)
(42 &E7)
Other income: HMWA :
Interest income on bank deposits FEMA 26,922 31,727
Interest income on entrusted LZEEFFEWA
loan receivable 2,000 —
Value added tax refund (Note a) BEFR (HEa) 56,349 52,195
Government subsidies and BT 66 B K 4 B (fE b)
grants (Note b) 8,190 5,163
Dividend income from AHEEREEEA Y
available-for-sale investments AR B WA = 1,840
Others HAb 72 =
93,533 90,925
Other gains and losses: Hiapsm K EE -
Net foreign exchange gain (loss) SNEUL A (518 ) /58 2,172 (1,154)
Net gain (loss) and written off on disposal HE¥% - B&E &
of property, plant and equipment Rfas (B538) %58 645 (144)
Fair value change in conversion option 7] /& [B] AT 4R R 1B SE IR 2 R
derivatives embedded in redeemable ~ AR AJIAMESTET A~
convertible preferred shares ARBEES
(Note 35) (M47E35) (11,145) (21,257)
Gain on disposal of assets of digital S SR R S TS v e
media business (Note c) (fiEc) 12,149 —
Gain on disposal of other intangible asset & HE & & = 2 Wi — 1,696
Others HAth 3,728 (88)
7,549 (20,947)

N EBEEIERAIELETREN W
A RAFEEBEAT(ZT—=
£ : 1,840,000 7T) ©

Included above is income from unlisted investments of nil
(2012: HK$1,840,000).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

9. OTHER INCOME AND OTHER GAINS AND
LOSSES (continued)

Notes:

(a)

(0)

Inspur (Shandong) Electronic Information Company Limited
(“Inspur Shandong Electronic”), Inspur Communication
Information System Limited (“Inspur Communication”),
Shandong Inspur Business System Company Limited
(“Inspur Business System”) and Inspur Group Shandong
Genersoft Incorporation (“Inspur Genersoft”) are engaged
in the business of distribution of self-developed and
produced software. Under the current PRC tax regulation,
it is entitled to a refund of VAT paid for sales of self-
developed software in the PRC.

For the year ended 31 December 2013, the amount of
approximately HK$6,917,000 (2012: HK$3,962,000)
represents the subsidies received from the PRC Government
for the purpose of encouraging the development of group
entities engaged in new and high technology sector. The
subsidies received are in substance a kind of immediate
financial support to the group’s entities with no future
related costs and recognised as income when the approval
of the relevant government authority has been obtained.
There are no other conditions attached to the subsidies
granted to the Group.

For the year ended 31 December 2013, the amount of
approximately HK$1,273,000 (2012: HK$1,201,000)
represents the grants from the Government for funding
of some feasibility studies which benefits the society as a
whole. The grants received are recognised as income when
the related feasibility studies have been completed and the
approval of the relevant Government authority has been
obtained.

On 22 August 2013, the Group and JREIZE S {FEE
BBRAA] Inspur Cheeloo Software Industry Company
Limited* (“Inspur Cheeloo”), a fellow subsidiary, entered
into an agreement, pursuant to which the Group
agreed to sell and Inspur Cheeloo agreed to acquire
the assets of digital media business of the Group for a
total consideration of RMB30,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$37,430,000). A gain of HK$12,471,000
was recognised on disposal of such assets during the year
ended 31 December 2013.

* English name is for identification purpose only.

REE B R A A =

4

e MR M

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE_ T =F+_A=+—HLFE

9. HfiA - WEREEE)

—ZFEH#HE

RBLR)EFEEBERAR
(DRFMILERETF ) - REBEERE
BREREARAR(DRBBE]D
WEORBEARGAR AR (DR
HEARS ) RREER LR A
BEHBERARDREB B
DR EEITHREREERFD
DIHER o RIBIITH BB
) - R BEHE BT B4
REA IR ETRY -

HEZZT—=F+=-A=+—H
1IEFE - 46,917,000 T(=
T — — £ : 3,962,000/ 7T ) A&
B B BT URER 2 2 B - AR
RERMEMITESEREENE
‘o SEERAMKEVEUES L
AEEMKRER  WEEBEA%
B + FEMERR BAER AT 2P 1R
SRRABBA - AEBEEZH
B 7 4 L B RS o

2T —=F+_-_F=+—H

IEFE - #1,273,000% T(=
T— 4 :1,201,000/87T) B
BT ER Y Bh - EAEREE

HENFLATERRES - B
Y B B #75 B FE ST AKX AR B8 AT 1T 1A
Tt K 1518 B RS BB P HE 1R
RBASHIA ©

RZE—=F/\A=+=8"
A& B E £ B B A RR
BEERGEFXAR AR
BEERDIMNHE Bt A%
ERELERAEERENE
ZKEIW%Z%&% EHEBEE -
@R E A AR 30,000,000t
(8 % 1 #937,430,00078 7T ) °
BE-_Z—=%+—-_HA=+—H
LEFE Bt & R B E R U e
12,471,000 7T °

R BTEEHRER -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A ISR M A

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE-—T-=Ft+-A-+—ALEE

10. TAXATION

Continuing operations

Current tax: BNEATRIE
PRC Enterprise Income Tax AR 1h S FT IS A
Underprovision in prior years: BAFERETRE :
PRC Enterprise Income Tax AR B 1h EE PSR
Deferred taxation (note 36) IEIER A (FI5E36)

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16.5% on the
estimated assessable profit for both years.

Under the Law of the PRC on Enterprise Income Tax (the
“EIT Law") and Implementation Regulations of the EIT
Law, the tax rate of the PRC subsidiaries is 25% from 1
January 2008 onwards.

The statutory tax rate for PRC Enterprise Income Tax of
25% is applied to the Group’s PRC subsidiaries except for
Inspur Communication, Inspur Business System and Inspur
Genersoft. Inspur Communication, Inspur Business System
and Inspur Genersoft are recognised as “New and High
Technology Enterprise” and therefore entitled to apply
a tax rate of 15%. The entitlement of this tax benefit is
subject to renewal by respective tax bureau in the PRC
every three years. The latest approval for all of the PRC
subsidiaries enjoying this tax benefit were obtained for
the year ended 31 December 2012. Furthermore, Inspur
Genersoft can enjoy additional 5% reduction in tax rate
starting from the fiscal year ended 31 December 2005
because it is recognised as “State recognised software
enterprise” (BEZ 8 BI1H B A E2EF %) since 2005.
The entitlement of this tax benefit is subject to annual
renewal by respective tax bureau in the PRC and the

10. BB

BEREEK
2013 2012
—ZE—= —E——4F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FET
(restated)
(#€ &%)
1,241 7,074
781 659
(740) (3,544)
1,282 4,189
EBNGEH IR E16.5% 3t ™ &

FEMGHFTERHEAN B -

REFBEEEMBRA(ERME
%) MR E AR - B
ARABMERE_ZTT\F—HA—HiE
HER25% °

L%ﬁ#%’$¢l¢l%%
R E AR EEEMS mﬁmm+
%B%o&% 5 REEAR
HmEORHBRABMETERI &
Hmmiklkkﬁﬁ%w%o
ZIEMSER AT = FEEETE
TR A SE 5 - BIES AR ZH
EfEARESE—T——F+=H
=+ HLEFEEXZBERKESR
NETHX - B-TZTAHF » B
BRABGHEAIBERANMBA
BEEGLE] MOREBR®E
HE-ZETERAF+HA=1+—HE
Al Z X FEINAY 5% MY R BB R © 7%
MEBERPEAREREFEZ
WRZE—=F=RAEE_F—

formal approval for the year ended 31 December 2012 F+-_A=+—HMERX -
was subsequently obtained in March 2013.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

10. TAXATION (continued)

Pursuant to the Notice of Ministry of Finance and the State
Administrative of Taxation concerning certain preferential
policies on enterprise income tax << %{[2000]25%¢
<MBE - BRRBER  BEESS>EARSBEGE
FMEXNEREXERAARUWBRBENBH>>H
—{%&, Inspur Guoyou (Shanghai) Services Incorporation
("Worldwide Shanghai”), which was recognised as
“Software Enterprise”, is exempted from PRC Enterprise
Income Tax for two years starting from its respective
first profit-making years, followed by a 50% reduction
for the next three years. The first profit-making year for
Worldwide Shanghai is the fiscal year 31 December 2009.
The 50% tax reduction for Worldwide Shanghai is ended
in current year.

The implementation of the EIT Law has no impact on the
tax relief granted to the PRC subsidiaries.

REE B R A A =

4

—ZFEH#HE

e MR M

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T-=F+-A=-+—ALEE

10. BB (@)

BEVERBRERMBLEEEE
F e EBHERBUR R B A
1 [2000]25 5% < BA B &L - BB
B BEEESEREBRGE
EMEK B EZEERABTIIK
REENBIEIK  ROSE
(EB)EERMERAR(SEL
BHFERIRELE] BE@EE
FIFEERMEANRRBMNTEDE
FisH  EB=FR¥ =ELE
WEEEMNFEABEZE_TSTNF
+-A=+—HLHBEE =&
EERBAERERAFRIE

B EMETUAL &R E T BH
BRRDERZBRERRL



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ma

Bt %5 R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE-—T-=Ft+-A-+—ALEE

10.

TAXATION (continued)

10.

The taxation for the year can be reconciled to the (loss)

profit before taxation per the consolidated statement of

profit or loss as follows:

(Loss) profit before taxation

Tax at the prevailing profits tax rate
of 25%

Tax effect of share of profit of
an associate

Tax effect of share of loss of
a joint venture

Tax effect of expenses not deductible
for tax purpose

Tax effect of income not taxable
for tax purpose

Tax effect of tax losses not recognised

Effect of tax relief granted to
PRC subsidiaries
Effect of different tax rates of
group entities operating in Hong Kong
Underprovision in respect of
previous years
Deferred tax on withholding tax arising
from PRC subsidiaries
Other

Taxation for the year

INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

SR AT (B518 ) et 7

BBEITHE
B
FEIHESE R EIR T 2
MsEe
EihEERARIEIEZ
%R i& =20 gﬁll
PAIB A 2 B2

S H K 25%

BEZRHRBAZ RIS E

AERBRBERL
MR E
BB~ R R IR
BRZTE
REBREZEE
ERTAMEZEE
BEFERETE

A B A ) T8
HHEE 2 BEERIE
Efh

AEEBRIA

BiIE ()
BIBGFEBEEK  NFE 2 HIEH
BrEE AT (B8 ) m F BRI T -

2013 2012

—_E—= —E——4F
HK$000 HK$°000

FEx FET
(restated)

(#E&EZ)

(150,942) (154,023)
(37,735) (38,506)
(2,255) (3,407)

1,235 59

25,287 29,097

(844) (1,081)

14,437 19,795

— (1,673)

— 103

781 659

376 12

— (869)

1,282 4,189

Annual Report 2013



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

10. TAXATION (continued)

11.

10.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group has unused
tax losses of HK$190,994,000 (2012: HK$133,246,000)
available for offset against future profits subject to the

approval of the relevant tax authority. No deferred tax

asset has been recognised in respect of such losses at the

end of the reporting period, due to the unpredictability

of future profit streams. Included in unrecognised tax
losses are losses of HK$1,827,000, HK$43,523,000,
HK$78,381,000 and HK$57,748,000 that will expire in
2015, 2016, 2017 and 2018, respectively. Other tax losses

may be carried forward indefinitely.

PROFIT (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR

Continuing operations

Profit (loss) for the year has been arrived
at after charging (crediting):

Allowance for bad and doubtful debts

Reversal of allowance for bad and
doubtful debt

Impairment loss on amounts due from
customers for contract work

Research and development costs
recognised as an expense

Auditor’s remuneration

Cost of inventories recognised as
expenses in cost of sale (including
write-down of inventories of
HK$7,638,000 (2012: HK$1,396,000))

Depreciation for property, plant
and equipment

REE B R A A =

11.

R A (B8 ) R HER
(REA)TFIZIR -

I AR R R ]

M E P& #) TR 5
e
ERAFRNEER

2 Gl

BERAEEXNTFEZH
FERA(BETEM
87,638,000 7T
(ZF—=F:
1,396,000 7T) )

ME - BEMERETE

4

—ZFEH#HE

e MR M

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T-=F+-A=-+—ALEE

BEE)

REFRBPLEER  AEBEARHA
5 T8 &5 $8190,994,0008 T (= &
— 4 1 133,246,000 7T ) A] FA A
HIHEAEEF - EEFABER IS
FEHL o R B &R M RREEATE
Al MR E2RPLEE AT ERZE
BHREEHIBEE - RERBIE
BEEAEKIIN_ZT—RF - =
T—RE - ZZ—+tERZFT—N
& [ m AY 548 51,827,000 7T
43,523,000 7T ~ 78,381,000 J©
57,748,000 T » EfbFIEEE
R MR o

FARBER(EHE)
2013 2012
—E—= —=F—-
HK$°000 HK$000
FET FET
(restated)
(#EE31])

26,912 3,434
(4,561) —
6,105 3,788
96,712 39,405
2,000 2,000
266,845 408,583
26,659 27,712



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MEBRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013

Hz-%

T—=F+-A=+—HIFE

11. PROFIT (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR (continued)

Depreciation for investment property

Amortisation of other intangible
assets (including in selling and
distribution expense)

Gross rental income from
investment property

Amortisation of prepaid lease payments
Less: Prepaid lease payments capitalised

into construction in progress

Directors’ remuneration (Note 12)
Other staff costs
Salaries and other benefits
Retirement benefits scheme
contributions
Share based payments

Interest expense on redeemable
convertible preferred shares wholly
repayable within five years

Operating lease rentals in respect of
office premises and staff quarters

INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

1. FREH (EEB) (&)

2013 2012
—E—= —E——F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET
(restated)
(48 &EZ)
REMERE 321 —
H b\ & E
(BERHEER
7SR ) 5,568 14,505
REMERS WALE
(322) —
SEUREEN-Ee: % 917 297
B BN ATERIED
AN L ER (917) (297)
=5 (FsE12) 2,945 4,401
Hih B THRA
e REMBET 487,540 444,580
RIKEFIET B
93,288 53,941
AR = A+ — 1,733
583,773 504,655
RAFANBHEEZ
] f& [0 AT R AR 4B S AR
Z M B 4,974 6,101
MAEREIBEEZ
KEREe 21,389 19,160
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MR REE

For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_ZT-=F+-_A=+-HILFE

12. DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S 12. EERBESTHRAEMNE
EMOLUMENTS

The emoluments paid or payable to each of the eight M8H(ZE—ZF  10R)EEX
(2012: ten) directors were as follows: ez T -

Other emoluments

Efte

Performance  Retirement

Salaries related benefits
and other incentive scheme Share
benefits  payments contributions based
Fees Hek HREEBR BREN  payment Total
#E  EMEN HEBIE RN ROXA At
HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HK$000  HKS$'000
TEr TEn TEn FEn TEn TEn

(Note 5)
(H&t5)
For the year ended HZ-8-=
21 December 2013 t=H=1+-H
UHEE
Executive Directors HiTES
Wang Xingshan (Note 4) TR (M5E4) — 861 = 39 — 900
Dong Hailong Bk = 167 = 8 = 175
Chen Dongfeng RERE = 885 = 55 = 940
Sun Chengtong (Note 1) B (M) — 643 — 47 — 690
Non-Executive Director ~ ¥H{TES
Shen Yuangin (Note 3) B (MEE3) = = = = = =
Independent BIFHTES
Non-Executive Directors
Wong Lit Chor, Alexis et 120 = = = = 120
Zhang Tigin RED 60 — — — — 60
Dai Ruimin (Note 2) Hind(F32) 60 — — = = 60
Total e 240 2,556 = 149 - 2,945

REE B R A A —E-CZFEHE @



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A ISR M A

For the year ended 31 December 2013

BE-_T-—=E+-A=+—HItEE

12. DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S
EMOLUMENTS (continued)

For the year ended
31 December 2012

Executive Directors

Wang Xingshan (Note 4)

Dong Hailong

Chen Dongfeng

Sun Chengtong (Note 1)

Sun Pishu (Note 1)

Non-Executive Director
Shen Yuangin (Note 3)

Independent
Non-Executive Directors

Wong Lit Chor, Alexis

Zhang Tigin

Dai Ruimin (Note 2)

Meng Xiang Xu (Note 2)

Total

HEF-E-—F
ToA=1-ALEE

YTES

TR (HzE4)

55

R

Hekid (Fizt1)

AR (M)

FUTES
TR (fEE3)

BUXYTES

Al
wEY
Fhe(ME2)
aifB(ME2)

it

12. EERBETHAEME

(%)
Other emoluments

Ethiie

Performance  Retirement

Salaries related benefits

andother incentive scheme Share
benefits  payments contributions based
Fees ek HERWEAH  RWKEN  payment Total
we  HtEN HRBIE  GEfX  RbhxA @t
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
THEL THER THET TEL TEL THEL
(Note 5)
(MizEs5)

— 799 — 41 178 1,018
— 332 1,000 13 71 1,416
— 832 — 49 143 1,024
- 529 - 47 — 576
— 113 — — — 113
120 — — — 7 127
60 — — — — 60
45 — — — — 45
15 — — — 7 22
240 2,605 1,000 150 406 4,401
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

12. DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S
EMOLUMENTS (continued)

Notes:

(1)

)

@)

()

Sun Chengtong was appointed and Sun Pishu resigned as
an executive director on 1 April 2012.

Dai Ruimin was appointed and Meng Xiang Xu resigned as
an independent non-executive director on 1 April 2012.

Shen Yuangin was appointed as an non-executive director
on 1 September 2012.

Sun Pishu was also the Chief Executive of the Company.
After his resignation, Wang Xingshan is appointed as the
new Chief Executive. Their emoluments disclosed above
include those for services rendered by them as the Chief
Executive.

The performance related incentive payment is determined
as a percentage of turnover derived from trading of IT
components for the year ended 31 December 2012.

No directors of the Company waived any remuneration

and no remuneration was paid by the Group to any of

the directors as an inducement to join or upon joining the

Group or as compensation for loss of office during both

years.

e MR M

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T-=F+-A=-+—ALEE

12. EERBSITHAEMS

(#)

GEX

(1)

)

3)

4)

RZZE——_FMA—H " BB
EREMBRLLEENTES o

RZE——FHA—H  &InH
EEEMAFEBEHEIERNTE
=.

R=ZE——FNA—H8 HLE
BEZERIEHFITES °

BRAEBMARARRBNZSITEA
B REBER  TREILERE
RIRBITHAR - L EHEDN
REHFHEEREERERST
BA B PR IR 1546 T H0 M -

B3 3R 75 B A0 2B B Th IR (R &L
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A ISR M A

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE-—T-=Ft+-A-+—ALEE

13. EMPLOYEES' REMUNERATION

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in the
Group, two (2012: three) was director of the Company
whose emoluments are included in the disclosures in note
12 above. The emoluments of the remaining three (2012:
two) highest paid individuals were as follows:

e MEAER

Retirement benefit scheme contributions R K48 A5t 21 5k

Salaries and other benefits

Their remuneration were within the following bands:

Nil to HK$1,000,000
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 B TE

1,500,000 % 7T

No remuneration was paid by the Group to any of the five
highest paid individuals as an inducement to join or upon
joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office
during both years.

INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

T ITE 1,000,00078 7T

13. EEMS

EAEBRERSH

ALH  H

PRE(ZE——F: =8)AKN
REBEE  EHFMFBHERENR X
BisE12 - 8¢ T =R (=T ——%F:
ME)BEaFHMALTHMSFBE

T

2013 2012
—E—= T4
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTERT THTT
3,328 2,401
27 14
3,355 2,415

RENFMNRIATEE -
2013 2012
—E—= —E——4F
No. of No. of
employees employees
EEHAE EE2A
2 N
1 2

RREEAN  ARERERN ALK
SEFMA LN EERSREI RS
A SR B ok 15 3 A\ BB By 0 22 B 3

BERAH(E
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MR REE

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T-=F+-A=-+—ALEE

14. DIVIDEND 14. RE
2013 2012
—E—=fF —E——F
HK$'000 HK$000
FET FET
Dividends recognised as distribution FANERE
during the year: DRI R
2012 final dividend — HK$0.03 - _FEKRRH
(2012: 2011 final dividend — HK$0.06) f% 8 —0.03 7T
per share (ZF—=F:
1
REARR R —0.06&7T) 25,365 50,489
Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, a final REFRAZEERR EFEERK
dividend of HK$0.03 in respect of the year ended 31 BHE_T—=F+-_HA=+—8H
December 2013 (2012: final dividend of HK$0.03 in IFFEERARERE0.03E (=
respect of the year ended 31 December 2012) per share T-—_F :BE_T-—_Ft=A
has been proposed by the directors and is subject to =t+—HIEFESBARHRE0.03
approval by the shareholders in the forthcoming annual BIT) - HEARBIRNANE A A
general meeting. BRERBFAE LHERTAIEE -

REE B R A A =

4

—=FE#HSE @



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A ISR M A

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE-—T-=Ft+-A-+—ALEE

15. EARNING (LOSS) PER SHARE

For continuing and discontinued operations

The calculation of the basic and diluted earning (loss)
per share attributable to the owners of the Company
are based on the profit (loss) for the year attributable to
owners of the Company and on the number of shares as

follows:

Number of shares

Weighted average number of ordinary
shares for the purpose of basic

earnings per share

BHHE
SHESRER
B PRI A 2 IR
P EBIRY

INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

15. BRREF (E#E)

RFECERERILEER

AR FEE NS SRBHEAR
B8R (B9R) DR A A T
A S PRI B518) B T 3RS
BEHE

2013 2012
—E—=5F —E——4F
‘000 ‘000

FHE TR
(restated)

(45 E25|)

852,398 841,532
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

15. EARNING (LOSS) PER SHARE (continued)

For continuing and discontinued operations
(continued)

The computation of diluted earning per share for 2013
does not assume the conversion of the Company’s
outstanding redeemable convertible preferred shares since
their exercise would result in a decrease loss per share
from continuing operations for 2013. The computation of
diluted loss per share also does not assume the exercise of
the Company’s options because the exercise price of those
options was higher than the average market price for
shares for 2013.

The computation of diluted loss per share for 2012 does
not assume conversion of the Company’s outstanding
redeemable convertible preferred shares and the exercise
of the Company'’s options since their exercise would result
in a decrease in loss per share from continuing operations
for 2012.

The weighted average number of ordinary shares for
the purpose of basic and diluted earning (loss) per share
has been adjusted for the consolidation of shares on 18
November 2013.

REE B R A A =

4

—ZFEH#HE

e MR M

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T-=F+-A=-+—ALEE

15. EREBFN(EER)®

BECERECRIERE(®)

P 4 22 7] 0 R 51 T SR R B AR
CERE L SV BT ES T
SREERS  HEBRE-F-=
FERBFETLREREER - %
%7 M B AT AR © S
MENOTEERR -F—=FT8
FUE  HEBE-F-=E8R
BRI - A ARSI
AR s/ 2 o

R A A A] fE = AT R AR (B SE AR A9
I EITFHE BB A

BEREBERD  FEHE=ZT
——F+ZA=+—RLEFEZS
REEEERUTESAZETE -

M”_Hxﬁl‘&%%%ﬂ()gﬂ@)ﬁﬁ
TmﬁHZDD%$i"J BREE B
BARIR-_Z—=F+—A+N\HB
ZEMEITT HE -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A ISR M A

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE-—T-=Ft+-A-+—ALEE

15. EARNING (LOSS) PER SHARE (continued)
From continuing operations

The calculation of basic and diluted loss per share from
continuing operations attributable to the owners of the

15. BRER (EEB) (&)
REFESEER

ARRHEBANRIERAFBELEE
BERER N EEEEIIRE T

Company is based on the following data:

B

2013 2012
—s—= —E——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Profit (loss) figures are calculated a A (EE) 8UE R
as follows: FTEMAT
Profit (loss) for the year attributable to KAEHER AEM
the owners of the Company FE R (EE) 117,696 (93,319)
Less: Profit for the year from B REBERIE
discontinued operation EBARE F i 7 268,183 58,843
Loss for the purposes of basic and diluted & &% E A N #EE 18
loss per share from IRz R BB RE
continuing operations E5EE (150,487) (152,162)

The denominators used are the same as those detailed
above for both basic and diluted loss per share.

From discontinued operation

Basic earning per share for the discontinued operation
is HK$31.46 cents per share (2012: HK$6.99 cents per
share). Diluted earnings per share for the discontinued
operation is HK$31.46 cents per share (2012: HK$6.99
cents per share).

The denominators used are the same as those detailed
above for both basic and diluted loss per share.

INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

PR B E EXFraraist E e E
REEEREND BER -

B IEER

ERIFEBSREREFNAESTR
3146B MW ZFE—ZF: 8K
6.99%1l) - ERIEEBGRES
BRASKR3146BII(ZE—=
F: Z6.998() -

FTAS R EX Al ES
AR EGEEN D & AR -

gS
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MR REE

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T-=F+-A=-+—ALEE

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 16. ¥1% - BEKRRE
Furniture,
Leasehold Machinery fixtures
landand  Leasehold and  and office Construction
building improvements  Specialised  equipment  equipment Motor in
gL fE  equipment BER HH £ER vehicles progress Total

kgF  NREE  ERER BE AR RE  ERIE it
HKS000  HKSOD  KKSUOD  HKSOO0  HKSUOD  HKSUOO  HKSUOD  HKSUOO
TR FEL FEL TR FEL TR TEr FEL

cost A

Atllanuary 202 RZF-Z4-A-H 21362 6,347 84,676 24,197 49,350 1412 = 187,344
Additions R = 1,376 4,060 6,391 2877 3 44343 59,050
Disposalsfwritten off  HE/ s - - (43,085) (9,060) (1,838) {219 = (54197)
Eichange adjustments 8% 1 3 523 137 286 8 (1) 976

At31 December 2012 1

A=t+-R 21,363 71,155 46,174 21,665 50,675 1,209 44332 193173

Additions 2R - 1,107 184 2,431 2127 580 152,441 158,870

Disposalsiwritten off ~ Hi /A 5 = = (12,153) (6,554) (357) (346) = (19.410)
Transfer to investment - EAZRENE

property (11,668) (442) — - — — - (12,110)

Disposal of a subsidiary  HiE—FEHBAR = = = = (1,217) = = (1.217)

Bichange adjustments 5 8% 5 115 1,547 652 1,181 50 3,460 7,010

At31 December 2013 R-E-=%
+

|1 <l

A=t+-A 9,700 8,535 35,752 18,194 52,349 1,493 200,233 326,256
DEPRECIATION ik
At 1 January 2012 R-E-—F-A-H 852 3,196 55,419 10,143 25876 1,080 - 96,566
Chargefortheyear ~ BEEHH 40 1763 12283 5,488 7779 18 - 27,881
Fiminated on disposals/ €SS/ #A
written off - — (43,082) (8743) (1,159) (199 — (53,183)
Bxchange adjustments ;5% = 18 320 59 157 6 = 560

REE B R A A =

4

—ZFEH#HE



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MEBRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE-—T-=Ft+-A-+—ALEE

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 16. V¥ - BERRE &)
(continued)
Furniture,
Leasehold Machinery fixtures
land and Leasehold and  and office Construction
building improvements  Specialised  equipment  equipment Motor in
RELH fE  equipment BEL &H - £ER vehicles progress Total

kET S LG R e - ERIE it
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS000 HKS 000 HKS'000 HKS000 HKS000 HKS000
T Fiér T 7 Fiér T 7 T

At31December 2012 H=5—=

t-h=1-H 1292 4977 24,940 6,947 32,653 1,015 — 71,824
Chargefortheyear ~ AEEZH 118 1129 7,79 5,026 12,480 114 = 26,659
Fliminated on disposals/ &3/ #5 - - (8.153) (6,113) (114) (311) = (14,691)
written off
Transfer o investment - EAZRENE
property (707) (243) = = = — — (950)
Disposal of a subsidiary  HE—FHEAF = = = = (1,266) = - (1,266)
Exchange adjustments [ 5 3% 1 37 888 M2 804 28 = 1970

At31 December 2013 R=F-=%
T-A=t-H 704 5,900 25,467 6,072 44,557 846 — 83,546

CARRYING VALUES  BREfE
At31 December 2013 R=Z-=%
+-A=t-H 8,996 2635 10,285 12122 779 647 200233 1,710

At31 December 2012 H=F—=
+-A=1-H 20,071 2778 21,234 14718 18,022 194 44332 121,349

INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED Annual Report 2013



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(continued)

The above items of property, plant and equipment other
than construction in progress are depreciated, after taking
into account of their estimated residual values, on a
straight-line basis at the following rates per annum:

Leasehold land Over shorter of 15 years

and building or terms of leases

Leasehold improvements Over shorter of 4 years or
terms of leases

Specialised equipment 20% - 25%

Machinery and equipment 10% - 20%

Furniture, fixtures 10% - 33'/,%

and office equipment

Motor vehicles 10% - 20%

The leasehold land and building held by the Group is
situated in Hong Kong under medium-term lease. As the
leasehold interest in land cannot be allocated reliably
between the land and buildings elements, the leasehold
interest in land continued to be accounted for as property,
plant and equipment.

The construction in progress mainly represents the new
office building of the Group in the PRC.

REE B R A A =

4

—ZFEH#HE

e MR M

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T-=F+-A=-+—ALEE

16. V% BERRE @)

RE BB HSREE - LAxE -
PR N & R B (FEZ TA2RR SN BA
BARRRATNERERTE

HELH B 1s5FBEEHR
kiEF (UBREEAZE)

HEWE HBad4FREEHR
KB (&8 EBLE)

ZAXME  20%-25%

T 2E K 10%-20%

B

BRIk~ F 10%-33"7,%
& R
NS

E 10%-20%

REBEFEEE L3 R FiEH H
BHOFAE - AR L HEES T 6
ELREFTHBFAEDIRE - 8

TR BIRAKE NP B
Wg o



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A ISR M A

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE-—T-=Ft+-A-+—ALEE

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTY

17. REWE

Investment
property
BREWE
HK$000
FET
COST 2R
At 31 December 2012 and 1 January 2013 R-ZT——F+-A=+—HEFK
—E—=F—H—H =
Transfers from property, EREAWE  BERRE
plant and equipment 11,160
At 31 December 2013 RZZE—=F+=-A=+—H 11,160
DEPRECIATION e
At 31 December 2012 and 1 January 2013 R=-_ZT——F+_A=+—80K
—2—=F—H—H =
Provided for the year FARE 321
At 31 December 2013 Rn—E2—=F+-_HA=+—H 321
CARRYING VALUES IREE
At 31 December 2013 RZE—=F+=ZH=+—~H 10,839

At 31 December 2012 R—E2——F+-_H=+—H —

The above investment properties are depreciated on a
straight-line basis at the following rates per annum:

Buildings Over the shorter of the term
of the lease and 15 years

The fair value of the Group's investment properties at 31
December 2013 was HK$21,200,000. The fair value has
been arrived at based on a valuation carried out by Asset
Appraisal Limited, independent valuers not connected with
the Group.

@ INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

DA RE R B AR A T4
BRE -

1gF fREHEEHAR &
15 F (ABREH B%E)

WR_E—=%F+-"A=+—8"
AEEREMENRAFTER
21,200,000 7w Z A FEDE
KA EEETEBRER AT
(ERZN £ B/ B s A0 18 N2 (ERD ) T
EITHEESD -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTY (continued)

The fair value was determined based on the income
approach, where the market rentals of all lettable units of
the properties are assessed and discounted at the market
yield expected by investors for this type of properties. The
market rentals are assessed by reference to the rentals
achieved in the lettable units of the properties as well as
other lettings of similar properties in the neighbourhood.
The discount rate is determined by reference to the yields
derived from analysing the sales transactions of similar
commercial properties in Hong Kong and adjusted to
take into account the market expectation from property
investors to reflect factors specific to the Group's
investment properties.

In estimating the fair value of the properties, the highest
and best use of the properties is their current use.

Details of the Group's investment properties and
information about the fair value hierarchy as at 31
December 2013 are as follows:

Commercial property units located
in Hong Kong

REE B R A A =

4

(VISR E v

—ZFEH#HE

e MR M

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T-=F+-A=-+—ALEE

17. REWE &)

NEFEDREBEBAZEE © EF9
AR EEMNHISES R
KREEMARBAZEEYENT
Gl as R ETERITHE - mHHE
& H2EYEA L HEEMAESH
kAP R  PEy ES: B ihelc]
BRETTAHE - IR KT E DM
FRBAURENENHERHE
ERRERETF @ WA R
MERBEENOTIHEY  URBRA
SEREMEMHANREE -

BEHERN DR TER UEANRS
FMEeERBAE BRI ER -
RZZE—=F+="A=+—H" K
CSEREMEFBREBATES
FEHOERIT

Fair value
as at
31/12/2013

R=ZT—Z=
+=A
Level 3 =+—H
=/ A EE
HK$'000 HK$°000
FEx FET
21,200 21,200




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MEBRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE-—T-=Ft+-A-+—ALEE

18. PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS 18. FMNHEEMIEA
2013 2012
—E—= —E——4F
HK$’000 HK$000
FHET FET
Analysed for reporting purposes as: FMEBAMEBELT
BEIEDHT
Current asset mENE E 929 874
Non-current asset EMEEE 39,652 38,146
40,581 39,020
The Group's prepaid lease payments comprise a leasehold AEBEWBENHEEREBEF HHE
land in the PRC under medium-term lease. ETHRABEMNEE LM -
As at 31 December 2012, the Group was in the process R-ZE——F+—-_A=+—H &K
of obtaining the relevant land use right certificate for CSEIFSFENEHEETAMERELT
the leasehold land. The land use right certificate was MERAER HER T —=F—
subsequently obtained on 24 January 2013 without AZ+OBRE L HERESE - M
incurring additional significant costs. REEHMETEKAR o

@ INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED Annual Report 2013



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MR REE

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T-=F+-A=-+—ALEE

19. GOODWILL 19. BE
2013 2012
—E—= —_Eg—=
HK$’000 HK$ 000
FHET FET
CoST R
At 1 January Rn—HA—H 78,103 77,649
Exchange adjustments PE X, 3B 2,547 454
At 31 December R+—_HA=+—H 80,650 78,103
IMPAIRMENT AR
At 1 January m—HA—H 63,915 —
Impairment loss recognised in the year N B BERIBEEE 14,491 63,915
Exchange adjustments bE 5, 58 B 2,244 —
At 31 December R+=—A=+—H 80,650 63,915
CARRYING VALUES BREE
At 31 December R+-—A=+—8H — 14,188
Particulars regarding impairment testing on goodwill are R R E R 2 F BN 20 #
disclosed in note 20. B o

REE B R A A =
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MEBRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013

HEZ

20.

Z—=F+-fF=+—HIFE

IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON GOODWILL

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill set out
in note 19 has been allocated to the cash generating unit
("CGU") of Inspur Genersoft and its subsidiaries.

As at 31 December 2013, the management has carried
out the impairment assessment on this CGU as follows:

The recoverable amount of CGU has been determined
on the basis of higher of fair value less costs to sell and
value in use calculation. The Group performed impairment
assessment by estimating the value in use of the cash
generating unit in which the goodwill is attributable to,
which approximately the fair value less cost to sell or
where there are revision in future estimated cash flows
due to changes in facts and circumstances. Its recoverable
amount is based on certain similar key assumptions. The
value in use calculations used cash flow projections based
on the revised financial budgets approved by management
covering 5-year period, and a discount rate of 25%
(2012: 25%). No growth rate is expected for the cash
flows beyond the 5-year period. Due to the unexpected
keen competition for technician and staff with advance
technology knowledge which drive up their salaries
drastically and change of suppliers’ selection criteria by
certain major customers, tender of certain orders were
lost while the orders obtained were completed at a
lower margin, the management revised the estimation
of cash flows from that of prior year. Such estimation is
based on the units’ past performance and management’s
expectation for the market development. Since the carrying
amount of goodwill and relevant assets allocated to the
CGU exceeds their relevant recoverable amount based
on the revised cash flow projections, the management
has recognised impairment of HK$14,491,000 (2012:
HK$63,915,000) for the goodwill allocated to this CGU.

INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

20. EERERH

BAERHE - ME19MEEED
DERERBABEGRENE R
AZRSELEN(REELE
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BEHZASELEMETZRE
BERCECENE

ReELBENZJRESETIRE
NEEREERKRNEFEREERNE
ZEBEEFE c AEEMFEHEE
CHREEABENCFEREAEER
FEBEERKABOXMMEEEE
RERECABARRMEARETE
1E5T) « HMEITRMAETE ° AT
EeEERATEUEEREK

BT o FAEENGSERAERE
B E R FRETMETEER
BeREA - TREAE25%(ZF
——F :25%)c EHIRAFRIR
CRTIEER -ANHEHFHLE
Eifa#(ETARREE RS
KE)MEME RETHHF LT
ERHAEETEERPHH
ERREERENES BT
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

21. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

COST

At 1 January 2012
Disposal

Exchange adjustments

At 31 December 2012

Exchange adjustments
At 31 December 2013

AMORTISATION AND
IMPAIRMENT

At 1 January 2012

Charge for the year

Eliminated on disposal

Exchange adjustments

At 31 December 2012

Charge for the year
Exchange adjustments

At 31 December 2013

CARRYING AMOUNTS
At 31 December 2013

At 31 December 2012

B
N_FE——F—H—H
e

PE 5

N—_E——F+-_A=+—H
NN

e

RZZE—=F+-_A=+—H
BT RE
RZE——F—H—H
AEELH

B
[ 5 S

RZE——&F+-A=+—H
REFES
PE 5

RZE—=F+_"A=+—H

REE B R A A

4

e MR M

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T-=F+-A=-+—ALEE

21. Hh B\ EE

Registered Customer
software base Total
BRI BFE et
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$000
FET FET FET
63,034 57,385 120,419
(5,652) — (5,652)
359 — 359
57,741 57,385 115,126
1,882 — 1,882
59,623 57,385 117,008
47,626 33,300 80,926
10,799 3,706 14,505
(1,696) — (1,696)
269 — 269
56,998 37,006 94,004
1,858 3,710 5,568
767 — 767
59,623 40,716 100,399
— 16,669 16,669
743 20,379 21,122

—ZFEHE



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MEBRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE-—T-=Ft+-A-+—ALEE

21.

22.

OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued)

The intangible assets of the Group were acquired as part
of business combinations in prior years.

The above intangible assets have finite useful lives.
Intangible assets are amortised on a straight-line basis over
the following periods:

Registered software
Customer base

5 years
10 years

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS

The balance represents investments in unlisted equity
securities issued by two private entities established in
the PRC. The Group held 10% interests in Shandong
Aerospace Information Limited (“Shandong Aerospace”)
and 5.56% interests in Beijing Shenzhou Software
Technology Limited (“Beijing Shenzhou”). Shangdong
Aerospace and Beijing Shenzhou are principally engaged
in software development.

They are measured at cost less impairment at the end of
reporting period because the range of reasonable fair
value estimates is so significant that the directors of the
Company are of the opinion that their fair values cannot
be measured reliably.

21. EMEREE @)

TF  AEEURBELEE R
EBEHHN—FD °

tBBPEENERFRER - K
BHAVERIA T F A

B MR
EFEf

AHEERE

EERIERME R B 2 IEETA
AR E - A& E A Shandong
Aerospace Information Limited
([shandong Aerospace ]) 10% K
# 2= & Beijing Shenzhou Software
Technology Limited([Beijing
Shenzhoul)5.56% /) 1 2 °
Shangdong Aerospace } Beijing
Shenzhou = E{ EHFEFT -

HREEAFENGFEEREE
R ARRESTRREHEQFED
AT ST E - SRR 2 W
I E AR ANFURUR ER £ -

nE
4

22.

23. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE 23. A& QAR 2R
2013 2012
—_E—= —E——4F
HK$’000 HK$ 000
FET FET
Cost of investment in REtERR 2K E
an associate — unlisted A —3EET 102,808 126,601
Share of post-acquisition profits JRE A W5 i 12 s ) Ko LA
and other comprehensive income, Z2mEA - Hkk
net of dividends received B E 638 (8,380)
Exchange adjustments b 5 S 19,402 10,268
122,848 128,489

INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MR REE

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T-=F+-A=-+—ALEE

23. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued)

23.

As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the Group had

interest in the following associate:

Proportion of
nominal value
of registered

capital held
Form of Country of by the Group
business registration rEERE
Name of entity structure and operation AEfE R
EREH BEEBRN AR EERR RHEZADL
Qingdao Lejin Inspur ~ Sino-foreign The PRC 30%
Digital owned enterprise H
Communication (“SFOE")
Limited# RINEEBE
("Qingdao Lejin") (THINEERE])
ERELRBET
BEARAR
([E84%])
@ The English name of the associate is for identification

purpose only.

Included in the cost of investment in an associate
as at 31 December 2013 was goodwill of nil (2012:
HK$19,213,000) arising on acquisition of Qingdao Lejin in
prior years. The movement of goodwill is set out below.

COsT
At 1 January 2012
Exchange adjustments

At 31 December 2012

Impairment loss recognised

At 31 December 2013

REE B R A A

REBEZE QT 2R (®)
RZE—=FR=_F——F+=A4

=+-8
RS ¢

Proportion
of voting
power held
FRERE
ZBED

30%

C AEERTIIBE RS

Principal activities

TEEK

Manufacturing and sale
of wireless GSM
mobile phones and
value added software
for mobile phones
FENHEER
GSMBEE K
BEEFEE AR

o BERRMREXREERER

—E=fFt-A=t—AR—

—=

B RNRIRE ZKABRIEEFWE
SELSCELE Y EHETEL(=E
— % :19,213,000/87C) ° IH&
BEHFHIIAT o

2

R-ZE——F—H—H

ME 5
R—ZE——F+—-_HA=+—H
B ERREEE

R-F—=F+-H=1+—H

4

—ZFEH#HE

HK$000
FETT

19,105
108

19,213
(19,213)
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE-—T-=Ft+-A-+—ALEE

23.

INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued)

As at 31 December 2013, the management has carried out
the impairment assessment on the investment in Qingdao
Lejin. The recoverable amount of the associate has been
determined on the basis of higher of fair value less costs
to sell and value in use calculation. Its recoverable amount
is based on certain similar key assumptions. The value
in use calculations used cash flow projections based on
the revised financial budgets approved by management
covering 5-year period, and a discount rate of 25%. No
growth rate is expected for the cash flows beyond the
5-year period. Such estimation is based on the units’
past performance and management’s expectation for
the market development. Since the carrying amount
of the investment in an associate exceeds its relevant
recoverable amount based on the revised cash flow
projections, the management has recognised impairment
of HK$19,213,000 (2012: Nil) for the goodwill in the
investment in an associate during the year ended 31
December 2013.

Summarised financial information of the
associate

Summarised financial information in respect of the Group's
associate is set out below. The summarised financial
information below represents amounts shown in the
associate’s financial statements prepared in accordance
with HKFRSs.

INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

23. REFENT) 2R (E)

N—ZB—=%F+=-—A=+—H0 &
BECHEEELeNIREETR
EFE - BE AR KREEED
BIBEAFEREEKANEFEREER
MENRSEFE - AIREISFE )
ERETHEUEZEREZE - £/
BEMNTTERBEREIEENMILE
R BREENRERE
A X 25% KPR K - MEHRAF
BINERNEBTGER - &b HE
REMRBERREREEES TS
BRATEH - ARREE QRIRER
ENRAEBAEENKEIIRE
mETERA BB I EEE - WE
BECOHEBE_T—=+=-A
S+ —BLEFERBEARNIE
BHER 19,213,000 T(—F——
F:T)NEERE -

BEQRNMBEREE

BRAAEER SRR EE R
ZROT o AT HER R RS
RIBF BV SR E LR PR L
REMEHRERAFFTERE
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23.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MR REE

For the year ended 31 December 2013

INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued)

Summarised financial information of the

associate (continued)

The associate is accounted for using the equity method in

these consolidated financial statements.

Current assets
Non-current assets
Current liabilities

Revenue

Profit and total comprehensive
income for the year

Reconciliation of the above summarised financial

information to the carrying amount of the interest in

the associate recognised in the consolidated financial

statements:

Net assets of Qingdao Lejin

Proportion of the Group’s ownership
interest in Qingdao Lejin

Goodwill

Group's share of net assets
of an associate

REE B R A A =

BE_T—=F1—

A=+—HIFE

23. REFENT) 2 EXE(E)

BHELAANMBERBE

(%)
NI sl ey N e
TH3RK 5B
2013 2012
—_E—= —E——4F
HK$000 HK$'000
FETT FET
mENEE 972,714 619,847
BB E 200,873 145,192
mEAE (764,094) (400,787)
WA 4,148,075 2,542,721
F RGN R EEWALREE
30,060 45,425
Al B S E B B EAR A B IS SRR
NIERB B2 A Rl ERTE(E
HERT ¢
2013 2012
—E—= —E——4F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
BEELCHNEEFE 409,493 364,252
AEEMFE %S
HEENB DL 30% 30%
S — 19,213
ANEE [ FE R B N B AY
BEFE 122,848 128,489
E-=ZFEHE @
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
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24. INTEREST IN A JOINT VENTURE 24. REEATIZER
2013 2012
—E—= —_Eg—=
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET
Cost of investment in a joint REERRIZIRE
venture — unlisted AR —3E £ 122,592 122,175
Share of post-acquisition FE(R U IE 12 B 18 I B
losses and other ZHEHA
comprehensive income (5,175) (237)
Exchange adjustments bE 5 2L 660 691
118,077 122,629

RZE—=FR_ZT——F+_H4
=+—8 AEER I EEAR

As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the Group had
interest in the following joint venture:

HEERER ¢
Proportion of
nominal value
of registered
capital held Proportion
Form of Country of by the Group of voting
business registration rEER power held
Name of entity structure and operation BHEMER BRERE  Principal activity
EREH [GE3=1 5% AR EERR REEZASL ZEA TEER
Shandong Inspur Cloud  SFOE The PRC 33.33% 33.33% Trading of computer
Computing Industry MR B e components
Investment Co., Ltd. BEBRITI
(“Inspur Cloud”)*
UERBESE
AHEERKRE
BRAT
(DREERE )
# The English name of the joint venture is for identification # AENTINEXLZBEGET -

purpose only.

INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated F

24. INTEREST IN A JOINT VENTURE (continued) 24.

Summarised financial information of joint
venture

Summarised financial information in respect of the Group’s
joint venture is set out below. The summarised financial
information below represents amounts shown in the joint
venture's financial statements prepared in accordance with
HKFRSs.

The joint venture is accounted for using the equity method
in these consolidated financial statements.

Current assets MBEE

Non-current assets ERBE E

Current liabilities mEAE

Non-current liabilities EmEBEE

The above amounts of assets and UEEENEBESRE
liabilities include the following: BIEAT&IA -
Cash and cash equivalents RekREFJFED

Revenue WA

Loss and total comprehensive FRNBEEAEZERASBE

expense for the year

The above loss for the year includes A EFAEE
the following: BEATEIA :
Depreciation and amortisation P& ki
Interest income MEHA
Income tax expense FTiS i F <

REE B R A A =

4

—ZFEH#HE

inancial Statements
e MR REE

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T-=F+-A=-+—ALEE

N

£ N2 R (E)

REE
-

AN
BEQANMBERBE

AEBESERRNUBERMRE
RTX - AT E R E R
BEMBRELRARHAE AR
B REANPTIREHE

ﬂ"”ﬁ% J

2013 2012
—_E—= —E——4F
HK$000 HK$000
FExT FET
297,097 354,139
311,092 30,882
(209,161) (12,921)
(44,798) (497)
168,059 346,319
106,197 105,711
(14,814) (2,110)
1,335 18
1,886 1,419
714 739
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

HE-E—=FI-A=t-AIER
24. INTEREST IN A JOINT VENTURE (continued) 24. AEERTIZER(E)
Summarised financial information of joint EERQAANMBERNME
venture (continued) (&)
Reconciliation of the above summarised financial LB RS E R 2 B AR S B SRR
information to the carrying amount of the interest in the NEERHNNE SN A Em I REE
joint venture recognised in the consolidated financial SRR N
statements:
2013 2012
—=—= —E——F
HK$’000 HK$000
FET FET
Net assets of Inspur Cloud IREEENEEFE 354,231 367,887
Proportion of the Group's AEBEMFRBES
ownership interest in Inspur Cloud HEEENBED L 33.33% 33.33%
Carrying amount of the Group's REERFHESGH
interest in Inspur Cloud ERREREE 118,077 122,629
25. INVENTORIES 25. 78
2013 2012
—Eg—= —E—_4F
HK$000 HK$000
FET FET
Raw materials R 18,038 17,506
Work in progress & 4,185 1,095
Finished goods SR on 6,048 129,708
28,271 148,309
@ INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED ~ Annual Report 2013



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

26. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES

Trade and bills receivables
W RIBIREE

Less: Allowance for bad and
doubtful debts

The Group allows a credit period of 30 to 210 days (2012:
30 to 210 days) to its customers. The following is an aged
analysis of trade receivables net of allowance for bad and
doubtful debts presented based on the invoice dates at
the end of the reporting period, which approximated the
respective revenue recognition dates.

0 to 30 days 0Z30H

31 to 60 days 31260H
61 to 90 days 61290H
91 to 120 days 91% 120H
121 to 180 days 1212180 H
Over 180 days 180 HIA £

Before accepting any new customer, the Group uses
an external credit scoring system to assess the potential
customer’s credit quality and defines credit limits by
customers. Limits and scoring attributed to customers are
reviewed twice a year. 73% (2012: 69%) of the trade
receivables that are neither past due nor impaired have the
best credit scoring attributable under the external credit
scoring system used by the Group.

REE B R A A =

4

B RWERSR R B EE

—ZFEH#HE

e MR M

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T-=F+-A=-+—ALEE

26. EZRUIRR R EWREE

2013 2012
—E—= —_Eg—=
HK$’000 HK$000
FExT FET
330,493 269,413
(34,791) (18,850)
295,702 250,563

AEBEREFIRMHEI0E210HH
EEH(ZE—ZF:30&210
B) U TAREHRPLEH (ET
W R EEAE ) RIREE A
23 ME S EWERR (kR REER
BB RBRER DT o

2013 2012
—E—= —B——F
HK$'000 HK$000
FET FET
129,638 133,960
69,938 18,426
13,426 4,986
1,510 5,638
17,918 15,318
63,272 72,235
295,702 250,563

REMERFZFA - NEEHEA
INREEADRRTHEBER,Z
EEER EBEXEFPEELR -4
FTEFPZEE LR KIS BFER
MR BREBAEERAZINFRE
BEIDERELL  13%(ZFT——%F:
69%)K B 5 KRS %E %W
ERE BEEFEETS



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

HEZ

26.

Z—=F+-fF=+—HIFE

TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES (continued)

Included in the Group's trade receivable balance are
debtors with aggregate carrying amount of approximately
HK$53,718,000 (2012: HK$65,856,000), which are past
due at the end of the reporting period for which the
Group has not provided for impairment loss as there has
not been a significant change in credit quality and the
amounts are still considered recoverable. The Group does
not hold any collateral over these balances. The average
age of these trade receivables is 214 days (2012: 257
days).

Ageing of trade receivables which are past due but not
impaired (based on the invoice date)

1212 180H
180 HA L

121 - 180 days
Over 180 days

INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

26. EZRUIRR R EWREE

(#8)

AEBCESRREREHRBIERE
WERR - ZERURFEREEY
£53,718,000 8 L (=T — =4 :
65,856,000/7C) - REWMHLEE
HEB®BH EREEERTESEX
B EZELBRAMTRKE - &
AEE W EBEEIBIELBE -
AEEWERZSEHRITE MK
o ZEEFHRURER 2 IR
B214B(ZZFE—=—%:2570)

RIEZZ AR EAREARBEZE

ZIEW R 2 BRie
2013 2012
—E—= T4
HK$000 HK$000
FET FET
16,812 4,401
36,906 61,455
53,718 65,856
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T-=F+-A=-+—ALEE

26. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES (continued) 26. EFEWRRKREWEE

(%)
Movement in the allowance for bad and doubtful debts RIZBBR IR 1~ &
2013 2012
—Eg—= —E——F
HK$000 HK$000
FET FET
Balance at beginning of year FHREER 18,850 16,085
Allowances recognised on receivables FLIEW AR AR 2 26,912 3,434
Disposal of a subsidiary & —REHE A A (7,180) —
Amounts written off as uncollectible AU ]
WORL 2 FRI8 — (737)
Reversal of allowance for bad RIZIREEREE
and doubtful debt (4,561) =
Exchange adjustments bE H, 35 B 770 68
Balance at the end of year FREE 34,791 18,850
Included in the allowance for bad and doubtful debts REREBELZRERNAEFZZER
are individually impaired trade receivables with no (2012: EESEKER  BEXEmAR(Z
HK$7,577,000) balance which have been under dispute. LT — _4:7,577,000/ 7T ) o 4~
The Group does not hold any collateral over these SEYERZFERFTFFEME
balances. o

REE B R A A

Ll

—=FE#HSE @
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

HEZ

27.

Z—=F+-fF=+—HIFE

AMOUNTS DUE FROM (TO) CUSTOMERS 27.

FOR CONTRACT WORK

Contracts in progress at the end RERREERZ
of the reporting period: FERETR

Contract costs incurred plus BEEAERKAMLE
recognised profits less 2t 520 ARk
recognised losses B R EE

Less: Progress billings o EER

Analysed for reporting purposes as: HImET S DT -
Amounts due from contract customers ~ fEMRE HIR FFIB
Amounts due to contract customers e & KB P IR

As at 31 December 2013, there was no retentions held
by customers for contract works (2012: nil). Advances
received from customers for contract work amounted to
HK$88,376,000 (2012: HK$51,195,000) included in other
payables and accrued expenses.

The management assessed the recoverable amounts of
the contract costs and determined that costs incurred
for certain long outstanding contracts were impaired.
Accordingly, impairment loss of HK$6,105,000 (2012:
HK$3,788,000) was recognised in during the year ended
31 December 2013.

EW(EM)EFEHNIRE
MIE
2013 2012
—E—= T4
HK$°000 HK$ 000
FET FHET
865,523 568,906
(937,359) (614,588)
(71,836) (45,682)
32,987 39,761
(104,823) (85,443)
(71,836) (45,682)

RZE—=%+=ZRA=+—8"
REVTEMNBANIRREAECZE
—ZF:E) BRBMEFPENT
FE#47788,376,000F T(— T ——
% : 51,195,000 7T) * st AEHAM
IR R ERTHY o

EEREEETEEHRNAMAI BN ES
BRETETAHEANAGNELE
WERAERE - Bt BHEZT
—=F+_-_A=+—HLEECHE
R B B 186,105,000 T (= &
— % : 3,788,000/ 7T) °
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28.

29.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ENTRUSTED LOAN RECEIVABLE

The Group entered into an entrusted loan framework
agreement on 23 August 2013, pursuant to which
the Group agreed to provide entrusted loan to Inspur
Electronic Information Industry Co., Limited (“Inspur
Electronic Information”), a fellow subsidiary of Group,
through a financial institution. The entrusted loan
receivable is interest bearing at 5.6% per annum and
matured by June 2014. The entrusted loan receivable
is secured by the entire shareholdings in a subsidiary of

Inspur Electronic Information.

BANK BALANCES AND CASH/PLEDGED
BANK DEPOSITS

Bank balances and cash comprise cash held by the Group
and short-term bank deposits with an original maturity of
three months or less. The bank balances carried interest at
market rates which range from 0.01% to 3.10% (2012:
0.01% to 3.25%) per annum. At 31 December 2013, the
bank balances and cash of approximately HK$760,322,000
(2012: HK$1,103,127,000) are denominated in RMB
which is not freely convertible into other currencies.

At 31 December 2013, bank and cash balances of
approximately HK$140,028,000, HK$3,912,000 and
HK$1,462,000 (2012: HK$71,488,000, HK$12,000 and
HK$1,624,000) are denominated in US$, JPY and HKD,
respectively, which are not denominated in the functional
currency of respective group entities.

REE B R A A =

4

28.

29.

—ZFEH#HE

e MR M

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T-=F+-A=-+—ALEE

L e N

AEBR-_ZT—=F)\A=+=H
IV —BEEERERGZE &
- ARBERERRSEEERAR
SENRASEENBATIRBEFE
BEEERNDABRAR(DRBEFE
EREBZXENR - BRETE
HIE5.6%MENEFERR T
—POENARIEE - BIREEER
LURHEFEE—FNBARNE
ERAR AR o

ﬁE{TmH ﬁ?&iﬁﬁ/aiﬁﬁ
RITHER

RITESREASPRREASEMFE
& KRR E =18 A sk AR EIHA 2 52 8f
BITER o SRITEBIENT0.01%
E310%(ZE—=—F :001% =
3.25% )M TS FEMEGE - R
E-=F+_A=+—8 - £74&
# & 3R & #9760,322,0007% t(=
T — — 4 :1,103,127,0003 7T )
AAREAEI T ERLBAR
& o

W—_ZE—=%F+-_A=+—8"
RITRIRE EHR % 140,028,000 %
JT 3, 912 000;‘% 7T & 1,462,000
B (ZZE— 4 : 71,488,000%
JT 12,000/% 7T } 1,624,000
TT) D RIAZETT - BE RB LA
B MEIFEASEE BEE
FTE -

B8y
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

HEZ

29.

Z—=F+-fF=+—HIFE

BANK BALANCES AND CASH/PLEDGED
BANK DEPOSITS (continued)

At 31 December 2013, pledged bank deposits represented
deposits pledged to banks to secure bank acceptance bills
and general banking facilities granted to the Group and
are therefore classified as current assets. The pledged bank
deposits carry interest at market rates which range from
0.39% t0 2.86% (2012: 2.85% to 3.25%) per annum.

At 31 December 2012, the pledged bank deposits of
approximately HK$3,039,000 are denominated in RMB
which is not freely convertible into other currencies.
At 31 December 2012, the pledged bank deposits of
approximately HK$5,217,000 is denominated in US$,
which is not denominated in the functional currency of
respective group entities.

INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

29. BITEHBKREE BEF

RITER (80

W-_ZT—=%+-A=+—-H ' B2
ERRTERERASEERTH
BITEREEBR R —MRIBTEEMmMR
RITEANTER - At ERARD
BE - WIPRITERNTSHEE
FNTF039%E2.86%(—FT——
F:285%F3.25%) °

R-ZE——F+-_A=+—H B2
AR ERTT1F X #Y 3,039,000 78 T A
ARBIE TAIERLRAEM
EM R _T——F+_A=1+—
B 2\ HRITFERL 5,217,000
BICAEITEHE » MAIEASEE
ERMINEEEE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

30. TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES

Trade and bills payables, other payables, deposits received
and accrued expenses principally comprise amounts
outstanding for trade purposes and ongoing costs. The
average credit period taken for trade purchases is 30 to
120 days.

The following is an aged analysis of trade and bills
payables for the purchase of goods and services received
presented based on the invoice date at the end of the

e MR M

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T-=F+-A=-+—ALEE

30. EZENRARENRE

BHRNERARENER - Atk
NER  cWiRE REAFXER
BRANEZAERERAEE
B-BEZRBITHEEHRNRIE
120H -

AT RBERmMEIRENE S
ENERARENRER2RPEE
BRBEREEREEZINREKD

reporting period. #T o

2013 2012
—ZE2—= —=F—-
HK$000 HK$'000
FETT FET
Trade and bills payables B O RNERRENZE

0 - 30 days 0£30H 133,415 145,579
31 - 60 days 31260H 21,841 8,169
61 - 90 days 61290H 9,659 7,336
Over 90 days 90 HA E 23,864 31,192
188,779 192,276

REE B R A A =

4

—=FE#HSE @
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

BE_ZT—

31a.

=F+-A=+—RHItEE

AMOUNTS DUE FROM FELLOW
SUBSIDIARIES AND ULTIMATE HOLDING
COMPANY

Amounts due from related companies: JE W FRE A R RKIR
Trading in nature Zo5MhE
Fellow subsidiaries ITEIWJ%/AE
Ultimate holding company Sy NG
Non-trading in nature FEHHEE
Fellow subsidiaries ITEIWEQE
Ultimate holding company Sy NG
Total amounts due from related companies J& Y B 38 X &) 7k T8 48 28
Analysed as: DT
Amounts due from fellow subsidiaries JE 15 () & (B fff /B8 2 R 5k I8
Amount due from ultimate JE WS B AR AR
holding company A AIFRIE

Total amounts due from related companies i Ui 838 A 7 ZUIE 48 58

The Group allows an average trade credit period of 30 to
210 days (2012: 30 to 210 days) to its trade receivables
due from its fellow subsidiaries and ultimate holding
company.

RERABNIE

3a. EREEBEME QTR &

2013 2012
—E—=F —F—=
HK$'000 HK$°000
FET FET
135,442 144,272
7,154 11,310
142,596 155,582
57,247 5,945
2,269 655
59,516 6,600
202,112 162,182
192,689 150,217
9,423 11,965
202,112 162,182
7N 5% [ st 1 s EL () = [ BT /e 8
REERAFE 5 EKERS TET?EEF
H30HE210B(ZF—=%F : 30

HZ210H)WEEH -

INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED Annual Report 2013



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

31a. AMOUNTS DUE FROM FELLOW

SUBSIDIARIES AND ULTIMATE HOLDING
COMPANY (continued)

The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables
due from related companies presented based on the
invoice date at the end of the reporting period, which
approximated the respective revenue recognition dates.

0 - 30 days 0Z30H
31 - 60 days 31260H
61 - 90 days 61290H
91 - 210 days 912 210H

The trade receivables due from fellow subsidiaries and
ultimate holding company are neither past due nor
impaired at the end of the reporting period. These fellow
subsidiaries and ultimate holding company have strong
financial position with continuous subsequent settlements
and there have been no historical default of payments by
respective fellow subsidiaries or ultimate holding company.
In determining the recoverability of trade receivables due
from fellow subsidiaries and ultimate holding company,
the Group considers any change in the credit quality of the
amounts due from related companies from the date credit
was initially granted up to the end of the reporting period.

The amounts due from fellow subsidiaries and ultimate
holding company which are non-trading in nature are
unsecured, interest free and repayable on demand. In the
opinion of the directors, it is expected to be recoverable
within twelve months.

REE B R A A

4

e MR M

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T-=F+-A=-+—ALEE

3a. EREEBEME QTR &
RIERNTFIEE)

FEURRRE N R E 5 IR N 23
HEE A REZAEEZT|NKRE
DMINT - 2WAEE A EERWES
TR B HIEE -

2013 2012
—E—= T4
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHET
109,705 132,161
8,458 11,421
15,434 2,939
8,999 9,061
142,596 155,582

& Yo [R] 5 B P 1B 2 ] R S AR P R
A E S RWERFRN 2RPEE B
EBHTNERE - ZFREEN
EPNCIINE S el NI P T
f2 - HIRAHEETHE - ARSE
BENBHRNK  EHEEEKE
SENBARRRRZERARES

FEREDWER - AEEZEE
RELEESREERBEERAE

WEEARRIE EEBEEEL -

BIESMENREFRSEN B A
A REEERARNRERER
B RERREKEERE - EFR
A RRZEREART _EAR
Yem -

—ZFEH#HE
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

BE_ZT—

31b. AMOUNTS DUE TO FELLOW SUBSIDIARIES
AND ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANY

=F+-A=+—RHItEE

Trading in nature
Fellow subsidiaries
Ultimate holding company

Non-trading in nature
Fellow subsidiaries
Ultimate holding company

Total amounts due to related companies

Analysed as:
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries

Amount due to
ultimate holding company

Total amounts due to related companies

The average credit period taken for trade purchases from
related companies is 30 to 120 days. The following is an
aged analysis of the amounts due to related companies
which are trading in nature at the end of the reporting

period.

INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

31b. EREEBEME QTR &
S N E

2013 2012
—_E—= —E——F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
B 5MHE
GEISEi=PNG 46,431 25,959
i S N 294 22
46,725 25,981
FES L
GESEI=PNE 8,105 926
RARTERR A A 2,808 3,199
10,913 4,125
e A FIEERE 57,638 30,106
DT ¢
FENREEE
NI EYNGIE L] 54,536 26,885
JE S B 4R AR
N AIFIE 3,102 3,221
eI RE & IR ER 57,638 30,106
MBI A RETE S RENFHE
Eﬁzﬁ%wiuoa o BB MHE R
JENBEARFIBEBRERBLEEH

E’\JEEM%ET)?ZZDT °
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T-=F+-A=-+—ALEE

31b. AMOUNTS DUE TO FELLOW SUBSIDIARIES 3b. ENEEEME AT RER
AND ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANY AIERR A BIFRIE (%)

(continued)

2013 2012

—E—=£F —E——F

HK$000 HK$'000

FET FET

0 to 30 days 0Z30H 10,182 20,268
31 to 60 days 31260H 17,059 3,382
61 to 90 days 61%90H 3,965 531
Over 90 days 90 HIA E 15,519 1,800
46,725 25,981
The amounts due to fellow subsidiaries and ultimate FEHEENENREENE R A
holding company which are non-trading in nature are RERBER A B RIE R EER

unsecured, interest free and repayable on demand. BENRZENRER -

REE B R A A —E-CZFEHE @
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE-—T-=Ft+-A-+—ALEE

32. SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY 32. KRFRA
Number
Notes of shares
Bt aE gvip¢E|
‘000 HK$000
FR FHET
Authorised: ARE
Ordinary shares of HK$0.002 each HRZ-ZT——1F
at 1 January 2012 and —H—H
31 December 2012 NZ_F—Z—F
+=-—A=+—~H
/% 0.002 7T
2 E i 10,000,000 20,000
Share consolidation %10 & 6F (a) (8,000,000) —

Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each R-E—=%

at 31 December 2013 +—A=+—H
F0%0.01%7T
Z R 2,000,000 20,000
Issued and fully paid: BEETRERE -
At 1 January 2012 RZT—=F
—H—A 4,207,440 8,415
Exercise of share options Rcdi gy (b) 20,000 40
At 31 December 2012 RNZE—ZF
+=—A=+—H 4,227,440 8,455
Conversion of redeemable HinrEEE LR
preferred shares (c) 280,241 560
Share consolidation & & Ot (a) (3,606,145) —
At 31 December 2013 R_E—=%F
+=A=+—8 901,536 9,015
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32. SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY

(continued)

Notes:

(a)

(b)

(0)

The number of ordinary shares have been adjusted due to
share consolidation of the Company with effect from 18
November 2013. Five ordinary Share of HK$0.002 each
was consolidated into one new ordinary share of HK$0.01
each.

During the year ended 31 December 2012, 20,000,000
share options were exercised at the exercise price of
HK$0.0648 per share. Details of options outstanding and
movement during the year are set out in note 33.

On 17 November 2013, the holder of redeemable
converted preferred shares converted 56,048,273
redeemable converted preferred shares into 280,241,365
ordinary shares of HK$0.002 each in the Company at a
conversion price of 0.184 per share. Details are set out in
note 35.

All the shares which were issued during both years rank

pari passu with the then existing shares in all respects.
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32. AAQTRAE)

BaE

(b)

HRARRNBRMHDEHEZZT
—=F+—A+ N \HRBEK &
TEBRHEE THE - GREE
0.002 B T ARE BRSO &
— R ERREEO.01 BTN LR
]& °

REBEE=ZE——F+=-_A=+—
B IS E » 20,000,000 {5 B A%
EERKRMHITHFEE0.06487 T
BEATIE o F AWM ARIESTF 8RR
R FIEHNMIEESS -

R=—E—=F+—HF+tA8"
AERARRELRFE A
LA & A% 0.184 7% T /) #2 A% (& 7%
56,048,273 P& AT BE [B] A] 2 A% 8
R & 8 A KN QN 7] 280,241,365 A%
5 1% E 8 0.002 7 T A R AR o
EXE AR

FIBER L MFERBTZERNES
TEEEMRAERNDEFEREFE
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
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33.

Z—=F+-fF=+—HIFE

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES
Equity-settled share options scheme

The Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme (the “Pre-IPO Scheme”)
and Share Option Scheme (the “Option Scheme”) of the
Company were adopted by the Company pursuant to the
written resolutions of all shareholders passed on 8 April
2004 for the primary purpose of providing incentives or
rewards to selected participants for their contribution
to the Group and/or to enable the Group to recruit and
retain high-calibre employees and attract human resources
that are valuable to the Group and any entity in which
the Group holds any equity interest. The Pre-IPO Scheme
and the Option Scheme shall be valid and effective for a
period of ten years after the date of its adoption. Under
the Pre-IPO Scheme and the Option Scheme, the board
of directors of the Company may grant options to eligible
participants including employees, executives or officers
and directors (including executive and non-executive
directors) of the Company or any of its subsidiaries, and
any suppliers, consultants and advisers who will contribute
or have contributed to the Group to subscribe for shares
in the Company.

At 31 December 2013, the number of shares available for
issue and remained outstanding under the Pre-IPO Scheme
and the Option Scheme are nil shares (2012: nil shares)
and 12,020,000* shares (2012: 12,020,000* shares),
respectively representing 0% (2012: 0%) and 0.01%
(2012: 1.42%) of the issued share capital of the Company,
respectively.

INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

33.

BB
PRAESZ (Y RB IR AR AT &

ARARBZEEERR _TTMF
MANBBBENERRZEREKANE
RAFIHBATE R & ([ER R
PR AT B ARt 8l ) M R AR A T
S(TBEEE])  E2ENAM
REE s 2RERFEHAEEZ
BRIRHEERSKE®R - kB8
rEBFELGEESES - Rl
YRR B N N5 B R (A A R
EREEZEBEIANEBER - AR
INGECICIE- e R S e By
SINRNE B THFERAAART
& o RIFE X QG HBAATE RS
2B ER S AAREEEA
AEER2EE(BRANARRE
EAMBARZER - TTHRAER -
BRBERHITRIFITESUR
BEXBRYAEERER I
HER BRI EHEAA) R LR
BARR R I BB -

R-ZT—=%F+-A=t+—H 1
BE R AFRBRATERE 8 &
AR MR B AT (BT R M R TR RO AR
NEEHNAEZTR(ZE—=F:
ZH) R 12,020,000* (= FB——
4 :12,020,000%R% ) & 3 48
ERARRBBITRAIN(ZE
——F:0%)%001%(=ZF—=
F1.42%) o
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33. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

Equity-settled share options scheme
(continued)

The total number of shares in respect of which options
may be granted under each of the Pre-IPO Scheme and
the Option Scheme is not permitted to exceed 10% of the
shares of the Company of the adoption date of the Pre-
IPO Scheme and the Option Scheme unless prior approval
from the Company’s shareholders in general meeting
has been obtained. The number of shares which may be
issued upon exercise of all outstanding options granted
and yet to be exercised under the Pre-IPO Scheme and the
Option Scheme and any other share option schemes of
the Company must not exceed 30% of the shares in issue
from time to time. The total number of shares in respect of
which options may be granted to any eligible participant
in any twelve-month period is not permitted to exceed 1%
of the shares of the Company in issue at any point in time,
unless prior approval from the Company’s shareholders
in general meeting has been obtained. Options granted
to substantial shareholder or an independent non-
executive director of the Company in excess of 0.1% of
the Company’s share in issue and with a value in excess
of HK$5 million must be approved in advance by the
Company'’s shareholders in general meeting.
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33. BRESE (B

PR RB IR AT & (1)

BIE X AR ERER S &
IR BRI R E 2 BRI AT
RO BHEITEBBARFTNRANE
RN FBR B AR T 8 IR
FTEIERARRDAN10% ' EBAE
BRERE FEARREAREALEE R
BRON o AITERIBER B B A AFA
AR AT R AR R =T 8l R BE AR AE R T B DA K2
RARMEMEMBERESSIAEE
BEERRITENBEREMZEITZ
IR BET S BB T2 BTG
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
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33.

Z—=F+-fF=+—HIFE

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

Equity-settled share options scheme
(continued)

There is no general requirement that an option must be
held to any minimum period before it can be exercised
but the board of directors is empowered to impose at its
discretion any such minimum period at the time of grant
of any particular option. Options offered must be taken
up not later than 28 days after the date of offer. A non-
refundable remittance of HK$1 is payable as consideration
by the grantee upon acceptance of every grant of option
under the Pre-IPO Scheme and the Option Scheme. The
period during which an option may be exercised will
be determined by the board of directors at its absolute
discretion, save that such period of time shall not exceed
a period of ten years commencing on the date which the
option is granted. The exercise price is determined by the
board of directors of the Company, and will not be less
than the highest of (i) the closing price of the share on
the Stock Exchange’s daily quotation sheet on the date
of offer (ii) the average closing price of the shares on
the Stock Exchange’s daily quotation sheet for the five
business days immediately preceding the date of offer and
(iii) the nominal value of a share of the Company.

On 8 April 2004, a total of 8,000,000** share options
were granted to certain employees and directors of the
Group under the Pre-IPO Scheme entitling the holders
thereof to subscribe for shares of the Company at an
exercise price of HK$0.324** per share.

On 10 December 2010, a total of 12,020,000* share
options were granted to certain employees and directors
of the Group under the option scheme entitling the
holders thereof to subscribe for shares of the Company at
an exercise price of HK$3.410* per share.
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#EE IR 28 B NERE - AR A
IS 3 0 S = DAUNGE LT e
A8 R R IR 2 BIRRE X
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ERRBEE - EZHAETFESR
RHBREE B T4 - 7TEE
HARBEFTEEE © TEERNA
T&ERE()BHOBMBR e
BERZBROBTHE: (IBERE
#) B B A LA R B R P& A 3R
BRZ O FHY T E (i) AR
Al EE

RZZFZEWMFMANE - AAFRE
BIE & X AR B AR 8
& ££.8,000,000** 15 BB A #E T K
SEETEENRES  EHBERE
BEAARTEESR0.324** 78
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33. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

Equity-settled share options scheme

(continued)

e MR M

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T-=F+-A=-+—ALEE

33. BRESE (B
PR RB IR AT & (1)

The share options granted at 8 April 2004 do not have any RZZEZTMFMANBEL 2 BRK
vesting conditions and were fully vested on the grant date. RN 55 B R - WX

HEBEBRE -

40% of the share options granted at 10 December “E-EE+-_ATHERHZBR
2010 are exercisable at date of grant; 40% of the share R - 40% BREFTRIKXEHE A
options are exercisable after 1 year from date of grant; the 1716 » BHMNA0% BB IL 4 A A IR
remaining 20% of the share option are exercisable after 2 EH—FRITE MR T20%%E
years from the date of grant. All options are vested on the RIETARFLE BREERITE < T

first day of respective exercise period.

ERRENSTENERARE

Details of specific categories of options as at 31 December NTRERBRER-_Z—=F

2013 are as follows:

Pre-IPO Scheme
ERNECT
RERRAERT &I

Option Scheme
B2

Date of grant
R B

8 April 2004
—ZTEMFEPANR

10 December 2010
—F-2F+-A+A

REE B R A A

TZA=tT—HZFHE:

Exercise
Exercise period price
1T TEE
HK$
BT
8 April 2004 to 7 April 2014 0.3241
“EFNFPMANEE
—E—FEEMAHEH
10 December 2010 to 3.410*

9 December 2020
—E—TF+-_A+HZE
—E-EF+—ANH

4

—=FE#HSE @
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
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33. BRESE(®)
REES AT B IR AT & (40)

33. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

Equity-settled share options scheme
(continued)

BE_ T —FRk-_T—=F1+_
A=+—HI%E E=kEEM
FARARBRENEZESHFENT

The following table discloses details of the Company's
share options held by directors and employees and
movements in such holdings during the year ended 31

December 2012 and 2013: REE
Qutstanding at
1.1.2013
and 31.12.2012 Outstanding
Outstanding at RIF-=F at
1.1.2012 Exercise —A-Ak Exercise 31.12.2013
RZF-—F duing ~—E-F duing = M=B-ZF
Option type -A-A theyear +-A=+—H theyear T=A=+-H
BRESR RATTR ERNfR RATTHE ERfTE HARTE
Pre-IPO Scheme** BRLREARA
BRER & 4,000,000 (4,000,000 - — =
Option Scheme* miRETE 12,020,000 — 12,020,000 - 12,020,000
16,020,000 (4,000,000) 12,020,000 - 12,020,000
Weighted average METATER
Exercise price* (HKS) (B1) 2640 3410 3410 - 3410
The number of share options exercisable at the end of REFRPAEE BT 2 BBAREER
reporting period was 12,020,000* (2012: 12,020,000%). H A12,020,000* (=& — — & :
12,020,000%) °
@ INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED ~ Annual Report 2013
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T-=F+-A=-+—ALEE

33. BRESE (B
PR RB IR AT & (1)

33. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

Equity-settled share options scheme
(continued)

ERAEEFEAFRRENF B

Details of the share options held by the directors included

in the above table are as follows: ™
Outstanding at
1.1.2013
and 31.12.2012 Outstanding
Outstanding at RZE-=% at
1.1.2012 Bedse  —A—AR Brerdse ~ 31.12.2013
RZE-_F Directors Directors duing ZF-ZF duing 'H=3-Z%
Option type —B-B  appointed resigned theyear +-A=1-H theyear T=A=1-H
BREER RAE  ESERE EERE EAOR RATR ERORE N
Pre-PO Scheme** BRAFRRA
BRE 8 4,000,000 - = (4,000,000) - = =
Option scheme* DG HE 2,280,000 800,000 (40,000 — 3040000 — 3,040,000
6,280,000 800,000 (40,000 (4,000,0000 3,040,000 - 3,040,000

The number and the exercise price of options in Option
Scheme with remained outstanding have been adjusted
due to share consolidation of the Company with effect
from 18 November 2013. Each option was consolidated
into 5 new share options with exercise price of five times of
the original exercise price.

The number and the exercise price of options in Pre-IPO
scheme which remained outstanding have been adjusted
due to share subdivision of the Company with effect
from 14 December 2007 and further adjusted due to
share consolidation of the Company with effect from 18
November 2013.

Fair value of share options granted to employees
determined at the date of grant is expensed over the

vesting period, with a corresponding adjustment to

the Group’s share option reserve. For the year ended

31 December 2013, no share option expense (2012:

HK$2,139,000) has been recognised and no corresponding
adjustment recognised in the Group's share option reserve.

REE B R A A =

4
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* BRAARRBAHE-E-=
F+—ATN\BREM - HER
R8P 51T TR AR R B
RiTEEDFRE - SWREA
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= BRARRRBARE TR
F+-ATMARER  HER
pGEEE T B TESH
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2 ARARABRNAHE-F
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ETYTREZEREANREHEREE
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

HEZ

34.

35.

Z—=F+-fF=+—HIFE

DEFERRED INCOME - GOVERNMENT
GRANT

Subsidiaries of the Company receive grants from the
Government for funding of some development projects
which benefits the society as a whole. When the project
is completed, the relevant Government department will
evaluate the quality of the results. The grants received
are recognised as income when the related development
projects have been completed and the approval of the
relevant Government authority has been obtained.

The current portion of the deferred income — government
grant represented grants received related to projects
expected to be completed within one year from the end of
the reporting period.

REDEEMABLE CONVERTIBLE PREFERRED
SHARES

The Company issued 132,964,342 and 101,315,217 6%
redeemable convertible preferred shares (the “Preferred
Shares”) at a par value of HK$0.76 and HK$0.92 each on
8 December 2005 and 21 April 2006, respectively. The
Preferred Shares are denominated in HKD. The holder of
the Preferred Shares shall have the right to convert the
Preferred Shares, at any time from the date of allotment
of the Preferred Shares and up to the maturity date, which
is the sixth anniversary of 8 December 2005 and without
payment of any additional consideration at the conversion
rate of one Preferred Share to five ordinary shares after
share subdivision completed on 14 December 2007. If
the Preferred Shares have not been converted, they will
be redeemed on 8 December 2011 at par. Interest of 6%
will be paid annually up until the settlement date. The
details of terms of the Preferred Shares are set out in the
Company'’s circular dated 28 October 2005.
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M {8 5 Bl 2 17132,964,342 18 &
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35. REDEEMABLE CONVERTIBLE PREFERRED

SHARES (continued)

The Preferred Shares contain two components, liability
and equity. Upon the application of HKAS 32 “Financial
instruments: Disclosure and presentation”, the proceeds
from issue of the Preferred Share have been allocated
between the liability and equity elements. The equity
element is pursuant in equity heading "“Preferred shares
equity reserve”.

On 24 September 2009, the Company entered into a
supplemental deed with the holder of Preferred Shares
(the “Supplemental Deed”). Pursuant to the Supplemental
Deed, the Company and the holder of Preferred Shares
have mutually agreed that the interest of 6% for the
period from 1 October 2009 to 30 September 2011 shall
be paid on quarterly basis (i) as to one third thereof (i.e.
representing 2% per annum) by cash; and (ii) as to two-
thirds thereof (i.e. representing 4% per annum) by the
allotment of further Preferred Shares (“Scrip Dividend”) in
such number to be calculated by dividing the amount of
such Scrip Dividend with the amount of the Scrip Dividend
issue price. The Scrip Dividend issue price is determined to
be equal to 100% of the average closing price of ordinary
shares as shown on the daily quotation sheet of the Stock
Exchange for the 10 consecutive trading days immediately
prior to such dividend payment date. If the Scrip Dividend
issue price is determined to be less than HK$0.40, no Scrip
Dividend will be issued and the relevant interest shall be
paid by cash. Each Scrip Dividend is entitled to convert one
ordinary share. Except for the number of ordinary share
available for conversion, all other terms of Scrip Dividend
are the same as Preferred Shares. Details of the terms of
Scrip Dividend issued to the holder of the Preferred Shares
are set out in the Company’s circular dated 15 October
20009.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

BE_ZT—

35.

=F+-A=+—RHItEE

REDEEMABLE CONVERTIBLE PREFERRED
SHARES (continued)

On 31 October 2011, the Company further entered into
a supplemental deed with the holder of Preferred Shares
(the “New Supplemental Deed”). Pursuant to the New
Supplemental Deed, the terms of the Preferred Shares,
including Scrip Dividend but excluding those Preferred
Shares to be converted and redeemed will be amended as
follows:

(@ The maturity date of the Preferred Shares shall be
extended for a further period of two years from 8
December 2011 (“Extended Maturity Period");

(b) The rate of interest during the Extended Maturity
Period will be increased from 6% to 9% per annum;
and

(¢)  The interest during Extended Maturity Period shall
only be paid by cash.

Except for above, all other terms of Preferred Shares
including the conversion price remain the same.

Details of the modification of the terms of Preferred Shares
are set out in the Company’s circular dated 14 November
2011. The modification of the terms was considered to
be a replacement of Preferred Shares, including Script
Dividend, with new Preferred Shares (“New Preferred
Shares”) at the date of maturity.

The New Preferred Shares contains two components,
liability and embedded conversion option.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T-=F+-A=-+—ALEE

35. REDEEMABLE CONVERTIBLE PREFERRED 35. AR ATRKRE LR (&)

SHARES (continued)
FRFIBLIRBEI D EBRAREDT
ETENEFHHHNOT :

The movement of the liability component and conversion
option derivative of the New Preferred Shares for the year
is set out below:

Conversion

option

Liability derivatives

component B e

BEHD FTETA

HK$000 HK$ 000

FET FET

At 1 January 2012 —ZT——F—H—H 63,519 9,600

Interest charge BT H 6,101 —

Coupon interest paid for the year FABENE@F S (4,659) —

Loss arising on changes of fair value NTHEESELEZEE — 21,257

At 31 December 2012 —T—=F

+=ZA=+—H 64,961 30,857

Interest charge B 4,974 —

Coupon interest paid for the year FRENZRENE (6,412) —

Conversion or redemption s B (63,523) (42,002)

Loss arising on changes of fair value NEEEHELEZEE — 11,145
At 31 December 2013 RZTE—=%F

+=—A=+—H — —

On 17 November 2013, the New Preferred Shares with
principal amount of HK$51,564,000 was converted
into 280,241,365 ordinary shares of the Company.
On 8 December 2013, the New Preferred Shares with
principal amount of HK$11,959,000 was redeemed by the

Company.

The weighted average effective interest rate of the liability
component of New Preferred Shares is 9% (2012: 9%).
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE-—T-=Ft+-A-+—ALEE

35. REDEEMABLE CONVERTIBLE PREFERRED 35. AR ATRKRE LR (&)

SHARES (continued)

HB(A-—E—=F+—A++
AER—FE—=—F+=-HA=+—H
ZHBRETETEAFEA=ER
BAFE - ZEXFTHAREWT -

The fair value of conversion option derivatives at the date
of conversion (i.e. 17 November 2013) and 31 December
2012 were calculated using the binominal model. The
inputs into the model were as follows:

31.12.2012 17.11.2013

—E—-——F —_E—_=F

+-A=+—8 +-A++tH

Share Price H& (B HK$0.297%87C  HK$0.335% 7T
Expected life of options R R TE R F A7 0.94 yearstF 0 yearsf
Expected volatility (Note) 8 HA R 0 (T aE) 31.182% 42.08%
Expected dividend yield TR B 4.483% 3.463%
Interest rate B 6.59% 6.59%

MiaE - BHIRERAARBEFER
BHRIBEE °

Note: Expected volatility was determined by using the historical
volatility of the Company’s share price over the previous
years.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MR REE

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T-=F+-A=-+—ALEE

36. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES 36. ELEBEAE
The following is the deferred tax liabilities recognised and ATERAREFERBERS
movements thereon during the current and prior reporting EEMRAZELEREBEABERAEE
years: g :
Withholding
tax arising
from PRC Other
subsidiaries intangible
Hh [ Fff B A assets Total
WENB HtBEEE st
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
FET FET FHET
At 1 January 2012 —E——F—H—H 13,848 8,820 22,668
Exchange adjustments  [E 5 # % — 17 16
Credit (Charge) to profit  sFAEZmKR(REREEK
or loss (note 10) X 35) (HfEE10) 11 (3,556) (3,544)
At 31 December 2012 —_=F—=
+=—A=+—H 13,859 5,281 19,140
Exchange adjustments HE 54, 8 B — 2 2
Credit (Charge) to profit s AEBm&(RIBImE
or loss (note 10) S 88) (FizE 10) 376 (1,116) (740)
At 31 December 2013 —F—=
+=-—HA=+—H 14,235 4,167 18,402
Note: Under the EIT Law of the PRC, withholding tax is imposed Miak - REBHFECEMEEE B2
on dividends declared in respect of profits earned by PRC ZNF-A—BARYPEHBEA
subsidiaries from 1 January 2008 onwards. No deferred Ak P A1 S R 89 AR B BT
taxation has been provided for in the consolidated financial N o ARARQEHEHIE T
statements in respect of temporary differences relating M8 A BMAR SR B iz T B
to the undistributed profits of certain PRC subsidiaries A AR AAE AT A 2R AT RE N
amounting to approximately HK$310,949,000 (2012: DR+ B ERARE SRR
HK$302,736,000) as the Company controls the dividend BRETHBREWNBEARAD KRG
policy of these subsidiaries and it is probable that the F| 2 BT RS = RE 49 310,949,000 7
profits will not be distributed in the foreseeable future. 7L(Z= & — = 4 : 302,736,000
VBT ) R EAE R IR R A o

REE B R A A =

4
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MEBRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013

HEZ

37.

38.

Z—=F+-fF=+—HIFE

ACQUISITION OF PARTIAL INTEREST IN A
SUBSIDIARY

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Group
acquired the remaining 30% interests of L& R #
T RE B RHEMR AT (“Inspur Financial System”)
from the other shareholder for a cash consideration
of RMB1,500,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$1,843,000) (“Acquisition”). The Acquisition was
completed on 5 April 2012.

The Acquisition, without changing the Group’s control
over Inspur Financial System, was accounted for as equity
transaction. The difference between the fair value of cash
consideration of HK$1,843,000 and 30% of share of net
liabilities by other shareholder of HK$791,000 amounting
to HK$2,634,000 was recognised directly in equity as
other reserves and attributable to owners of the Company.

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

On 6 June 2013, the directors resolved to dispose of
Inspur (HK) Electronic Limited (“Inspur (HK) Electronic”),
a wholly owned subsidiary of the Group which engaged
in trading of computer components. On 16 April 2013,
the Group entered into a sales and purchase agreement,
pursuant to which the Group has conditionally agreed to
dispose of Inspur (HK) Electronic (the “Disposal’’) for a
cash consideration of HK$294,230,000. The Disposal was
completed on 30 June 2013 and details are set out in note
39.

The business of the Group’s trading of computer
components, which was solely carried out by Inspur (HK)
Electronic, was considered as a discontinued operation
of the Group as a result of the disposal. The comparative
figures for the year ended 31 December 2012 have been
restated to present the trading of computer components
business as a discontinued operation.

INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

37.

38.

g ) WNCieA = B £

REBE—_ZT——F+-_HA=+—H
IEFE - AEE R E AR UE L
FBRBEREBRRERRAB(R
e AR DB T30% e -
HeREARAARKK1500,0007T
(FEER#1,843,0008 7T) ([ W BE
EE]) mUBEEENR=_T—=F
MARBMK °

ZUBETHEITERELAEEYHR
R ARGMIEHE RRER
2 AR B & X 81,843,000/
TTHEHEMBKEREEI0NN A E
SFRET791,0008 T A FEERE
2,634,000 7T - EERERPE
REHMBEELFZBR A RES
/\ °

BRI

RZE—=FNA~H  EFRE
HEREE—RUESERTHES
HNEEMBRARIRBM(BEE)ETHE
RAR(DREB(EB)ET]) - R
T—=FWA+B NEEFZ
—BEEWHZ Bt AEBAK
HRELERB(BEAEF(HE
=18 ]) - REK(ER 294,230,000
B HEEHER T =~
A=+H5K @ FBENME39 -

HREESFENTE  WAKEE
BHREB(BE)ETEENEK LY
BHEBIRAREEN—HEK
IHEEEE) - HE T ——F+—
A=T—HLEFENLEEEFT L
BIN2VNEMTHE S XK A —
THERIEKETES -
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T-=F+-A=-+—ALEE

38. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (continued) 38. OARILEF (&)
The profit for the year from discontinued operation is ERIEEBNFRRENDTAT

analysed as follows:

2013 2012
—_E—= —_ZF—=
HK$000 HK$000
FET FETT
Profit of trading of computer REEBRTHES
components for the year Eopirpil 43,869 58,843
Gain on disposal of trading of HESKITHE SHER
computer component business ol € 224,314 —
268,183 58,843
The results of the trading of computer components R-_EBE—=F—H—HEZEZ-_Z—=
operations for the period from 1 January 2013 to 30 FRB=1THHBENRXN TS THE
June 2013, which have been included in the consolidated SEBNEBE DT AESIBER
statement of profit or loss, were as follows: IMTRNERTR -
Period ended Year ended
30.6.2013 31.12.2012
BZE BHE
—_EB—=%f —E——F
AA=+H +t-A=1+—H
LIFEAME HFE
HK$'000 HK$°000
FET FET
Revenue ek 1,234,706 1,239,465
Cost of sales HERAR (1,181,994) (1,156,106)
Other income H i A — 4
Administrative and other TE R EAD
operating expenses Y (175) (12,603)
Profit before tax B 50 B i A 52,537 70,760
Income tax expense i (8,668) (11,917)
Profit for the year F R 43,869 58,843

REE B R A A —E-CZFEHE @
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

HEZ

Z—=F+-fF=+—HIFE

38. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (continued)

Profit for the year/period from discontinued operation

included the following:

Cost of inventories recognised as
expense in the cost of sales (including
reversal of write-down of inventories
of nil (2012: HK$287,000)

Depreciation and amortisation
Staff costs

No tax charge or credit arose on gain on discontinuance of

the operation.

Cash flows for the year from discontinued operations:

Net cash inflow (outflow) from
operating activities

Net cash (outflow) inflow from
investing activities

Net cash outflow from financing activities

Net cash inflows

The carrying amounts of the assets and liabilities of Inspur

(HK) Electronic at date of disposal are disclosed in note 39.

INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

38. BRILEK &)
BERIEEBHTE BREFIeSIEN
T&IE :
Period ended Year ended
30.6.2013 31.12.2012
Bz HE
—E—=F —E—_fF
ANA=+tH +t-—A=1+—H
1EHARS HFE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
ERAHERAPH
TFERA
(BEZTHETT
(ZF—=F:
287,000 7T ) &Y
TFE Mo e ) 1,181,994 1,156,106
e N i 3 592
8 TR 812 5,625
ERIFEBHRETEEETIER
TR o
ERIFEFENFARSRE ¢
2013 2012
—_E—= —E——4F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
BEEXBHIRESR
O ) F58 7,581 (15,042)
KEEKNIR®
O ) mAFERE 7) 20,293
MEXKARS R FERE (3,904) (66,939)
HEemAFE 3,670 (61,688)
RE(BEB)ETHNEEMBERTH
EHHNEEERENRHE39 -
Annual Report 2013
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T-=F+-A=-+—ALEE

39. DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY 39. HE—ZXHNEBLE
(a) Disposal of Inspur (HK) Electronic in () R=E—=FHERH
2013 (BEB)EF
As referred to in note 38, the Group discontinued its Rt FE38 Pl - ANEEE R
trading of computer components operations at time HEEWBARTCRE(ED)
of disposal of its subsidiary, Inspur (HK) Electronic. BEF)RRIEHERTHES
The net assets of Inspur (HK) Electronic at the date of EE o PHEBH(ZE—=
disposal, 30 June 2013, were as follows: FRNA=Z1TH)  REESE)
ETMEEFENT
HK$ 000
TET
Consideration received: 2 WEAE :
Cash received BER & 294,230
30.6.2013
—_E—=
AB=1H
HK$°000
FET
Analysis of assets and liabilities BXZEFIENEER
over which control was lost: BBz
Property, plant and equipment M - BB MEE 11
Inventories 58 110,521
Trade and bills receivables Z IR ERRERER 60,956
Amounts due from fellow FE W R &= B B BB 2 A1 A9 5K 58
subsidiaries 43,076
Prepayments, deposits and TERRIE - R e RE A B U ARTR
other receivables 2,495
Bank balances and cash RITHEBR AR ® 60,973
Trade and bills payables B S IENERTR R ENRE (51,501)
Other payables and accrued Hib R R A&
liabilities (2,905)
Tax payable FEfFRIR (9,066)
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries &1 [F] 52 B M /B A 7] IB (144,644)
Net assets disposal of EHEEEFE 69,916
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary: H&—XHEA T2 :
Total consideration RE®LSE 294,230
Net assets disposal of EHEEEFE (69,916)
224,314

REE B R A A

Ll
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE-—T-=Ft+-A-+—ALEE

39. DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY (continued)

(a)

(b)

Disposal of Inspur (HK) Electronic in
2013 (continued)

39. HE—ZXMBAR (&)

(a)

Net cash inflow arising HEEEZRERANFEE
on disposal:
Cash received 2E e

Less: bank balances and
cash disposal of

The impact of Inspur (HK) Electronic on the Group's
result and cash flows in the current and prior periods
is disclosed in note 38.

Disposal of Inspur E-government in 2012

On 18 January 2012, the Group entered into a
sales and purchase agreement, pursuant to which
the Group has conditionally agreed to dispose of
Inspur E-governments Software Limited (“Inspur
E-government”) to Shandong Inspur Software Co.,
Ltd. (LERBEBEREXRMNBR AR, a fellow
subsidiary of the Company, for a cash consideration
of RMB23,000,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$28,300,000). Such disposal was completed on 19
January 2012. The net assets of Inspur E-government
at the date of disposal were as follows:

INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

B BEHERTERLRE

(b)

NoE—=FHERE
(BEB)EF#H)

30.6.2013
—ZE—=
AB=+H

HK$°000

FET

294,230

(60,973)

233,257

RE(EB)ETYHE R B
FHEAEEREERRER
EMNFEFENHE3S -

R-ZB—_FHERH

R-ZE——F—A+/\8 -
AEBY—HEEHE -
BUhAEEBGKHEREZERA
NS ORI E-SSE R = R/NST TS
RAEBEHBEXRMNER
AR ERBE TS EM
AR(CREMETFHE]) - B
& RE A AR 23,000,000
JC(#8 & R 4928,300,0007%8
TL) c BEHEER T
F—A+NBZEKX - RHE
FTHRERTEBHNEETF
(ERUNNE
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39. DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY (continued)
(b) Disposal of Inspur E-government in 2012

(continued)

Consideration received:
Cash received

Analysis of assets and liabilities
over which control was lost:

Goodwill

Property, plant and equipment

Trade and bills receivables

Prepayments, deposits and
other receivables

Amounts due from customers
for contracts works

Amounts due from fellow
subsidiaries

Amount due from ultimate
holding company

Amount due from the Group

Bank balances and cash

Trade and bills payables

Other payables and accrued
liabilities

Taxation payable

Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries

Amount due to the Group

Deferred income - government
grant

Net assets disposal of

REE B R A A

(b)

e MR M

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T-=F+-A=-+—ALEE

39. HE—ZXMBAR (&)
R-E-—FHERH

EFEIS(E)

B2 WERE -
2 UEIR &

BAEHENEER
BENDH

kS

ME - BB KRB

E) LGRS
BNFA - He MEARRERR

e R P& #) TR
& 45 [) 5= [ Ff /&8~ R 3R IR
RSl UNCIE /S
& W AN 52 [ 5R0R
RITHESHNIRE

B HRMNERRENRE
Hip R R N BT R E
e B IR

FEAS R S= I /&8 /2 R 5K IR

e AN B RR
EEWA — B i B

BEHEEERE

4

—ZFEH#HE

HK$'000
FE T

28,343

19.1.2012
—E—_—F
—HB+hH

HK$°000
FAET

2,457
637
3,507

3,644

485

41,384

124

771

7,865
(16,471)

(9,770
(1,692
(2,631

(149

= — — =

(1,099)

29,062
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE-—T-=Ft+-A-+—ALEE

39. DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY (continued)
(b) Disposal of Inspur E-government in 2012

(continued)

Loss on disposal of a subsidiary:
Consideration received
Net assets disposed of

Net cash inflow arising
on disposal:
Cash consideration
Less: Bank balances and
cash disposed of

HE-—RMEBLTNER :
B WA (E
BHEEEFE

HEELEZRERAFHE .

RN E
B BEHERITESRLRE

The subsidiary disposed of during the year ended

31 December 2012 did not have any significant

contribution to the results and cash flows of the

Group during the period prior to the disposal.

INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

39. HE—ZXMBAR (&)
(b)

R-ZZB-Z—FHERH
EFHK(E)

19.1.2012

—E—_—F

—AthE

HK$°000

FHET

28,343
(29,062)

(719)

28,343

(7,865)

20,478

RESEMBREAA REEZ
F-——_H+-_A=t+—8L
FEECHENBRARY &Y
AEBNXEMNRERER
HERERER °
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

40. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Group as lessee

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
commitments for future minimum lease payments under
operating leases in respect of rented premises which fall
due as follows:

Within one year —FR
In the second to fifth years inclusive F_EFRF
(BREREMF)

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the
Group for its office premises and staff quarters. Leases are
negotiated for an average term of two years and rentals
are fixed for an average of two years.

The Group as lessor

Property rental income earned during the year was
HK$322,000 (2012: Nil). The properties are expected to
generate rental yields of 3% on an ongoing basis. All of
the properties held have committed tenants for the next
year.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
contracted with tenant for the following future minimum
lease payments:

Within one year —FA

REE B R A A =

4

—ZFEH#HE

e MR M

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T-=F+-A=-+—ALEE

40. BEHERE

REBEREBEA

RERWEEE - AEBRBEE
BERFANERTRERS 2 &
EOOEIEERMT

2013 2012
—E—=F —E——F
HK$000 HK$000
FET FET
2,039 2,360

104 63

2,143 2,423

KEHEHSEAEEENBHAT
rEIEEHES HEFHEWE
Bl —x MESFHMEEET —

Mo
IN °

AEBEESHBEA

EWFﬁ%HﬁE@%%%ﬂ@H&)\J‘%
322,000 8 T(=ZE—=—F : &) o
;%@%%E/Hﬁﬂﬂiiméia%mﬂfﬁ
WzsE - I EYERFHBERA
il =

REFRBLEER ztxﬁlaéﬁifﬂ)f
HTINARFEHEEMNKT LA
4 -

2013 2012
—E—= —EF——

HK$'000 HK$°000

FET TET

322 —
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A ISR M A

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE-—T-=Ft+-A-+—ALEE

41. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 41. EAEIE
2013 2012
—E—= —E——4F
HK$’000 HK$000
FHET FET
Capital expenditure in respect of MERMED
the construction of property contracted  &] 418 15 AR R
for but not provided in the consolidated 4R & B T5 &K A
financial statements TR ZERAX 515,426 502,485
Capital expenditure in respect of MERMED
the construction of property REERKRFTNZ
authorised but not contracted for BEARRXE 76,798 173,520

42. RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEME

The Company's subsidiaries in Hong Kong operate the
Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme under the rules and
regulations of the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Authority. The Group’s employees are required to join the
scheme. The Group has followed the minimum statutory
contribution requirement of 5% of eligible employees’
relevant aggregated income with a cap of HK$1,250 per
employee per month.

The Company’s subsidiaries in the PRC, in compliance
with the applicable regulations of the PRC, participated in
various central pension schemes operated by the relevant
municipal and provincial governments. These subsidiaries
are required to make defined contributions to these
schemes at a fixed percentage of their covered payroll.
The Group has no other obligation for the payment of its
staff’s retirement and other post-retirement benefits other
than the contributions described above.

The total contributions in respect of the current accounting
period charged to consolidated income statement
amounting to HK$58,683,000 (2012: HK$54,161,000).

INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

42. RAREFETE

/NG oz )= NG 8 e
PNIESFEIEIE BRI KR EH
TREIMERESTE - AEEET
HAZ2MLEE - AEBEREE
EREEFETCREEREERH
BKRARS%ER - LRAESHE
S8 H 1,25087T °

SETHEERRY - NABFE
Bﬁ%&?i’]/,\%’?lﬁﬁﬂﬁfﬂ%‘ﬁﬂl
HM@ZEFS% RS & - ZFM

AR CAEEIFTRET 2
I)EE D EE R4 S T &I 1F e B

o B FHFRIN - AREBWER
mﬁiﬁé\l RAK & E b iR K14 48 A
MEE -

RiTEr BB KRS RERNDK
2 M A 58,683,000 (==
— 4 : 54,161,000 7T) ©
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T-=F+-A=-+—ALEE

43. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS/

BALANCES

Apart from the amounts due from and to related parties
as disclosed in notes 28, 31a and 31b, respectively,

43. BEALTRS &8k

MMTsE28 ~ 31a M 31b %3 Rl 1 55 AY
JE Kz FEST A A T RIESN » AREE

the Group had entered into the following related party ERAFREDET FIIBEEALTR
transactions during the year: )
Ultimate Immediate Fellow
holding company holding company subsidiaries
BRERDH EEERAH EEIL L PN
2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012
“B-=f " ZCZB-=f T ZB-Z§f "T--F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$ 000 HK$000 HK$000
FEn FAT FET FHET FET FHET
Salesof goods ~ HEEM — 6,091 — 344,949 532,799 201,764
Services income FRAS WA 10,837 9,865 — — 71,394 63,371
Purchase of goods & m 565 1,304 - — 138,149 95,611
Sales commission
expenses HERET 108 120 — = 2,106 1,719
Property rental
expenses MEREHE 12,409 9,465 — — — —
Property rental
income MERSHA — — o - 322 =
(@) During the year ended 31 December 2012, the (@ RBE-_ZT—Z—F+=_H

Group disposed of an intangible asset to other
shareholder with significant influence of Inspur
Financial System, a subsidiary of the Company, for
a cash consideration of RMB4,600,000 (equivalent
to approximately HK$5,656,000). The Group also
acquired a leasehold land from the ultimate holding
company for a cash consideration of RMB32,000,000

(equivalent to approximately HK$39,327,000).

REE B R A A

=+—HLEFE  AEEN
e REAR4600,000
JT(#8 & B 45,656,000
) MEMRELE —HE
WEE HARAZHBA
AIRBEMEARELEEAY
ZoRXEBTHHEKIERRD

AWERAE T ReRE
A A K #32,000,000 7T (48
B 4939,327,0007T) °

4

—ZFEH#HE
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE-—T-=Ft+-A-+—ALEE

43. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS/
BALANCES (continued)

(b)

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the
Group disposed of Inspur (HK) Electronic, a wholly
owned subsidiary of the Group to Inspur Electronic
Information (Hong Kong) Co., Limited, a fellow
subsidiary of the Company for a cash consideration
of HK$294,230,000.

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the
Group disposed the assets of the digital media
business to Inspur Cheeloo, a fellow subsidiary
of the Company for a cash consideration of
RMB30,000,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$37,430,000).

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the
Group disposed of Inspur E-Government Software
Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Group
to Shandong Inspur Software Co., Ltd., a fellow
subsidiary of the Company for a cash consideration
of RMB23,000,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$28,343,000).

Compensation of key management
personnel

The remuneration of directors during the year are set

out in note 12, which is determined by the remuneration
committee having regard to the performance of individuals

and market trends.

INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

43. BEALTRG Eths)

(b)

HEr_ZT—=%+—-H
=+—HLEFE  AKEMR
AR RSEENEBARR
HMEFEE(BB)ARAF
LEAEENZEWB QA
RB(EB)EF ReRE
73294,230,000 7 T °

HEr_—_Z—=%+=-AH
=+—HLEFE A5 H
M2 & A [R5 B B A A
REAEBELEHHBERLZE
BEE BeaREAAR
¥ 30,000,000 7T (#8 & K 4
37,430,000/ 7T) °

RBEE_FT—ZF+=H
=+ HBLEFE AEEHK
REBHNE2EWE R BRE
EFREREARIHE TR
RAIMRSE BN B AR ILRE
REBEEHRBEERNA
BRArl - MeaREARAR
¥ 23,000,000 7T (#H & % 4
28,343,000/87T) °

TEEEAEME

EENFRAZHFMNHNME 12
BHFHEEE@2E[MAXRRE LTS
BEET -
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE-T=F+-R=1+—HILFE

44. NON-CASH TRANSACTION 44. FRERSH
During the year ended 31 December 2013, the holder BHE_ZET-—=F+_H=+—H
of redeemable converted preferred shares converted IEFE - AIIE | AT AR (B e AR &Y
redeemable converted preferred shares with the par value ¥ A A K HEIE A/51,564,000%
of HK$51,564,000 into 280,241,365 ordinary shares. JC Y 0] BB [O] A] 48 4% (8 o A% 5 R K
Details are set out in note 35. 280,241,365 R E AR o FFBEHRN
Bt EE 35 o

45. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 45. AT EZEM B A AlF1E
OF THE COMPANY

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries of the Company at AARIEEZMBARIR-ZE—=%F
&

31 December 2013 and 2012 are as follows: ——F+=A=+—H8WF
BT
Place of
incorporation/
Form of registration (lass of Paid up issued ordinary Proportion of nterest
Name of company busiessstructure AL/ share held share capital registered capital held by the Company Principal activities
Aath HEERES Baug FRRAEH ARESTERNL/ HhEx RORAGREZAY TR
03 01 03 0
8-k I 8-k .
Directly Indirectly Diecty ndiecty
Bk Bk Bk A&
Inspur Eectroncs Limfed~~ Incorporated Bih Virgin Ordnay Usst Usft 100% - 100% = Ivestment holding
REETARAR AT Wands (BW)  F8R 137 15T REER
FRRIES
([ZERgHe])
Inspur (HK) Bctronics Ncorporeted Hong Kong Ordinary HKS1,000000  HKS1,000,000 - =0 - 100%  Trading of computer
RER)ET AT & Lk 100000087 100000037 omponents
5B i)
Inspur Shandong Whol foreign PRC (apita USS90675000  US§90,675,000 - 100% - 100%  Ivestment holding
Eectronic onedenepries B contibuton WFBI0ET 0515005 and manufacure
RBLRE? ("WEQE') A traing of computer
IEEELZ product
(IEEENZ) RARRRS R
EHERES
Intersource Technology ~~~ ncorporated bl Ordinary US850,000 15$50,000 100% - 100% = Ivestment holding
hopodedlimted — FAAUA FERIEE  EER 50000%7 S0000%7 RERR
Timeone Technology Icorporated bil Ordinary US850,000 5$50,000 - 100% - 100%  Ivestment holding
Lmied M FERAHS  EER 00057 SO00ET REER
Shine Victory Intemational ~ Incorporated Hong Kong Ordinary HKS8979000  HKS8 979,000 100% - 100% = Investment holding
Lmied AT B ek BOOET  BON0ET ReEk

RRARARDA

REE B R A A —E-CZFEHE
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BE-—T-=Ft+-A-+—ALEE

45. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 45. AR EZEM B N AlF1E

OF THE COMPANY (continued) (&)
Place of
incorporation/
Form of registration ~~ Class of Paid up issued ordinary Proportion of interest
Name of company business structure ~ SRAL/ share held share capitalf registered capital held by the Company Prinipal activities
AIER BEERRA Biny BEROER  BRERAZERL/HRER KARfEREZ AN TEER
013 2012 2013 2012
Z5-IF “E-F Z5-IF 5

Directly ~ Indirectly Directy Indirecty
E% 3 Bi &

Jinan Qi Information~~~ SFOE PRC Capital RMB5,000,000  RMB5,000,000 - 100% - 100%  Investment holding
Technoogy Limtect ~~ AROMAELE M contributon I\ AR AR
BERARAHR i 5000000 50000007
BRAR
Jinan Communication ~~ Domestic imited ~~ PRC Capital RMB50,000,000  RIB50,000,000 - 100% - 100%  Investment holding
EREk labity company ~ *FE contrbution ARE ARE REMR
('DLLC") A 50,000,000 50,000,007
RERRREAT
(mEERER
All)
Inspur Communication ~~ SFOE PRC Capital RMB50,000,000  RIB50,000,000 - 100% - 100%  Manufacturing, sale
RHRE mieERE e contrbution AR% ARE and development of
HE 50,000,000 50,000,0007 computer software
HE HER
FAERTN
Inspur Business System ~ DLLC PRC Capital RMB20,000,000  RMB20,000,000 - 100% - 100%  Software
HERAL RERRRFLT  E contrbution AR% ARE development
i} 200000007 20,000,0007C A
Langchao Worldwide ~ Incorporated Cayman slands~~ Ordinary US$5,072,000  US$5,072,000 100% - 100% = Ivestment holdings
RALH EMHUAT A2ES Eah SOI00%% 507200057 REAK
Inspur Worldwide \WFOE PRC Capital USS2317.300  US$2,317,300 - 100% - 100%  Provison of
(Shandong) IEBELE el contibufon - 23173008 231730057 outsourdng
Servuce Limited & software
REEHLR)ES development
RIFERAT senices
RERIRY
ek
Inspur Genersoft DLLC PRC Capital RMB100,000,000  RNIB39,932,000 - 100% - 100%  Software
RHERAN RERRRMAR  ME contibution ARE AEE development
i} 1000000007 39,932,007 N
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

45. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
OF THE COMPANY (continued)

Place of
incorporation/
Form of registration ~~ Class of Paid up issued ordinary
Name of company businessstructure ALY/ share held share capitalf registered capital
PEE BREEVA B2ul BERAEN  HREEMEERL/HRER
013 2012
Bk “E-F
Inspur Financial System* ~ DLLC PRC Capital RMB5,000,000  RMB5,000,000
RSB RARRRALE B contrbution AEE ARE
i 5000000 50000007
WRREETEEMR  DULC PRC Capitl RMB18,000000  RIB18,000000
BRA MEEREADT W contbution AR ARE
pidcy 18,000,000 18,000,007
WERELEERES  DUC PRC Capttl RMB35,000,000  RMB33,000,000
BRAT REERERDR W contbution ARE ARE
it 35000000 33,000,000
Inspur (HK) Cloud Senvice  Incorporated HK Ordinary HK$10,140 HK$10,140
Limied HMAL A s Bk 0MWET 1014057
i (B 2l
BRA
EERESEESHR  DUC PC Capttal RMB100,000,000  RMB100,000,000
EROA REEREADE W contrbution ARE ARE
i 100,000,007 100,000,007
* The subsidiary was disposed in 2013.
# The English name of these PRC incorporated entities are for

identification purpose only.

The above list includes the subsidiaries of the Company
which, in the opinion of the directors, principally affect
the results of the Group for the year or form a substantial
portion of the assets and liabilities of the Group. To give
details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the
directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities
during the year and at the end of the year.

REE B R A A =

4

e MR M

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE—T-=F+-A=-+—ALEE

45. XATREEMBLRFE

(#8)

Proportion of interest

held by the Company Principal activities
KAAfGRE AN TERH
013 2012
o3-zf 2C
Directly ~ Indirectly Directy Indirecty
E% 3 Bi &

100% - 0% Software
development
b

100% - 100%  Software
development
EVEES

85.7% - 7%  Software
development
bV

100% - 100%  Provision of i-Cloud
senice

TR Clouddis

100% - 100% ot yet commenced
business

HARKRIERH

* ZMBRARR-ZE—=FHE -
o ORPBEEMKZZ BRI H
TEEHER -

EREIRARMBAR - EFR
REENBRAREIEZEAEEF
NEEIBRASEEERBEN
T2HD  EEZRAREEMHE
AR ZFBREFATBERITE °

BEM B A RN FERARFRETE
& -

—ZFEH#HE



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MEBRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE-—T-=Ft+-A-+—ALEE

46. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF 46. QA Z BB R T
THE COMPANY

At 31 December

R+=A=+—8H
2013 2012
—ZE—= —_F—-
HK$000 HK$000
FET FEIT
Non-current assets ERBEE
Interests in subsidiaries BB A Bl RE R 798,043 798,043
Current assets REBEE
Prepayments TR FRIE 172 449
Amounts due from subsidiaries N EPNGIE €] 422,236 267,911
Bank balances R1T4 R 291,331 1,820
713,739 270,180
Current liabilities RBEE
Derivative financial instruments PTESBTA — 30,857
Other payables H Ath FE - BR 3K 4,051 3,071
Amounts due to subsidiaries FESTB B A =l 5k 5 307,014 92,511
Tax payable FE AT 718 5,503 5,503
Redeemable convertible A B [O] A 2 %
preferred shares B — 64,961
316,568 196,903
Net current assets mEEEEHE 397,171 73,277
1,195,214 871,320
Capital and reserves IR 2 R {48
Share capital (note 32) fE A (BI7E32) 9,015 8,455
Reserves f#E 1,186,199 862,865
1,195,214 871,320
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RESULTS
Continuing operation
Revenue

Profit (loss) before taxation
Taxation

Profit (loss) for the year from
continuing operation

Discontinued operation
Profit for the year from
discontinued operation

Profit (loss) for the year

Profit (loss) for the year
attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Non-controlling interests

£
BHEEERK
LiON

BRBLATE M (B 1R)
2

RERBLEEBHN

R (ER)

BRILEK
KEERIEES
A A

FREM(ER)

EIAER
wM(ER) :
ARBEBA
R R

REE B R A A =

Financial Summary

MBME
For the year ended 31 December
HE+t-A=1t-ALEE
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
“TENF —T-TF T4 _T-_F  ZB-=%
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FAT FET FET
(restated) (restated) (restated) (restated)
(BEZ) (BEH) (KEZ) (KES)
1,483,446 1,418,833 1,258,139 1,161,560 1,300,980
247,542 144,819 (2,417) (154,023) (150,942)
(28,595) (13,548) (8,131) (4,189) (1,282)
218,947 131,271 (10,548) (158,212) (152,224)
24,613 46,263 58,708 58,843 268,183
243,560 177,534 48,160 (99,369) 115,959
254,501 177,972 50,408 (93,319) 117,696
(1,970) (438) (2,243) (6,050) (1,737)
252,531 177,534 48,160 (99,369) 115,959
E--FEHG



Financial Summary

BHE

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
Total assets
Total liabilities

TOTAL EQUITY

Equity attributable to owners of
the Company

Non-controlling interests

EERAR

BaE

ARAEBA
fefhtEs
MRS

INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

At 31 December

Mt=A=t+-H

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
“EENE —F-FF —T——fF% —T-_F [S8-ZF
HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HKS$'000
THET THET TET THET FET
2,074,163 2,421,849 2355053 2335316 2,635,664
(633,529)  (735209)  (515,966)  (630,034)  (693,417)
1440634 1686640 1,839,087 1705282 1,942,247
1439440 1683699 1834635 1,702,204 1,938,151
1,194 2,941 4,452 3,078 4,096
1,440,634 1686640 1,839,087 1705282 1,942,247
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